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Financial Highlights for the Year 2006
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2549/2006 2548 /2005 2547 /2004
TOTAL REVENUES (Baht) 2,719,130,693  3,157,120,844  2,920,693,839
REVENUES FROM SALES (Baht) 2,577,055,117  3,025,919,347  2,782,190,241

COST OF SALES (Baht)

1,596,806,390

2,022,618,349

1,907,657,116

GROSS PROFIT (Baht) 980,248,727  1,003,300,098 874,533,125
lsnaw wvesiiiau wwes (un) EARNING BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST 341,237,528 337,398,439 283,574,325
fials (mranw) ;n% (un) NET PROFIT (Baht) 341,941,904 322,426,353 279,542,936
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TOTAL ASSETS (Baht)

2,953,687,050

2,883,838,405

2,947,612,693

TOTAL LIABILITIES (Baht) 689,633,753 733,855,930 842,144,560

wzadnavin wikan (um) MINORITY INTEREST (Baht) 2,041,112 4,370,280 60,889,862
"swaaﬁjﬁaﬁjumaw‘%ﬁ’w (vn) NET WORTH (Baht) 2,262,012,185  2,145,612,195  2,044,578,271
A WD w1y le: PROFITABILITY:

sarmlsaud (o) Gross profit margin (%) 38 33.2 31.4

§a37mbs (1anw) 1 (%davan1n) Net profit margin (%) 13.3 10.7 10.0
HANALUNWINNITAIN: RETURN ON INVESTMENT :

BATINAABLILILYEI WNIWE (%) Return on total assets (%) 11.7 11.1 10.0

AAIHAADLUNUVDY 'aumméﬁaﬁu (%) Return on total net worth (%) 15.5 15.2 13.4
ANARBILAYANNEWAIZBILNNS: LIQUIDITY &STABILITY

86031 % nwasaed (1) Current ratio (Times) 2.1 1.9 1.7

5051 Wit -usio uvadgneu (1) Debt / Equity ratio (Times) 0.3 0.3 0.3
Hayaciavin : PER SHARE DATA

ifﬂmuﬁuﬁmml,ﬁﬂu (¥iw) Number of shares (Registered) 90,000,000 90,000,000 90,000,000

IwmUTIIzLE (1) Number of shares (Fully paid) 80,710,520 80,198,620 80,000,000

ﬁadﬁﬁuﬁ@m"ﬁ (umn/%u) Par value (Baht/Share) 10.00 10.00 10.00

yadvuauiys (un/%u) Book value (Baht/Share) 28.05 26.81 26.32

il (aanu) 15 (un/¥w) Net profit (EPS) (Baht/Share) 4.29 4.06 3.50

LIuiluna (Ui Dividends (Baht/Share) 3.00" 3.00 2.75
* ANBLAG ﬁﬂi:*‘gmmznﬁumm?ﬁﬂ asen 170550 LiloTud 27 qumﬁuf 2550 fuddnoLduiiung wTunadsznaunstl 2549 LLﬁﬁﬁaﬁumad

Note:

u’%ﬁwluﬁ“@mﬁua: 3.00 LN I@Uﬁu%ﬁﬂvlﬁahﬂLﬁuﬂuwaizmwmaLté‘hﬁua: 1.25 UM mmﬁaﬁuﬂuwadmﬁnﬁua: 1.75 U tawli
5 1l i e aa o & o d 4 e

Wk uamawﬂs:'qwlmy mtyanaﬂqumm 1/2550 1%’3%‘/] 26 bNBHW 2550 LWE]EJi«qLN@]@]EJvLﬂ

The Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company No.1/2007 held on February 27, 2007 passed to pay dividends for the 2006
operating year to shareholders of the company at a rate of Baht 3.00 per share. Hence the interim dividend has been paid at a rate
of Baht 1.25, the remaining value of Baht 1.75 per share will be paid to a shareholders as dividend. The matter will be proposed for

approval at the Annual Odinary General Shareholders Meeting No.1/2007 on April 26, 2007.
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2006 proved yet another year of company expansion with stellar net profits in both our main businesses and those of our related

companies.

However, a few external sentiments clouded business and other market situations. Ranging from high oil prices in the first half of the
year, the disturbance of peace in the three southern provinces, all the way to the appreciated Baht which finally needed followed
government intervention late last year. These external forces have brought uncertainty to businesses and have led to a lack of confidence
in sector. Under these circumstances, we had to strategically plan and calculate each an every move. Despite the odds, we have
committed ourselves and have stopped at nothing in order to continue our growth well into the future. We started new business lines to
capture more market segments and to diversify our customer base e.g. interior decor to a diverse spectrum targeting more health-
conscious customers and the elderly. Literally stepping outside, we have also formed a new business venture which couples our furniture

expertise with landscaping to create external beauty and elegance for residential and commercial buildings external environment.

2007 is a year where we will continue to identify new potential to expand our company’s growth by investing in areas such as product
& service development to discover and create unprecedented innovation to set Modernform apart from others, ultimately sustaining our

dominance in the industry.

On the behalf of the board of executives, | would like to thank you for your continued support over the years.

,

-/ A~ A

Mr. Chareon Usanachitt Mr. Thaksa Busayapoka

Chairman Chief Executive Director

modernform
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Board of Directors report, summary of business results and future plans
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2006 was a year of many significant events. So significant that
it has substantially impacted and affected our economic outlook,
investment stability and consumer confidence, utterly changing the
way in which we live our lives.

Political turmoil in 2006, from instability to riots, reached its
breaking point when the Shinawatra family sold its 49.6% holding
in Shin group to Singapore state-owned Temasek group in
January 2006. Political climate tensed up drastically and set forth
a chain of events brought together by differences in political
constituencies which ultimately led to a military coup ousting the
government of Thaksin Shinawatra on September 19, 2006. The
coup led by General Sonthi Boonyaratglin, overthrew the former
PM government and announced nation-wide martial law to restore
the threatening political crisis.

Further, on December 18, 2006, both money and capital
markets encountered detrimental losses when the Bank of Thailand
announced the use of capital control to counter Baht speculation.
This measure was announced after the rallies of a strengthening
Thai Baht reached its highest band of THB 35/USD. This affects
foreign investors as the measure requires a 30% reserve from
foreign short-term capital inflow. Only a short time after the abrupt
announcement, the volatile market reacted instantaneously and led
to the lowest SET Index plunge in a single day. This historical
crash witnessed a sudden 108.4 point drop from 730.55 points to
622.14 points or 14.84% of market value. This event has
significantly shaken investment climates and substantially lowered
foreign investor confidence in the country. Such an unfortunate
negative impact will most definitely require a substantial period of
time in order to restore and regain the confidence of the investors.

Despite all the negative sentiments, the Bank of Thailand still
forecasts economic growth at approximately 4.5% to 5% from the
sheering export figure of 16.8%, positively effecting current and
payment accounts. Contrast to a growing export sector, consumer
spending and domestic investment had stagnated due to a lack of
consumer confidence and political instability. Rising costs of fuel
and upward trends of interest rates accounted for increases in
cost of production, administrative costs, construction raw material
costs and consumer prices. Property markets in 2006 remain
stable as more consumer flight moves towards a more economical
range of condominium and housing. This lower segment of
property market finished with satisfactory results.

The outlook of this year, in 2007, despite clouds of negative
sentiments affecting our economy, still possesses resistance from
supportive levels to sustain our economy as well. A major surge
in 2007 would see a change from export sector to domestic
consumption, and investment from both private and public sectors.

Domestic consumption should improve from stable consumer
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pricing and stable fuel prices. The stability of politics after the
coup, should restore consumer confidence levels and overall
investor confidence. Private sector investments expect to increase
since production capacity has been running at maximum output.
Public sector investments involve moving forward with mega mass
transit projects after last year’s political disruption. An appreciated
Thai Baht will adversely affect the export sector in 2007. However,
the Bank of Thailand suggests stable economy growth rates in
2007, comparable to that of 2006 and not to exceed 5%.

In 2006, Modernform group has had sustainable growth and
continues to grow net profits which resulted in a 5% increase
in net profits from 2005. Despite political changes and unstable
economic environments, we still managed to generate growth and
sales from our corporate and project development sales in our
vast product lines including: office furniture, home furniture,
kitchen furniture and decorative products. These well received
lines were brought about by the growth in the condominium and
healthcare markets, banking sector, public offices and department
stores. Our retail business in 2006 has also undergone change
with our newly-opened showroom in high target potential areas
like Central World, Pattaya (on sukhumvit Rd.) and Chiang Mai
through our distributor.

Last year, we also yielded stellar sales results in the third
quarter. Fourth quarter sales, normally considered to be the
highest quarter of sales, did not meet its target since the capital
control from the BOT had clouded consumer confidence. However,
during the 4th quarter of 2006, we have signed sales contracts with
many developmental project customers and expected to realize
actual sales figures and deliver products at the beginning of 2007.

In addition, the closing of 2006 came with our decision to
venture out in a new setup called Xteria a business in
manufacturing and distributing outdoor furniture and landscaping
design to cater to prospective project customers.

In 2007, the downward trend of interest rates and stable fuel
price is considered to be critical factors that drive property
markets forward. Investment from both public and private sectors
will continue to be a significant driving force for growth of our
business this year.

The Company’s total consolidated revenue in 2005 of Baht
3,157 million where Baht 3,026 million were the revenue from sales
of Modernform Group Plc. and the subsidiaries. This is equivalent
to the growth rate of 8% from the previous year. The net profit
Baht 15%, or
equivalent to Baht 4.06 per share. The Company’s total

stood at 322 million, increased by
consolidated assets stood at Baht 2,884 million increased by

2.18% from the previous year.

Research and Development
Every year we allocate significant budget to the research and

development of our products including; maintaining knowledge

modernform
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databases and innovating new designs. Under a unified working
team of 40 employees, our design elevates senses to a heightened
concept of Experience and Emotions, striving to satisfy our users.
Believing that “Design Matters” furniture from Modernform is not
just merely tables, chairs or other pieces, but they help set the
mood and tone at work or at home. Our kitchen furniture is not only
another product that is situated in the kitchen, but also creates joy
and happiness when it comes to cooking yet at the same time,
shares the function of decorative art for your home as well.

2006 has marked yet another year of R&D success in the
following areas:

Office Furniture : Continuing on with the success gained in
the previous year, new and innovative developments have helped
inspire the way we approach office furniture. Modernform Workplace
is a prominent brand which constantly pushes the envelope. The
ever-innovative NEON Office Furniture line provides the latest
office concepts in form of desks and working stations to perfectly
help streamline shared working spaces. Our groundbreaking Post
and Beam System has set the trend in the industry as it evolves
beyond traditional partition systems of the past. Combining new
Privacy Screen and Free Wall features into one single product has
tossed convention to the side and gives way to revolutionary
concepts. In addition, SOHO has yet again undergone product
diversification and enhancement to help boost sales during 2006.

Home Furniture : Home furnishings are continuously developed
to help attract an even broader and diversified customer base. The
Life brand has been highly popular for the younger generation
where the Exclusive Living brand, has reached more sophisticated
markets. The new debut, Agalico has successfully launched.
This newly designed walk-in and built-in closet technology is
created to gain more market shares in the extremely competitive
segmentation. Not surprisingly, it has done well based on its fresh
new looks, highly useful features and convenient functionality.

Kitchen Furniture : Ensuring our role as leader in the luxury
kitchen segment, Modernform Kitchen has developed a group of
kitchen products that continue to push the mould in a new and
conceptual based kitchen arena.

At Modernform, R&D is critical to our presence in this highly
competitive market. In 2006, the “Modernform Standard” quality
assurance program was first implemented in our office furniture
section. Goals to uphold worldwide quality standards in product
strength and durability certainly challenge our company to strive
for an overall better end product. At the beginning of Q3 in 2006,
a testing laboratory facility was established to enforce stringent
testing standards and guidelines set by ANSI BIFMA. Our goals to
provide a higher standard of quality will ultimately result in higher
customer confidence and satisfaction in our products.

Modernform is always looking towards new talent for the
latest furniture innovation. The “Modernform Design Camp

Academy” and the 10" Annual Modernform Design Contest are
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two of our most highly regarded social contribution that integrate
raw talent and fresh perspectives with seasoned designers to
create great opportunities not only for Modernform but for our
young generation of up-and-coming designers as well.

Aims for R&D in 2007 are twofold: 1. Continue to lead in
furniture innovation development and 2. Place a greater emphasis
on yielding higher designs turnover. Constantly striving to push our
designs further into uncharted territories in order to meet our high
business standards, objectives and organizational goals matters
most. And with a successful year to have helped develop other
areas in design i.e. education, we will continue to dedicate our
company as an integral member in the effort to help develop a

talented and skilled workforce for our society.

Production

Our overall production has witnessed a 10% increase from
last year. Contributing factors for this growth are directly related
to two factors: a constantly increasing competitive market as well
as increasing customized customer demands for more specific
furniture features and functions. However, with this emergence
in new demands, it still has not deterred our production unit
from maintaining high standards of quality and meeting delivery
deadlines in a timely manner.

Matters concerning costs of production are able to be
controlled on a strategic level. As raw materials, labor and other
operating expenses are constantly rising; we are able to manage
production costs by enhancing and streamlining production
processes to maximize efficiency by mass producing our products
in order to achieve economies of scale.

Looking forward to the year 2007, our production unit has been
prepared to sustain production capacities. Our human capital is
also optimistically ready to take on the challenges of a demanding
year ahead. Our 3-S strategy; Speed, Smart, Smile; will not only
target more efficient ways of faster, more precise production
methodologies but at the same time, also encourage safety in a
fun working environment. We’ve gone one step further with our
human resources to provide our employees with a healthy
work-life balance and a strong sense of job security in order to
carry out more sophisticated job functions, an increasing number

of orders, and even quicker turnaround times.

Marketing, Sales and Distribution

“Modernform” has always been one step ahead of the curve
by setting challenging marketing targets for the past 25 years. We
pride ourselves on being proactive marketers by significantly
impacting the marketplace with our renowned services. With
outstanding designs in our minds and close to our hearts, our
three-pronged core marketing strategy - “Target Market”,
“Mix and Match” and “Teamwork”, has enabled a precise

understanding of our customers and how to meet their demands

modernform
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for distinctive originals. Aims to serve our defined high—-end market
niche with extraordinary purchasing power is just another example
of our astuteness in seeking out and catering to specific markets.
Overall, it is our attention to detail and ability to utilize the latest
design technology which ultimately creates brand recognition and
overall customer acceptance in numerous industries.

A 2006 customer survey has provided positive data supporting
customers’ confidence in the Modernform brand. Statistics show
that there were significant preferences in Modernform to that of other
competitors in the industry. This information only fuels our marketing
strategy to continue building an even stronger branding image for
superior value to our customers. Starting with the re-branding
process of our Moflex line to what is currently known as Modernform
Workplace, we have made additional changes to our popular home
furnishings line from Klasse to Modernform Exclusive Living. Due
to Modernform’s well received branding image, Modernform Kitchen-
formerly Kitchen Furniture, has also changed for the better. SOHO
(office furniture), Life (home furniture) and Casabella (imported
from ltaly) have all adopted the “by Modernform” suffix in order to
create more brand awareness for strong and lasting impressions of
the Modernform brand all throughout the market.

In addition to our branding efforts, we focus on CRM marketing
activities allow us to connect with our target groups on a deeper
level. Modernform’s “Designer Day” is just one example of our
attempt to build strong bonds and connections with designers who
play a large role in recommending Modernform products to there
clients. We also participate in various events with other developers
to help create close relationships with our end-customers to yield
the maximum satisfaction across the board.

Overall, sales for home, kitchen and office furniture for 2006
were above average with growth figures reaching roughly 10%
higher than initially expected. And with the surge in real estate
markets, project sales have seen steady growth due to new
condominium and single housing developments. The “Mix and
Match” home furnishings concept which targets high-end
customers proved to be very successful over the past year. “Space
Solution” built-in closet figures have indeed doubled in growth as
well. Not stopping there, our office furniture has an equally high
growth potential in our project markets. Brands such as SOHO
have successfully tapped into an emerging market with designs to
meet the needs of younger generations. As a result, acceptance
has been positive and strong sales continue to follow.

It is our commitment to penetrate new markets and improve on
our existing distribution channels. As such, we aggressively look
for a broader spectrum of channels outside of our current scope of
project sales that deal directly with developers, designers and
contractors. In addition, we are continuing to develop our retail
business by increasing showrooms at strategic locations across the
country. This past year, Modernform Workplace on the 5th floor of

Central World allows us to serve customer in the city center. With
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over 300 square meters, this newest location proves to be a gem
in the big city. Outside Bangkok, we have launched Modernform
Homeworks in Pattaya. This location was strategically sought out
to serve the growing demands of luxury beach-front properties,
hotels and other emerging markets in Pattaya and towards the
East. In Chiengmai, our dealer, Chiengmai Modernform was
established to realize our expansion strategy. As a major furniture
dealer for the Northern provinces, a mega showroom which spans
over 1400 square meters is ready to meet the needs and serve the

progressively growing residential property markets of the North.

Services

We pride our success on going above and beyond quality
standards in order to provide exceptional products and services.
For over 25 years now, a continued emphasis on excellence
services leads to strong customer satisfaction and to ultimately
build trust and brand loyalty in all areas.

2006 has vyielded stellar results especially in our ability to
provide a new brand of excellence to our customers. This service
structure has been developed to fortify the core of our customer
service strengths by adding qualified personnel as well as the right
tools and customer relations training for our service technicians to
help enhance on the strong base from which we were built upon.
With meticulous details to the soft-skills that matter most, we have
spent the time, money and effort to ensure that the customer

experience is always a pleasant and professional one.

Exporting

Our gross export value of 2006 dropped lower than that of
2005. This decrease in gross export value is accounted primarily
due to two factors: 1. high competition from other low-cost
countries and 2. an appreciating Baht. Together with intense
competition and stronger Baht value, we proactively made
adjustments to our strategies by emphasizing on uniquely
designed furniture that are associated with higher value for our end
customers. We continue to export goods under our own trademark
which we has been established for quite some time now. In 2007,
we continue on this strategic path with the confidence to increase
our sales to soar above figures of the past year.

Import / Distribution Business for Furniture Fitting and Interior
Decorative products under Home Decorative Products Division

Despite all the negative factors from unstable political and
economic conditions, 2006 has weathered the turbulent external
forces resulting in another good year for our Home Decorative
Products Division, importing and distributing furniture fittings and
building decorative materials.

Based on our core business strategies to differentiate and
diversify new product ideas, the group has set forth many
initiatives by our expertise in new product sourcing and in setting
product trends for end-user markets in the following 4 product

modernform
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categories: hardware, synthetic granite, Verona Stones and
Interface carpet tile, a joint venture with Interface Inc. of America.
With a combined total of over 3,000 product items, the import
and distribution portion of business allows the Modernform Group
to reach uncharted territories.

For the past few years now, we have been focusing more
towards our end-user customer base than ever before. Of course,
our efforts still cover the likes of dealer, factories and residential
developments; however, growing market potential has led us to
expand on our showroom space and our customer reception areas
on the 4th floor of Modernform Tower during the middle half of the
year to better accommodate every customer needs.

Continuing right on into 2007, our sights are set on further
product differentiation from that of our competition. With a
substantial dealership boost all throughout the country, we have
poised ourselves to penetrate both Bangkok and provincial
area markets with 50 additional dealers. An adjustment of our
management system and other critical human resource functions
in both sales and support staff will enable and support

unprecedented growth levels of our business.

IT Development

2006 marked the year where our company has developed a
completely new in-house core operating system code named the
Modernform Operating System, otherwise known as MOS to help
manage our internal systems including : production, sales, logistics
and accounting. MOS replaces the older system and improves
on the efficiency and effectiveness of work as it eliminates
redundancy in time consuming processes. Taking IT matters one
step further, a massive procurement of computer equipment has
supplied each respective department with appropriate computer
support in order to best utilize the new MOS. This is a sturdy
technological building point which allows for easier, effective and
efficient company expansion in the future.

To protect our company from any IT risks, we have developed
plans to manage IT security and operational risks. We drew up the
Disaster Recovery Plan of 2006. This plan aims to backup Modernform
databases and external storage capacity by using outsourced
vendor storage services. We have also upgraded our network from
lease line to Multiprotocol Label Switching (MPLS). This new
network will work hand in hand with the Disaster Recovery Plan to
keep our data secure and to prevent any business interruptions.

Top IT priority for 2007 is further software and hardware
development. Goals for total company system congruency and
consistency are areas where intensive software development will
enable the entire Modernform group to operate as one. As a result,
this will certainly ease maintenance procedures and act as a strong
foundation for future development. With close focus on risk
management, the Disaster Recovery Plan has been initiated to

prevent any fatally significant losses. In case of emergencies, a
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heavy emphasis is placed on reliable back-up sites to ensure
continuity of our business. In addition, an Asset Control System will
be used to help enhance physical verification of company assets
and make the management reporting process more efficient. Once
this control system is in place, Modernform group will certainly
benefit from better asset administration planning abilities. Last but
not least, Intranet Mail implementation aims to enhance overall

internal communication within the group.

Human Resource Development

Human capital and the art of managing such a critical factor
has been one major area of development for our company. Placing
heavy emphasis on superior human resources development only
leads to our long-term vision of sustainable growth for the future.

In 2006, a great deal of effort was especially given towards
building the corporate theme of “Superior”. This theme promotes
superior commitment to the job and our management instills this
concept from top to bottom. Through company sponsored
activities, we encourage our own human capital to search for better
ways of working and getting things done. This internal motivation
should positively reinforce our people to become self-starters to
break free from traditional ways of thinking in order to challenge and
forge ahead. Having applied many other human resource strategic
tools such as KPI and Performance Management for executives
and other managerial positions, we can accurately determine
performance of the entire organization since 2004. Other measures
including the performance management cycle, succession plan
and career development which also allows an on-going review and
follow—-up process that will be streamed down to other employees
along the organizational chain for successful and meaningful
development of our human capital.

Furthermore, our company wishes to develop capabilities of
potentially outstanding employees in other main business functions
for the future longevity of the company. We have founded the
Modernform Micro MBA and its internal curriculum to enhance the
understanding of the overall core of our business and business
knowledge in general. Our training also include soft skills to
integrate the utmost in professionalism in daily business operations
by providing classes in such valuable areas as: sales, marketing,
negotiations, sales pitching clinics and leadership skills. Also EQ
and AQ classes have been developed to create harmony and
collaborative working atmospheres.

We have also extended the development of our employees into
the manufacturing area. Teaching the key concepts of quality, cost
and delivery is highly critical and essential to deliver excellent service.
Pulling from the finest quality ideologies such as Kaisen, 5 Habits to
Safety and the Craftsmanship contest, we put our manufacturing
personnel through valuable training for optimal results. Other
technical curriculum runs tandem with other key activities, furniture

installation classes which has gained acceptance among our

modernform
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employee base. The “Work Process Coordination” workshop
helps sharpens employee skills which directly results in the degree
of customer satisfaction we can possibly provide.

Going beyond the development of our human resources, we
have set equally high goals for employee retention as well. We
periodically conduct employee satisfaction surveys over the span of
a year in order to identify the degree of employee job satisfaction,
engagement and enhanced commitment for “Superior” working
results. Making necessary changes accordingly allows us to keep
one step ahead in order to satisfy both our external clients and
more importantly, our employees from all levels.

This 2007, we’re continuing on with the corporate theme
from 2006, “Together, we are “better”. Emphasizing on total
collaboration with departments on all levels, working together brings
on superior working results. This poignant degree of collaboration
through and from all work units and functions is truly the key to

success in our “Superior” vision.

Corporate Social Responsibility

In addition to managing business for quality, sustainability,
and long-term growth, we place strong priority on being socially
responsible and exuding model corporate citizen stature to help
develop and give back to the society in which we operate in. To
help perpetuate our Thai society in a positive forward progression,
our focus remains in areas of educating and developing the quality
of life for our youth.

2006 marks our 12" consecutive year in which we have
dedicated to supporting our youth. The “Modernform Scholarship”
provides financial assistance to exceptional college students with
financial hardships. We are also very proud of the “Modernform
Design Contest”. Now in its 10th year, college students from a
variety of educational institutions around the country are able to
showcase their design strengths. Just this past year, we have
initiated our new “Modernform Design Camp Academy” project.
This academy will provide opportunity for young interns to explore
the world of furniture design from first-hand experience with our
expert designers and camp faculty.

Together with other local organizations and educational
institutions, we have co-sponsored many activities to promote a
variety of great causes. The “Youth Design Forum” was a joint
collaboration with the King Mongkut Institute of Technology-
Thonburi to promote young designers. We also participated in
the “HM Distance Learning” campaign to commemorate His
Majesty’s 60" Year Accession to the Throne. Teaming up with the
Chulalongkorn University Bookstore, we have donated books,
learning media, entrance examination tutorial material for this
great cause. Our philanthropic duties range from scholarships,
food, school supplies, sports gear and toy donations for
underprivileged children on Children’s Day. We also support the
development of rural colleges and other universities by donating

furniture and other helpful and functional necessities.
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General Information of Company

Head Office, Production Units and Branch

Company Name

Major Activity

Registered Capital

Paid-up capital

As at

Head Office Location

Production Plants

Import Division

: Modernform Group Public

Company Limited

: Manufacturer, Importer and Distributor

of Knocked-Down Furniture

: 900,000,000 Baht.
: 807,105,200 Baht.
: 31™ December, 2006

: 699 Srinakarindr Road, Suanluang,

Bangkok 10250
Tel. 0-2722-8250 Fax. 0-2722-8382
www.modernform.com

E-mail : enquiry@modernform.com

: Production 1

33/2, 33/5 Bangna-trad Highway,
Tambon Bangchalong, Amphoe
Bangplee, Samutprakarn 10540
Tel. 0-2337-0222

Fax. 0-2337-0839

: Production 2

Plant TIS

123 Bangkhuntien Road,

Kwang Sa-Mae-Dam,

Khet Bangkhuntien Bagkok 10150
Tel. 0-2416-9802

Fax. 0-2416-4683

Plant TIM

12/80 Bangkhuntien Road,
Kwang Ta-Kam,

Khet Bangkhuntien, Bangkok 10150
Tel. 0-2897-2201-4

Fax. 0-2897-3739

: Home Decorative Products

1207-1213 Sukhumvit Road,
Kwang North Klongton,

Khet Wattana, Bangkok 10110
Tel. 0-2391-4051-2

Fax. 0-2381-1726

modernform
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Modernform’s Showrooms and Distribution Outlets in Bangkok

modernform

Tﬁgmﬂa%ﬁma% %N “iIsana 7 Modernform Workplace Showrooms
Tuiaesurosumertls unained nuumduniuns Modernform Shopping Gallery, Srinakarindr Road
TuteaSunasureuils unataos, anensd Juda AN 23 Modernform Shopping Gallery, Jasmine City Sukhumvit 23
quﬁnﬁiﬁﬁmqiymad Mah Boon Krong Center
Lﬂa:uaﬂﬁ, u9nzdl The Mall Department Store, Bangkapi
L‘Euﬂ%‘mﬂjﬁw, UM Central City, Bangna
LEUNTAWANTN, WIZIW 2 Central Plaza, Rama 2
I Eunsaisa Central World
pandle LT $37a Office Depot, Rangsit
Tuiaasunasy Taunisa wnunled Modernform Homeworks, South Pattaya

SOHO

by MODERNFORM

Tar$ganmaiiiens ninam “loln” “SOHO” Office Furniture Showrooms
Tuiaesurosumertls unained nuudduniuns Modernform Shopping Gallery, Srinakarindr Road
TuteaSunasureuils unataos, anensd Juda AN 23 Modernform Shopping Gallery, Jasmine City Sukhumvit 23
Laazaead U1anzdl The Mall Department Store, Bangkapi
L‘Euﬂ%‘a%é, UM Central City, Bangna
LEUNIR WITIW 2 Central Department Store, Rama 2
pandle LT $9%a Office Depot, Rangsit
Tuiaasunasy Taunisa wnanléd Modernform Homeworks, South Pattaya
— Tﬁgmﬂa%ﬁma%ﬁ‘m “Lgnfﬂg%ﬂaﬂéd” Modernform Exclusive Living Showrooms
1 4 Tuiaesurosumertls unained nunasuniuns Modernform Shopping Gallery, Srinakarindr Road
TuteaSunasueuils unataos, anensd Juda AN 23 Modernform Shopping Gallery, Jasmine City Sukhumvit 23
Tuiaasunasy Taunisa wnanled Modernform Homeworks, South Pattaya

life

by MODERNFORM

Tﬁgmﬂa%ﬁma%ﬁ‘m “Tal” “LIFE” Household Furniture Showrooms
Tuiaesunasureltls unatae3 auuasuasuns Modernform Shopping Gallery, Srinakarindr Road
TuiaaSunasutelts unaiaed, e1a13d Auda AN 23 Modernform Shopping Gallery, Jasmine City Sukhumvit 23
Laazaead U1anzdl The Mall Department Store, Bangkapi
LEUNTAEa U Central City, Bangna
pandle LT $3%a Office Depot, Rangsit
Tuiaasunasy Taunisa wnunled Modernform Homeworks, South Pattaya

by MODERNFORM
Tvs’izutﬂa%ﬁmaéﬁ'\umlﬁ'\ “@IELuUaan” “CASABELLA” Household Import Furniture Showrooms
TuaasunasuteUts wnataed aunasuasuns Modernform Shopping Gallery, Srinakarindr Road
& ; e oa oK 4
Tuaasunasutetts unaiaes, e1a13d Aush 8N 23 Modernform Shopping Gallery, Jasmine City Sukhumvit 23
HINNIINDY Siam Paragon

modernform

KiTCHEN

Tﬁ’izmﬂa%ﬁwagﬂ%’a “QILZW” “Modernform Kitchen” Showrooms
Tuteesunasurertls unaiaed nunriuaTuns Modernform Shopping Gallery, Srinakarindr Road
TuteeSunasureuils unataos, enenss Tuda JAwn 23 Modernform Shopping Gallery, Jasmine City Sukhumvit 23
Tuaasunasy Taudsa swinenle Modernform Homeworks, South Pattaya

modernform
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Modernform’s Dealer in the Regional
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nawie : LBealal Chaing Mai, Northern Dealer

wan. Bodlnadluiaunesa (Funudmihe) Chaingmai Modernform Ltd.,Part (Dealer)

Wwaf 107/1-8 nuduslud-sun a.dadu 107/1-8 Chaingmai -Lampang Road, Tambon Patan,

a.iaadualnal 2.0809lna 50300 Amphur Muang, Chaing Mai 50300

I‘YIS. 0 5321 2222, 0 5321 512-8 Tel.0 5321 2222, 0 5321 512 -8

I‘Yli 13 0 5387 2451 Fax. 0 5387 2451

AMALRIHIABWAN ﬁun!;[an Phitsanulok, Lower—-North Region Dealer

Wain wInfa a0 L1035 luLua Master Mobel Limited Partnership

348 Wy 7 D.AAINW Q. WaLY 348 Moo 7 Mitrapap Rd., Tambon Smorkhae,

.1484 ﬂ.ﬁiﬂnﬂaﬂ 65000 Amphur Muang, Phitsanulok 65000

I‘YIS. 0 5522 3522-3 Tel. 0 5522 3522-3

I‘YIS 17 0 5522 3698 Fax. 0 5522 3698

MAALIBADNLAHLILAND : VOWUNW Khon Kaen, North-Eastern Dealer

ﬁwaﬁu AN Qm&lma%u wasiiaes Phum Modern Furniture Limited Partnership

1/69-72 0. Aa5n W . luLilas 1/69-72 Mitrapap Road, Tambon Nai Muang,

9.18849 2.UVBULTIH 40000 Amphur Muang, Khonkaen 40000

I‘Yli. 0 4324 3428-9 Tel. 0 4324 3428-9

I‘Yli 17 0 4324 3430 Fax. 0 4324 3430

ManzIuanIALInRa : 9AI5T%H Udonthani, North-Eastern Dealer

U5 wluwiatu 371a Nanovation Co., Ltd.

212-214 n.U32AnE a.nunnud 212-214 Prajak Road, Tambon Mak-Khang,

8.14/89 9.9@311i 41000 Amphur Muang, Udon Thani 41000
Tns. 0 4221 2710-1 Tel. 0 4221 2710 -1
Tns 13 0 4221 2709 Fax. 0 4221 2709

aald :  92an Songkla, Southern Dealer

U3 LnITlauGeaniues e Grace and Honour Co., Ltd.
quﬁﬂ’ﬁﬁ’m’nﬁfﬂumiﬂ 14,16 Asian Trade Center,
il 14,16 n.lp@NUNe 3 a.nnalng Chotivitayakul 3 Road, Tambon Hadyai,

a.Wmslmy' 3. 32U/ 90110 Amphur Hadyai, Songkla 90110

I‘YIS. 0 7422 3924-6 Tel. 0 7422 3924-6

I‘Yli 13 0 7422 3927 Fax. 0 7422 3927

modernform
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(A) Share Registrar
Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited
62 The Stock Exchange of Thailand Building
Rachadapisek Road, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110 Thailand.

Tel. 0-2229-2800

(B) Debenture holders

None

(C) Auditor
Mr. Sophon Permsirivallop CPA No.3182
Ms. Vissuta Jariyathanakorn CPA No.3853
Ms. Sumalee Reewarabandith CPA No.3970

Ernts And Young Office Company Limited
193/136 - 137 Fl. 23 Lake Rachada Building,
Bangkok 10110

Tel. 0-2264-0777 Fax 0-2264-0790

(D) Solicitor
Sahakarn Law Office Co., Ltd.
16 Tesabalnimitr Nua Road, Soi 6 Ladyao,
Jatuchak, Bangkok 10900

Tel. 0-2954-3090-4, 0-2953-8224 Fax. 0-2953-8225
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Modernform Group Public Company Limited operates a
comprehensive furniture business which produces office furniture
Workplace, SOHO, residential furniture Exclusive Living, Life, and
Modernform Kitchen. It domestically distributes these products
through projects sales teams, showroom network throughout the
country, and authorized dealers in different regions; in addition
to exporting them to foreign markets. Furthermore, the Company
imports premium quality furniture Casabella and furniture fittings
and interior decorative products from ltaly and the United States.

There are 2 subsidiary companies under Modernform Group
Public Company Limited; they are the following:

1. Modernform Tower Company Limited was founded in 1991
by Modernform Group Public Company Limited who invested
100 percent in the company. Presently, the Modernform Tower
Company has a registered share capital of Baht 220 million,
owns the title deed to the property of “Moderform Tower”
building on Srinakarin Road. The building is situated on
a 3-0-35 rai plot, rises 28 floors, and has a net area of
26,000 square meters. The building was completed and fully
operational on May of 1995 and served not only as the head
office of the Moderform Group Public Company Limited, its
subsidiary companies, and affiliated companies, but also a
showroom for all lines of products. The remaining space was
to be leased out as office space to non-related persons.

2. Modernform Health and Care Co., Ltd. was incorporated on
October 14, 2005 to manufacture, distribute, import, export as
well as provide maintenance services to healthcare products
for hospital, rehabilitation center and household uses. Modernform
Group Public Company Limited holds 60 percent of the 8
million baht of paid-up capital with a par value of Baht 10 per
share. Modernform Health and Care Co., Ltd. is located at
283/3-4, Home Place Building, Sukhumvit 55 (Thonglor), Wattana,

Bangkok.

The 2 subsidiary companies do not hold shares between or in

each other in anyway.

modernform
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Revenue structure of different business groups
The revenue structure for the years 2004 to 2006 from the
operations of the Company and its 2 subsidiary companies can be

divided into 3 business groups.

TenaaAwn / néuqsﬁa Aiinnislay ﬁaﬁu%’aﬂas 2549 / 2006 2548 [/ 2005 2547 [ 2004
Product Range/Business Group Operated by % Shares U % FBUM % Fmumn %
Mil.Bht. Mil.Bht. Mil.Bht.
pinuaiiiaed uwalaaefunaunsy =
Furniture Business Modernform Group Public Company
Limited
- Wesfiees winaw 1,075 40 971 30 862 29
Office furniture
- Weffaasiiu 788 29 723 24 681 23
Residential furniture
- Wasiees seen 69 3 101 3 73 3
Export furniture
- Wesfiaasiudn 49 2 88 3 60 2
Import furniture
- 71 qguniniineitiaet 358 13 356 1 347 12
Furniture fittings
= wsuuw’ugﬂ'u RN 203 7 165 5 170 6
Carpet tiles
~ iWoSiansiie I va.lueasunaSuiaarinauduas 60 32 1 1 =
Healthcare Furniture Modernform Health & Care Co., Ltd.
qiﬁﬁ]‘lﬁ'vﬁﬂ*ﬁuﬁ LRZUINNT va.lueesunasuniiies 100 54 2 49 2 50 2
Space rental and services Modernform Tower Co., Ltd.
73nad @ﬁuﬁa 2 LYW AALazAUrabng 48 = = 556 17 569 19
Packaging Business Thai Plaspac Public Company Limited
qsﬁwﬁmm:ﬁﬁ%ﬁm'ﬁmw“m«?ﬁ a 11.10AAB5INNA = = = 64 2 22 1
Shelf manufacturing and distribution | Decor Metall Co., Ltd.
éuq * - - 91 3 83 3 87 3
Miscellaneous*®
59 (Total) 2,719 100 3,157 100 2,921 100
* ANBLnAG - ﬁfm wwamrﬂm . Gauazfuralnyg uSElédaa @ mmma*mummnmunamﬁauaw 60 mmaanawsaum 48 MEWAINAUNLNEN @R
ey ﬁwavlmmwmumn 80 8uun 1Tu 100 §mUN LLa“Lﬂumismmwmuulu@mﬂ Bu e la Lum@aqummw 2548
- ﬁnwamm ST wolELSE LaaReslaa e uwﬁlmwmwwwuﬂﬂnﬂumw Laanasiura e 1%uaﬂan1uuanummmuﬂ 11
UNINAN 2549
- 510l¢8ug vseStnuacuSinden wlngiuszneudy mudsilannassuluuiinia, dudleigaiy, danoesd o duds
* Remarks - For packaging business, the Company has reduced its shareholding in Thai Plaspac Plc. from 60 percent to 48 percent after Thai Plaspac Plc. increased

its capital from Baht 80 million to Baht 100 million and listed its shares on the MAI in November 2005.
- For shelf manufacturing and distributing business operated by Decor Metall Co., Ltd., the Company has sold all the shares of Decor Metall Co., Ltd.

to unrelated person on January 11, 2006.

- * Miscellaneous revenues of the Company and subsidiary companies includes mainly profit shared from investments in affiliated companies, showroom

rental fees, and sales of raw material scraps.
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Business Objectives

The Company is committed to becoming the market leader in
the country’s office furniture market by targeting to drive its market
share past that of other competitors. The Company, furthermore,
aims to become one of the leaders in the upper and middle
residential furniture market by introducing new, modern, high
quality and functional products. Employing the latest technology
and innovation in the processes of designing and manufacturing
furniture, consumer demand and satisfaction will be catered to

both before and after sales.
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In 2006, the Company was able to increase its market shares
in office furniture to 33 percent, kitchen furniture to 25-30 percent,
and residential furniture to 10 percent of the overall market. All
furniture segments showed a significant growth rate .

Furthermore, the Company stipulates policies governing its
investments to pertain purely to related businesses such as
investment in Modernform Health & Care Co.,Ltd. in late 2005, In
2007, the Company decided to invest in Xteria Co.,Ltd., which is
manufacture and a distributor for outdoor furniture, and decorative
products, designing and planning architectural work and landscape
projects. In addition, the Company has stipulated policy to
promote the core businesses of the Company through mutually
beneficial strategic alliances with related businesses, and expand
distribution channels by inaugurating new showrooms that align
with the target groups in each area. Moreover, the Company

appointed potential dealers in major region.

Operation of each product division

Consequently, the Company investment in Thai Plaspac Co.,
Ltd., has been diluted from 60% to 48%. As a result, the status
of Thai Plaspac Co., Ltd. has been changed from a subsidiary
company to a affiliate company in 2006. Thus, the major revenue of
the Company has come from furniture business. Operations of

each product product division is stated below.

Furniture business

These are the main products of the Company and are divided
into 5 groups as follows:

Office Furniture Products

- Under the registered trademark “Modernform Workplace”,
products include office desks, shelves, filing cabinets, office chairs,
workstation partitions, meeting tables, reception tables, and
reception chairs. A portion of Modernform Workplace’s consumer
group includes architects, contractors, interior decorators, and
developers who play a significant part in specifying and placing
substantial amounts of orders throughout the year, especially at
the beginning and end of each year. The government sector is also
another large consumer group, possessing a substantial budget in
purchasing a significant volume of office furniture and equipment.
Another group of consumers is individual customers or end
users or SME company owners who desire quality products and
services. Their orders are usually placed throughout the year, with
high volume at the beginning and end of the year, and directly
through showrooms.

- The SOHO modern office furniture, has been launched in
2002 designed to expand the scope of the office furniture business

and satisfy the demand for the modern workplace with lively

modernform
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designs and colors. The target group for this product line is the
new generation of businessmen who appreciate change and many

work in home offices.

Residential Furniture Products

- “Exclusive Living” are luxury, in—-style and modern household
furniture with elegant design; products include bed sets, closets,
dressers, showcases, sideboards, sofas, day beds, and dining
table set.

- Products under the residential furniture line “Life”, has been
launched in 2002 which aims to reflect owner’s characters. It is
designed to suit new and modern lifestyles with distinct tastes and
trendy styles in the C to B plus consumer group.

- The modern kitchen furniture “MODERNFORM KITCHEN” is
kitchen set which can be fitted to customers’ kitchens according
to the available space and varying designs.

The Exclusive Living and Modernform Kitchen consumer groups
are private and new home, townhouse, and condominium owners
with medium to high income. Orders are usually placed. Other
groups of customers include designers, architects, contractors,
and developers of service apartments and condominiums, who
place a substantial amount of orders, particularly in 2006, kitchen
furniture for residential projects have seen a high growth.

Imported furniture fittings and interior decorative products
The Modernform Group Public Company Limited imports furniture
fittings from Germany, Denmark, Italy, United States of America for
its own furniture production and distribute them throughout the
country. Furniture fitting include cabinet and door handles and
locks, drawer runners and hinges, sliding door, laminating materi-
als, furniture decorative trims and composite stones, as well as,
sinks and faucets, basin, bathtub, Verona Stone and LG Hi-Macs
solid surface. For a number of years, the Company has been the
sole distributor of these high quality imported products in Thailand.

Interface carpet tiles The Interface Modernform Company
Limited was established in a partnership with the Interface Inc.
Company from the United States in 1994 to manufacture carpet
tiles. Modernform Group Public Company Limited is the sole
distributor for Thailand, while the Interface Modernform Company

is responsible for all foreign sales.

Industry Analysis and Competitive Measures in the Furniture
Industry

Sluggish and minimal growth was the theme for the furniture
industry in 2006. This slowing trend directly reflects the overall
mediocre economic conditions of the past year. A major part of
the property markets have nearly halted due to surging oil prices,

inflation, and an unstable political climate. However, with the
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turbulent conditions, there continues to be an apparent need in the
residential property arena. Investments in condominium and single
housing developments valued at under 5 million Baht have still
yielded a steady growth. Projected sales for these new residential
developments remain at a satisfactory level while furniture,
accessories along with interior decor product sales continues to
witness a strong growth.

The office furniture market shows still steady and impressive
growth thanks to a significant boost in domestic investments.
Remodelling and renovation efforts help create more office space
to support an increased demand for office furniture in both private
and public sectors. Overall, office utilization emphasizing on
optimal operating capacities has hit an all-time high of nearly
100% in 2006.

Although the aforementioned markets for both residential and
office furniture shows a great deal of potential, there are still
many sentiments that cloud the overall outlook for these markets
including the psychological ramifications of more cautious
customer spending behaviors in the current economic condition.
2006 was a year of fierce competition among domestic producers
and international newcomers from China, Vietnam and India.
Manufacturers deployed a variety of new and different strategies
ranging from designs, promotions, and distribution to value-added
services to hedge against the imminent newcomers. Project
development sales also stand to face a high level of competition
in areas involving project pricing and bidding. These challenges
are faced by producers in the furniture industry; however, looking
on the bright side, this heightened competition ultimately promotes

scores of benefits for consumers and end-users alike.
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The Board of Directors has appointed the Risk Management
Committee since 2004, to assess both external and internal
risks that may significantly affect the Company’s business
operations. Different factors, including economic, political, social,
technological, and market situations, are consistently analyzed and
assessed in order to determine the limitations and procedures in
managing any existing risks. This is then relayed to the concerned
executives and employees to implement in compliance with
stipulated risk management policies. The implementation will be
monitored to ensure the minimization of risks or contain any
damage that should arise from the different risk factors in the
company operation. In 2006, the Company has contained risks
that may arise as result of various factors, as follows:

1. Business Risk

Risk from investment in subsidiaries and affiliates

Investment in Thai Plaspac Public Company Limited

In late 2005, Thai Plaspac Public Company Limited increased
its capital by Baht 20 million from Baht 80 million to be Baht 100
million while it received the approval from the office of Securities
and Exchange Commission and the Market of Alternative
Investments (MAI) to list its ordinary shares on the Market of
Alternative Investments. Consequently, the Modernform Group’s
investment of Baht 48 million in Thai Plaspac Public Company
Limited has been diluted from 60% to 48% and as a result, the
status of Thai Plaspac Public Company Limited has been changed
from a subsidiary company to be a affiliate company.
Consequently, Thai Plaspac Public Company Limited has increased
its financial strenght. This subsidiary has maintained the good
performance; therefore, the risk from investment in the subsidiary

is limited.

Investment in Modernform Health and Care Co., Ltd.

This new subsidiary has been established in October 2005
where the Company holds 60% of its capital. The subsidiary was
established to expand the Company’s business in health related
furniture and equipment for hospital, rehabilitation center, and
residential markets.

This investment was made according to the Company’s 2005
business plan to become the leader in Thailand’s furniture industry.

In 2006, sales revenue of Modernform Health and Care
Company Limited was Baht 31.7 million whereas net loss was Baht
1.8 million. However, the Company is confident that its revenue in

2007 will increase and will also be the first year to profit.
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2. Financial Risks
2.1 Foreign currency exchange risk

The Company and its subsidiary companies possess
foreign exchange risks due to foreign denominated transactions.
The Company and its subsidiary companies have prepared forward
contracts for the purchase of foreign currencies to protect against
exchange rate risks, in which the majority of these contracts have
a period of not more than 1 year. The company and the subsidiary
companies did not calculate the fair value into the forward
contracts due to the short duration and insignificance of their value.

2.2 Credit risk associated with account receivables

The Company enforces a conservative policy in extending
credit and has a varied customer base. The general customer base
comprises of secure, middle income and above consumers. Project
customers, are those who own large real estate projects.

In addition to its conservative credit extension policy, the
Company has allocated allowances for doubtful accounts in
accordance with the net total receivable of trade accounts, which
is dependent on the basis of collection experience and payment
ability of the account receivable, taking into account the sufficiency
of allocated allowances for doubtful accounts in accordance with
the overdue balance of each debtor.

From the aforementioned policy, the Company has derived
operational guidelines in allocating bad debt reserves, as follows:

A. Account receivables that have passed payment
deadlines in accordance to sales agreement or contract, for reasons
attributed to the Company, such as pending product deliveries, will
not necessitate an allocation to the allowance for doubtful accounts.

B. In the case that account receivables have passed
payment deadlines in accordance to sales agreement or contract
and product deliveries have been completed to debtors:

1.) Examine the ability of the debtor to repay the amount
overdue; if positive, the allocation to the allowance for doubtful
accounts will be delayed.

2.) Determine the settlement ability of debtors; should
a problem arise in the settlement, and overdue payment extend
beyond 6 months but has not exceeded 1 year, the Company will
consider the allocation of allowances for doubtful accounts from
25 percent to 50 percent of the amount overdue, based on the
appropriateness and collection experience with each debtor.

3.) Determine the settlement ability of debtors; should
a problem arise in the settlement and overdue payments exceed
1 year, the Company will consider the allocation of allowances for
doubtful accounts at least 50 percent to 100 percent of the amount
overdue, based on the appropriateness and collection experience

with each debtor.
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4.) In the event that a debtor has difficulties in
repaying debts, negotiations and settlement have failed, and the
Company has filed for legal action, or in the event that debtors
have escaped or filed for bankruptcy, the Company will allocate
allowances for doubtful accounts at 100 percent of the debt owed
by the concerned debtor.

C. To ensure that allowances for doubtful accounts are
sufficiently endorsed additional reserve may be made until it
reached 1 percent of the net trade accounts receivable balance of

the concerned fiscal period.

3. Risk from Operating Systems

Like most companies, we are heavily reliant on the congruency
and integrity of our operating systems and database maintenance;
therefore, the 2006 Disaster Recovery Plan helps manage
technological risks by placing a great emphasis on database
system replication and back-up precautionary measures. Outsourcing
IT storage services and other technical functions has led to a
change in system protocol. Formerly using the leaseline network
system, we have engaged in a new network—the Multiprotocal
Label Switching (MPLS) which aims to improve stability, efficiency
and network security for a better overall network performance.

Plans to continue with precautionary measures in order to
protect and hedge against any significant losses in 2007 has led
our company to implement an operating system back-up site in
case of any failure due to natural disasters and acts of terrorism.
This system will ensure that our business will run smoothly and

without interruption should such events occur.

4. Raw Material Risk

The Company has stipulated a policy to employ domestic high
quality raw materials, European Standard (E1) panel board, which
is the European Standard. Panel board is the main component in
furniture manufacturing and comprises 23 percent of the total raw
material costs. Prices continued to fluctuate according to market
conditions; however, as there are many panel board producing
factories in operation, E1 panel board prices have not significantly
increased. Furthermore, as the Company consumes large amounts
of panel board in its production, it, possesses strong bargaining
power with the suppliers.

The fittings and supplies used in furniture production, such as
finishing foil, hinges, drawer tracks, locks and other hardware items
are mostly imported. Prices may fluctuate in response to foreign

manufacturers or currency exchange rates, however, in recent
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periods such problems have not arisen as the Company imports its
own fittings and supplies. As such, large order volumes placed
enabled the Company to gain discounts from the foreign producers.
Furthermore, the Company is aware of price changes several months
in advance, allowing it sufficient time to adjust costs and prices
accordingly.

In terms of quality of raw materials used, which is an
uncontrollable risk factor, the Company will select raw materials
from a number of reputable producers whom have worked with the
Company for long time. To protect against foreign exchange risk,

the company has acquired forward contracts form the bank

5. Risk from interest rate
Interest rate increase does not pose any risk to Modernform
group due to the fact that the Company mainly need to employ short

term facilities of which interest rates are in par with the market.

6. Investment Risk in Warrants
6.1 Risks associated with the time value of warrants

The Company will adjust the exercise price and the exercise
ratio of the warrants throughout the duration of the warrant (since
December 1, 2004 until November 30, 2007), as indicated in article
no.3 of the terms and conditions of warrant adjustments. However,
this method of warrant adjustments accounts solely for the value of
the exercise price and exercise ratio at the date of the adjustment,
and has no consideration of the time value of the warrant in any
way. This is due to the declining time value of warrants as its
exercisable period shortens and in the case that the Company
issues stock warrants and convertible securities in the future, prior
warrant holders may be at a disadvantage or loss of benefits
following the adjustment of the warrant.

6.2 Risks associated with the adjustment of exercise price which
goes below that of the par value of the common stock of the
Company

As the Company has retained earnings at the time of issuance
of warrants, in the case of an adjustment in the exercise price and
exercise ratio that results in the new stock of the exercise price
which is below the specified par value of the Company, as
mentioned in article no.3 of the terms and conditions of warrant
adjustments, the exercise price will instead be valued at the

common stock par value.
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The Company will adjust the rights to the warrants by adjusting
the exercise ratio according to the terms already set, warrant

holders may possess less rights and benefits.

7. Risks concerning the dilution effect on shares held by
Shareholders

The Company has existing common stock as reserve for the
future exercise of warrants issued to shareholders and directors and
employees in the quantity of 8,000,000 ordinary shares and 2,000,000
ordinary shares, respectively. Therefore, the dilution effect on shares
held by shareholders will be caused should warrants be exercised
in the future. The percentage of dilution will depend on the number
of rights exercised by existing shareholders, directors, and
employees of the Company and its subsidiary companies. Thus,
shareholders and warrant holders should take into consideration
this effect. Consequently, in the event that all of the warrants were
exercised to purchase 10,000,000 (ten million) ordinary shares, while
as of 30 September 2004 the total number of all of the Company’s
paid-up shares is 80,000,000 (eighty million) shares (par value at
Baht 10), the dilution on profit sharing and control of the existing
shareholders would be reduced by 11.11 percent. Regardless, the
market price (closing price) of the shares on 30 September 2004
is Baht 31.75 per share, below the exercise prices of existing
shareholders (Baht 40/ share) and directors and employees of
the Company and its subsidiary companies (Baht 32/ share).
Therefore, should rights be exercised, there will be no resulting

price dilution to the share price.
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List of top 10 major shareholders as of October 19, 2006

ﬁﬂféaﬁﬁaﬁu T % maaa‘f’m’mﬁ;’uﬁ'amum
Name of Shareholders No. of shares % of total shares
1 Mellon Bank, N.A. 7,522,200 9.32
2.  RAFFLES NOMINEES (PTE) LIMITED 6,788,720 8.41
3. NORBAX INC; 13 6,113,200 7.58
4. MORGAN STANLEY & CO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 5,500,000 6.82

5. WILTINE l‘giﬂ'ﬂiﬂﬂ;‘:

Mr. Thaksa Busayapoka 4,259,434 5.28

6. WIND WINT

Mr. Por Paporn 4,172,712 5.18

7. wnluBu 1HeIT WA

Mr. Yothin Nerngchamnong 3,838,842 4.76

8. ma’qﬁ'zﬁm ATWWILNBY

Mrs. Chuleewan Vivaddhanakasem 3,302,986 4.09

0. WAty guaIad

Mr. Chareon Usanachitt 3,269,126 4,05 27
o Af a
10. WY JANA NINTTY

Mr.Somsak Varikarn 2,577,020 3.20

07
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%&J']UWWJ 5 mmuv;u uu;dnay;u‘ﬂmmmadnuﬁ’mmm’] 258 Q1Y

Note : No. of shares includes shareholders in accordance with Section 258 as well
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N15IANS Management Structure

uil 2540 amznTTuNTLIAMIIUSUWARBUlATY $r9nTuSwas In 2006, the Executive Director Committee has decided to
il ﬂﬂlziﬁﬂ (Business Unit) 6 18 Wz 18 ThJ b (Support  restructure the operational and management frameworks into 6

Unit) 5 8 Wl NNTUTAITIANNINTZTL FalauLazanadfdilin independent business units and 5 support units for a more effi-

cient, clear-cut, and flexible chain of command.
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The Board of Directors The Company has appointed an
appropriate number of directors who have visions, experience, skill
and expertise in different areas that are useful to the Company.
Those directors have in-depth understandings in the Company’s
business and are prepared to delicate their valuable time for the
management of the company, in order to attain highest benefits for
the Company and the Shareholders, all directors have absolute
independence in making decision. The Company has been
encouraging all directors to enroll in the IOD’s programs such as
DCP, DAP and the Effective Audit Committee. Moreover, the
directors’ handbooks including the Codes of Conduct for directors
of listed companies, the Codes of Conduct for Audit Committee
and the statement of Duties and Responsibilities of directors have
been prepared for all directors. The Board of Directors currently
comprises of 11 members, of which 5 are executive directors, 6
are non executive directors among which 3 are independent
directors. Directors with signatory authorization are Mr. Jajjai
Mr.Yothin

Nerngchamnong, Mr. Somsak Varikarn, and Mr. Patana Usanachitt.

Dhammarungruang, Mr.Thaksa Busayapoka,

Any two out of the five directors can sign and affix the common

seal of the Company.

A o o A o o .
AMTNIINATIVIBN B N 31 SWINAN 2549 1U3znavunly Board of Directors as of 31 December 2006
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Mr. Thaksa Busayapoka
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Mr. Somsak Varikarn
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Mr. Supparerk Mallikamarl*
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Mr. Chaiyot Paporn
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Mr. Patana Usanachitt
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The powers and duties of the Company’s Board of Directors

are as follows:

1.

To comply with laws, the objects and the articles of
association of the Company, and the resolution of the
shareholder meetings in good faith, with responsibility and are
to preserve the interests of the Company under principles of
good governance.

To determine the vision, strategy, goal, policy and budget of
the Company.

To consistently oversee and follow up the result of the
performance of the management so that the stipulated goal
and policy are effectively and efficiently met in order to
increase economic value to the enterprise and result in good
return for the shareholders.

To maintain a reliable accounting system, financial report and
auditing as well as to make available an appraisal system
to evaluate the sufficiency of the internal control and
effectiveness of the internal auditing.

To maintain a complete internal control system as well as to
make available an appraisal system to evaluate the sufficiency
of the internal control and effectiveness of the internal auditing.
To disclose correct, complete, standardized and transparent
information to the shareholders.

To maintain an appropriate risk management measure and
make a consistent follow up.

To appoint various committees such as executive committee,
audit committee, and risk management committee to assist in
the control and supervision of the Company’s affairs.

To maintain a guideline for the performance of the Board of
Directors and for each director and to evaluate the result of the

performance every year.

The Executive Board of Directors comprises of 5 persons

including 1 Chief Executive Director, 1 President, and 3 Executive

Directors. The Executive Board is appointed by the Board of

Directors as follow:

1.

Mr. Thaksa Busayapoka Chief Executive Director

Mr. Jajjai Dhammarungruang Executive Director
Mr. Yothin Nerngchamnong Executive Director
Mr. Somsak Varikarn Executive Director

Mr. Patana Usanachitt President
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The Board of Directors has stipulated the powers and

duties of the Executive Board of Directors as follow:

1.

Stipulate the direction, strategies, and plans that will be
implemented to achieve optimal efficiency.

To manage the business in accordance with the objectives,
goal, guideline, policy, plan and budget of the Company as
determined and assigned by the Board of Directors.
Periodically review operational outcomes to promptly take
corrective actions to achieve company goals.

To look for new opportunity in business for submission to the
Board of Directors for approval.

To approve any transactions prior to submitting same to the
Board of Directors

To organize and provide internal structure and regulations of
the Company for highest efficiency purpose

To appoint, remove, and terminate high ranking personnel
To procure or dispose of the Company’s property and to enter
into contracts binding upon the Company with matters within
the powers authorized by the Board of Directors

To approve distribution of bonus and the amount of money for
annual salary increase of the staff within the annual budget of

the Company.

The powers and duties of the President are as follows:

To administer, manage, and control operations concerning the 3 'I

general management of the Company.

To proceed according to the duties designated by the Board of
Directors and the Executive Board of Directors.

To hire, appoint, transfer, discharge, and lay off; determine
wages, bestow awards, adjust monthly salaries, remunerations,
and bonuses of all employees below executive level. This also
includes the authority to appoint the employer representatives
to the Provident Fund Committee of the Company.

To approve or transfer the power to approve the purchasing of
assets and services that are beneficial to the Company, and
financial transactions involved in business operations; all within
the budget provided by the Board of Directors.

To issue orders, regulations announcement and memorandum
in order to ensure operations align with Company’s policies
and follow specific codes of conduct.

To represent the Company in business activities and
transactions related and beneficial to the Company.

To appoint advisors in different fields as deemed necessary in
operations.

To do any other functions as may be designated by the Board

of Directors or Executive Board of Directors
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Furthermore, the approval of the aforementioned transactions
must not be in the nature that will give the Board of Executive
Directors, President of the Company, or the recipient of the Board
of Executive Directors’ power of attorney the ability to approve
transactions with themselves or other who are related parties
(in accordance with the Company’s regulations and the regulations
that have been set forth by the Securities and Exchange
Commission), in the representation of the Company and its
subsidiaries (if any). This is with the exception that the approved
transaction follow the routines of common business practices which
are governed by clear boundaries set by the Company’s Board of
Directors and does not include loans and collateral securities put
up for subsidiaries in the amount higher than its portion of
shareholding.

The President of the Company will be under direct commands
of and report directly to the Chief Executive Director, and will
follow the guidelines and policies that have been set forth by the
Board of Executive Directors.

The Audit Committee The Board of Directors is responsible
for the appointment of the first Audit Committee on 8 November
1999. It is composed of 3 independent directors with 5 years
tenure and at least one director with expertise in accounting or
finance. Following the completion of tenure, audit committee
directors are eligible for reappointment. Should a position within
the audit committee be vacant for reasons other than the
completion of tenure, a fully qualified candidate should be
appointed to the committee within 90 days and serve the
remaining tenure of the absent member. The Audit Committee
shall hold a minimum of 4 meetings a year at quarterly intervals.

Presently, the audit committee consists of 3 qualified
independent directors who have no business relationship with the
Company, the subsidiaries, the major shareholders, the company’s
executives and the company’s advisors. All independent directors
who have no involvement in the Company’s and subsidiaries’
managements nor have received fixed incomes from the Company
and subsidiaries, two of those directors have accounting and
finance knowledge and all cumulatively hold 0.05% of the

Company’s shares.

1. Mr. Thanachai Theerapatvong Chairman
2. Mr. Suchart Thammapitagkul Director
3. Mr. Supparerk Mallikamarl Director
4. Mrs. Somrak Chotibhongs Secretary
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

The powers and duties of the audit committee are as follow:
To review and ensure that the Company has an internal control
system that satisfies all 5 elements of internal control with the
internal audit department reporting directly to the Chairman of
the Audit Committee, while inspecting, testing, and assessing
the results of the internal control system of the Company in
cooperation with the external auditors.

To review and ensure that the Company’s financial report is
proper and with adequate disclosure, including the assurance
that quarterly and annual financial reports are accurate,
complete, and justifiable before the submission to the Board of
Directors for approval.

To ensure that the Company has complied with the security
laws and regulations of the SET or other laws relating to the
business of the Company.

To ensure that the disclosure of the Company’s information
is correct and complete where there appears to be related
transactions or any conflict of interests.

To review the Company’s risk management and control
systems.

To prepare a report of the committee’s activities as part of the
Company’s annual report.

To ensure the mutual understanding between the Board of
Directors, the external auditors, and the Internal Audit
Department are headed in the same direction.

To review and revise the audit committee charter to properly
align with and suit the organizational environment.

To consider, review, and approve annual auditing plans of the
internal audit department.

To direct and ensure that the internal audit department has
addressed all essential elements completely, propose solutions
and opinions to the management, and monitor the execution of
the proposed solutions within the provided time period.

To consider and approve budgets and manpower of the
internal audit department.

To approve the appointment, removal, transfer, or termination
of personnel within the internal audit department.

To propose to the Board of Directors the appointment of the of
external auditor and suggested remuneration for approval in
the annual shareholders’ meeting, and assess and evaluate the
performances of the auditors.

To accredit and recognize the autonomy of the internal

auditors and external auditors.
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15. To seek counsel from independent professionals from
varying fields when deemed necessary on the expense of the
Company.

16. To do any other functions as may be designated by the Board
of Directors with consent of the audit committee such as
review financial and risk management policies and review codes
of ethics for executives.

17. To evaluate performances of the Audit Committee annually in

order to offer directives for further improvement.

Risk Management Committee In 2004, the Board of Directors
has appointed the Risk Management

Committee comprises of the following :

1. Mr.Jajjai Dhammarungruang Advisor
2. Mr.Thaksa Busayapoka Chairman
3. Mr.Patana Usanachitt Director
4. Mr.Kittichai Lattisophonkul Director
5. Mr.Watana Usanachitt Director
6. Mr.Kitti Busayapoka Director
7. Mr.Kookiat Orankit Director

The roles and responsibilities of the Risk Management

Committee are as follows:

1. To review and determine the scope and policies in risk
management.

2. To monitor the organization’s significant risks, while improving
the scope and procedures in identifying and assessing risks.

3. To assess and approve an appropriate risk management plan
and ensure its practice throughout the organization.

4. To monitor significant strategic and operational risks.

5. To advise and recommend in the process of risk management.

6. To promote and encourage the adoption of risk management
as a corporate culture by instilling in employees the
importance of risk management.

7. To compile and continuously update a risk management
handbook which includes information on the procedures in
operation, steps in identifying risks, and guidelines to risk
management.

8. To communicate significant risks to the Audit Committee to
incorporate in internal control.

9. To report to the Board of Directors on significant risks and

risk management measures.
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Nomination of the Directors

The Company has not appointed a Nominating Committee and
as such the Board of Directors is responsible in selecting persons
with suitable qualifications, experience, and time to contribute their
knowledge and abilities to the Company. Then, the nominated
persons will be submitted to the shareholder’s meeting for
approval, where the approval of more than half the number of
shares present at the Meeting is required. Each shareholder has
the right of one vote each share held; each shareholder must also
exercise in full the total number of votes he possesses to elect for
either one, or several persons as directors. Those individuals
acquiring the highest number of votes respectively will be selected
as Directors, according to the number of new Directors required to
serve the Board. At each Annual Meeting of Ordinary Shareholders
a proportion of 1 in 3 Directors are obliged to vacate their
positions. As for Directors other than Independent Directors, they
are nominated considering the proportion of shareholding,
qualification, and capability of each candidate.

In the event that a directorial position is vacant due to reasons
other than the end of a served term, the Board of Directors will
select a person to take that place and serve the remaining tenure
of the absent member in the following Director’s Meeting with no
less than 3 in 4 votes from the remaining Directors.

The Board of Executive Directors will be responsible for the
recruitment of qualified and experienced personnel for the

management.

The Directors’ and Management Remunerations

The remunerations of the Directors are kept at same industry’s
level, at the same time remunerations is given to reflect their
knowledge, ability and responsibilities. Audit Committee will be
provided additional traveling expenses. The Company has not
appointed a Remunerations Committee. The remunerations of the
Directors and Audit Committee will be proposed by the Board of
Executive Directors to the Company’s Board of Directors for
determination. The remunerations will be submitted by the Company’s
Board of Directors for approval in the Shareholder’s Meeting.
Remuneration of the Executive Board and the management will
be based on the Company’s performance as well as on each
individual performance.

The Company’s Board of Directors comprises of 11 members
including 3 members of the Audit Committee. Remunerations will
be paid in the form of a Director’s fee, quarterly remunerations,

and transportation allowances as follows:
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Remunerations in Monetary Form

vua Tuiaasuresangy
F1w2L9% (UM) B 31 5WINAN 2549
Modernform Group PCL.
Amount (Baht) as of December 31, 2006

y3Enday
F1w2L9% (UM) B 31 5WINAN 2549
Subsidiaries
Amount (Baht) as of December 31, 2006

ﬁ’]@]aULLYIuﬂﬁNﬂ’]ﬁ’mvlﬂiu’] ﬂ 2549
Director remunerations in 2006

1,620,000 -

ﬂI’M"MuZi’]ULﬁﬂ%ﬂﬁ&lﬂﬂi(ﬂi’)ﬁ] au 3 Yu
Transportation allowances
3 Audit Committee Directors

612,000 -

& &
T B
Total

2,232,000 o
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Executive Directors and Management remunerations are in
the form of salaries, bonuses, and transportation allowances as

follows:

a v A
NIFUNTIVINTILRSHUINTT

Board of Executive Directors and Executives

T 31 SWINAN 2549

As of 31 December 2006

Form of remunerations

amauuni (Un) 55,016,000
Remuneration (Baht)

W (A) 10
Persons

RSB IG QLI Fuden Tusl  wazAwanue

salaries, bonuses, and transportation allowances
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Other Remunerations
- Employee provident fund. The Company has contributed to the

employee provident funds of executives as follows:

b 31 SWINAN 2549

As of 31 December 2006

Persons

% any (Un) 1,764,600
Sum Contributed (Baht)
TIUIN (A1) 10
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- Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP) A resolution was
passed in the Ordinary Meeting of Shareholders No.1/2004 on
28 April 2004 for the Company to establish an ESOP for the
Board of Directors and employees of the Company and its
subsidiary companies. This includes 9 Board members and 4
executive with a total of 810,000 units, with one ESOP unit to
be exercised for one common share at a price of Baht 32 per
share. These warrants must be exercisable within 3 years,
starting from 28 February 2005 and with a final exercise date of

30 November 2007.
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Compliance with Good Corporate Governance

Principles
1. Policy on Corporate Governance

The Company’s Board of Directors believe in the importance of
good governance in creating stable business practice, sustain it
growth increasing value for the organization, and augmenting its
potential to compete. Furthermore, a good management system in
addition to transparent and ethical business conduct will contribute
in building confidence for shareholders, investors, stakeholders
and all relevant parties in the long term. The Company has
established the Principles of Good Corporate Governance since
2002 which has been revised and evaluated annually in order to
comply with the guidelines of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. In
2005, the Board of Directors revised the Principles of Good
Corporate Governance with the purpose to include all the neces-
sary details that support the good corporate governance of the
Company. In 2006, the Company has evaluated the results of those
practices covering 5 categories namely:
1. Rights of Shareholders.
2. Equitable Treatment of Shareholders.
3. Role of Shareholders.
4. Disclosure and Transparency.

5. Responsibilities of the Board.

In addition, a complete understanding in the principles of good
governance was created to instill in all concerned parties within the
Company, awareness and a sense of necessity to consistently
practice good corporate governance. Board of Executive Directors
and internal auditors, under the audit committee, are responsible in
monitoring the practice in accordance with the 15 principles of
good corporate governance, and uniformly reported the results to

the audit committee and Board of Directors.

2. Rights and Equality of Shareholders

The Board of Directors has a policy to equally address and
assist all shareholders in attending the shareholder’s meeting, to
provide prompt, complete, and adequate information by posting the
agenda and documents of Shareholder meeting on the Company
website before sending the original documents to every shareholder.
The Company tries its best to promote productive decision making
to encourage shareholders to exercise their rights to vote or vote
through proxy, and to give shareholders the opportunity to equally

express their opinions and post their inquiries.
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3. Rights of Various Stakeholder Groups

The Company has given priority to the rights of all stakeholder
groups, both internal, including executives and employees of the
Company and its subsidiaries, and external, including suppliers,
competitors, creditors, other involved authorities, and the general
public by stipulating clear guidelines for directors, executives, and
employees in the Statement of Business Conduct and Business
Ethics for Executives and Employees manuals.

This is a result of the Company’s appreciation for the support
from all stakeholder groups, which will increase the Company’s

capacity to compete, profitability, and promote long term success.

4. Shareholders’ Meeting

In 2006, the Company held one Ordinary Meeting of
Shareholders with the complete attendance of the Board of
Directors, including the Chairman of the Audit Committee,
Directors of the Audit Committee, Executive Vice President of
Finance ,Company’s Auditor and Internal Audit Manager.The meeting
was held in the Company’s main conference room. Notice
convening the meeting and the details of agenda were sent to the
shareholders 15 days in advance. Present in each agenda are the
Board’s opinions, facts, and supporting rationale for their
considerations.

Shareholders will be allowed to register for the meeting not
less than 1 hour before the meeting convenes at 10.30 hrs. For
those failing to attend the meeting, an independent director shall
be designated to represent them as proxy. The Chairman of the
meeting will inform the meeting of the method of vote counting
before any vote is made as well as inform the number of voting
rights of shareholders who are present at the meeting and
number of those not eligible to vote due to conflicts of interests.
Shareholders will be given an equal opportunity to verify the
operations of the Company, comment and make inquiries prior to
voting. After the concerned directors have answered all questions
without any further inquires, voting will then be made according to
the order of the items listed in the agenda.

Minutes of the meeting, including questions and notable
ideas, will be completed within 7 days from the date of the

meeting for the verification and reference of shareholders.

5. Leadership and Vision

The Company’s Board of Directors comprises of acknowledged,
skilled, and experienced professionals in business operations, whom
are involved in constructing the vision, goals, business plan, and
budgets of the Company. They are also involved in overseeing and
guiding management to meet specific goals; proposing means of

maximizing shareholder and stakeholder benefits; establish internal
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control, internal auditing, and risk management systems;
appointing the Board of Executive Directors, Audit Committee, and
Risk Management Committee, and others when appropriate to
ensure these systems function efficiently; and designate the
assessment, examination, track, and report operating results
consistently in the Board of Directors meeting.

Furthermore, the Board has clearly distributed the roles,
duties, and power of the Board of Directors, Board of Executive
Directors, Audit Committee, Risk Management Committee, and the

Management appropriately as mentioned under the Management

section of the report.

6. Conflict of Interests

To prevent any conflicts of interests, the Board of Directors has
carefully stipulated policies that would govern the approval of related
transactions that may cause conflicts of interests, and instituted
the disclosure of information on inter-related transactions to
companies and persons sharing joint interest dealing with the
Company and its subsidiaries. This includes the disclosure of
information regarding inter-business pricing policy, account
receivables and payables for related businesses (prices and
conditions recorded on an arm’s length basis), loan between
related businesses, investment in related companies and guarantee
and collateral, so that investors and the shareholders of the
Company would be aware of such information and the
transparency in the approval of such interrelated transaction by the
Board of Directors, and to ensure proper compliance to meet the
requirement and regulations of the SEC and SET and the
accounting standards. The details and value of the transactions
and the contracts have been included in the financial statement.

Furthermore, policies and methodologies were instituted to
prevent the use of internal information by management and
employees for personal gain. Management and employees who
have access to insider information are forbidden from disclosing
such information to outside parties, or other persons who have no
relevant business. It is also prohibited to trade the Company’s
securities 1 month before the Company’s disclosure of its financial
statements to the public. Furthermore management is required
to report any changes in securities holdings to the Securities
Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand in
compliance with Measure 59 of the Legislation Pertaining or

Securities and the Stock Exchange of B.E.2535 (1992).

7. Business Ethics

In maintaining operational standards, the Company has
designated the Statement of Business Conduct to govern the
actions of the Board of Directors, Executives, and personnel to

reflect ethics and virtue. In 2005, the Company has made
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improvements to the Statement of Code of Ethics and Statement
of Business Conduct first published in 2001. The managers and
employees have been made aware of such changes. These etiquettes
are designated to respond to shareholders, employees, customers,
suppliers or creditors, competitors, stakeholders, and the
community. All levels of management have been designated to
monitor and encourage their subordinates to adhere to the ethical
code of conduct, and set good examples for them to follow.
A. The Management’s Etiquettes

To shareholders:

1. To perform their duties with honesty, transparency,
fairness, to ensure that in making any decision or taking any
action, due regard to the interests of shareholders has been taken.

2. To perform their duties in a professional manner, with
knowledge, skill, ambition, and care, and to apply management
knowledge and expertise in the operation of the Company’s
business.

3. To report the situation of the enterprise consistently,
completely and truthfully.

4. Not to acquire any benefits for themselves or other
persons by using the inside information of the Company which has
not yet been disclosed to the public.

5. Not to disclose any confidential information to any third
party, especially the competitors.

6. Not to do anything which may cause any conflict of

interest against the Company.

To customers:

1. To manufacture goods and render services of good
quality, and to preserve such quality at all times.

2. To disclose the information relating to the goods and
services fully, correctly and truthfully.

3. To give product and service warranty under reasonable
condition and timeframe.

4. Not to knowingly deliver defective goods and services
which may cause damage or loss to customers.

5. To provide customer complaints system and give the
best and immediate responses.

6. To keep the customers’ secret, including not to use
such secret for themselves or others unlawfully.

7. Keep all promises strictly. In case of failure, must

inform customers and consult for solutions.

To employees:

1. To pay fair remuneration to employees considering
qualification, ability, and performance of employees.

2. Give priority to development of knowledge and ability

of the employees by offering them all the opportunity regularly.
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3. To avoid any unfair action which may cause mental
pressure to the employees or may cause anxiety as to the security
of their working position.

4. To supervise and preserve the working environment
to ensure safety to life and property of the staff at all times.
laws and

5. Comply with regulations related to

employees.

To suppliers and /or creditors:

1. Follow conditions agreed with suppliers and creditors.
In case of failure, inform and consult for remedy

2. Not to demand nor to accept or pay any benefits, in
bad faith, in dealing with suppliers, debtors or creditors.

3. Report accurate and complete financial data.

To competitors

1. To operate the business within the good competition
rule.

2. Refrain from defaming or accusing the competitors or
products of the competitors in bad faith and without provable fact.

3. Not to make access to the competitor’s confidential

information in a bad faith or improper manner.

To community

1. To return profits of the Company regularly to any
activity that helps contribute to the well-being of the community.

2. Since the company is a manufacturer of knocked -
down furniture which uses raw materials such as particle board,
paint, steel, fabric, leather and glue, there is a risk that its
manufacturing process and uses of the afore-mentioned raw
materials may be harmful to the natural resources and the
environment. Therefore, the company has set a policy to eliminate
the industrial waste that has effects on the environment as a
whole. Such policy includes the installation of a wood shredding
machine, a dust filtering machine, the spray room with filter sys—
tem, use of solvent free glue and the recycling of unused pieces
of fabric and leather.

3. Cultivate sense of responsibility towards community
and society among employees of all levels.

4. To comply or cause to comply strictly with the laws

and regulations of the regulatory body.
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B. The Personnels’ Etiquettes

Employees are to observe the followings:

1. To perform their duties honestly, arduously and
punctually.

2. To earnestly attend to all kinds of activities which will
improve life quality and efficiency as well as help develop the
Company to excellence according to Company’s vision.

3. Do not abuse own power in seeking interests for self
or others.

4. To keep confidential the customers’, suppliers’ and
the Company’s secrets.

5. To respect the rights of other employees in the
Company.

6. Not to accuse the management or other employees
without any proven fact.

7. To maintain and create unity among the staff. To work
as a team and solve problems together.

8. To care for and assist in taking any action to preserve
the working environment to make it clean, safe and enjoyable
place to work.

9. Not to support or conceal any action of the staff or of
the Company which is unlawful.

10. Refrain from any act which may cause damage to the

Company’s image and reputation.

8. Balance of Power for Non-Executive Directors

The Board of Directors has delegated members from different
fields of expertise to the Board with proportion to the scale of
the Company’s businesses. The Board of Directors currently
comprises of 11 members, 5 Executive Directors and 6 non-
Executive Directors, which amounts to 55 percent of the total
number of directors. There are 3 independent directors within the
Audit Committee, which amounts to 27 percent of the total

number of directors.

9. Aggregation or Segregation of Positions

The positions of Chairman of the Board of Directors, Chief
Executive Director, and President of the Company are appointed to
different persons to create a balance of authority and to separate
the tasks of overseeing corporate governance and managing daily
operations from each other. Whereby, the Chairman of the Board
of Directors determines the policies, the Chief Executive Director
heads the management in successfully executing their tasks and
all related duties, and the President oversees the tasks delegated

by the Board of Executive Directors.
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10. Remuneration for Directors and the Management

The remuneration of Directors are kept at similar industry level
in order to serve as motive and accurately reflect their knowledge,
ability, and responsibilities. The Company’s Board of Directors
will determine the amount of remuneration to be submitted for
approval in the Shareholders’ Meeting for approval. Remuneration
of the Board of Executive Directors and the management will be
based on the Company’s and each individual’s performances.
Details of remunerations paid to directors and executives in 2006

are specified under the heading Management of the report.

11. Board of Directors’ Meetings

The Company has formally determined in advance that the
Board shall hold meetings at least 4 times a year, at quarterly
interval, up to 2 to 3 hours each time, to consider the outcome of
the Company’s operations and activities following the review or
auditing of the Company’s financial reports by the auditor. The
Chairman of the Board will send out a notice convening the
meeting and informing of the agenda for acknowledgement,
follow up, and consideration. The Meeting offers an opportunity
for each director to set the agenda where the Chairman of the
Board, the Executive Chairman and the Managing Director will
select the appropriate agendas for the BOD Meeting. In 2006,
there were 5 Directors Meeting held, with a complete or 90 percent
attendance of the total number of directors. Material information
and important data was distributed to enable the directors to
understand the transactions and the issues at least 7 days in
advance. Directors may submit additional items to the agenda and
make comments openly and independently at the meeting, whose
opinions will be recorded by the Company’s secretary. The
minutes will be made ready within 7 days from the date of the
meeting and will be kept at the Company’s head office for
examination by the directors and the related parties.

In 2006, the Board of Directors held 4 standard meetings and
1 extraordinary meetings. The attendance records of each director

are as follows:
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Fmmasensilszaa

Number of Meetings

1. WwlaIY guaniaa 5
Mr. Chareon Usanachitt

2. wwdrdy 57In30Te9 5
Mr. Jajjai Dhammarungruang

3. WENnme u{mﬂnﬂ: 5
Mr. Thaksa Busayapoka

4. wiwlofu osimed 5
Mr. Yothin Nerngchamnong

5. Wiy W@ 113113 5
Mr. Somsak Varikarn

6. WILTWTY ByWamaf 5
Mr. Thanachai Theerapatvong

7. W 1@ SIIANNSNS 5
Mr. Suchart Thammapitagkul

8. WHNIA laasued 5
Mr.Kavivud Nerngchamnong

9. wwegnany JaAnzuNad 5
Mr.Supparerk Mallikamarl

10. WISTUEE WINT 5
Mr. Chaiyot Paporn

1. WU guaniaa 5
Mr. Patana Usanachitt

I
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Absence for abroad 1 time
5
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5
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Absence for abroad 1 time
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Number of Meetings

12. Subcommittees

The Company has 2 subcommittees which are

The Audit Committee, responsible for overseeing the drafting
of the Company’s financial statements to ensure accuracy and
adequacy, regulate the internal control system to ensure suitability
and efficiency, and oversee that the Company’s operations abide
by the laws governing. The Audit Committee, including limitations,
duties, and responsibilities as mentioned under the Management
section of the report. In 2006 the Audit Committee held 4
standards meeting and 1 extraordinary meeting. The attendance

records of each director are as follows:

o & e .
ﬁ]'l%’!%ﬂi\‘l?lt’ﬂ'li’)&lﬂiz‘ﬁq&l

1. WHFWITE SINRInIE 5
Mr. Thanachai Theerapatvong

2. ww 1@ ﬁimﬁﬁﬂﬁqa 5
Mr. Suchart Thammapitagkul

3. wwangns Jaanzuad 5
Mr.Supparerk Mallikamarl

ALY
Remarks
5
5
4 (Aan1TzNaUNINaNLIzINe/
Absence for aborard 1 time)
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Moreover the Audit Committee has also carried out an
assessment of the performance of the Audit Committee for the
year 2006 according to the guidelines provided by the S.E.T. and
found that the Committee had followed up to 95% of the guidelines
and had worked with good level of efficiency.

Risk Management Committee to systematically manage risks
both in the corporate and operational level to address all
operational procedures vital to the organization. Roles and
responsibilities of the Risk Management Committee are specified

under the heading Management of the report.

13. Controlling System and Internal Audit

The Board of Directors has set up and maintained an effective
internal control system by assigning the Audit Committee the
responsibility of corporate governance to ensure an efficient
internal control system for the management in terms of financial
control operations, overseeing operating procedures, legal
issues, and risk management; to protect the investments of the
shareholders and assets of the Company. The internal audit
department is in charge of auditing and reviewing the various key
operations to ensure efficiency and prevent fraud and unusual
significant acts. An assessment on the effectiveness of the internal
control system in 5 composite items is regularly performed, In
2006, the Board of Directors and Audit Committee have conducted
the assessment of the internal control system and confirmed its
sufficiency. Details have been disclosed under the heading Internal

Control Systems of the report.

14. Directors’ Reporting

The Board of Director of Modernform Group Public Company
Limited is responsible for its financial statements and consolidated
financial statements, including the financial information presented
in this annual report. The aforementioned financial statements are
consistently prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, using careful discretion and the best
estimation. In addition, important information is adequately and
transparently disclosed in the note to financial statements to the
Company shareholders and investors The Audit Committee is
responsible for reviewing the financial reports before being

approved by the Board of Directors. The company has already
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included the Board of Directors’ opinion on the financial reports

in the annual report.

15. Relations with Investors

The Board of Directors prioritizes the disclosure of accurate,
complete, and transparent corporate information, which includes
financial statements and other general information, including
significant information that may influence the stock prices.
Information is, thereby, disclosed to investors and stakeholders
through Stock Exchange of Thailand channels. Furthermore,
information in Thai language and English language on the Company’s
history, products, and financial statements has been posted on

the Company website, www.modernform.com and Kaohoon

Newspaper. The information has been also released via other
media such as Vikrohoon on channel 9, and Thieng-wan-tan-kao
on channel 11. In the third quarter 2006, the Company joined
hands with the Stock Exchange of Thailand in the organization of
the “Opportunity Day”, with the Company’s Chief Executive
Director, President, and Chief Financial Officer accommodating

company information to stock analysts.
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Insider Information Control

The Company has stipulated policies to prevent executives or
related persons to use internal information for personal gain.
Management and employees who have access to insider
information are forbidden from disclosing such information to
outside parties, or other persons who have no relevant business
which will effect to the stock price of the Company, and not to use
the insider information or abuse own power in buying or selling
company stock. It is also forbidden to trade the Company’s
securities 1 month before the Company’s disclosure of its
financial statements to the public. Beside, the Management is
required to report any changes in securities holdings to the
Security Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of
Thailand in compliance with Section 59 of the Securities and
Exchange Act of B.E. 2535.

In Addition, the Audit Committee is further obliged to hold its
meeting the day following the Company’s auditors auditing and
certifying of the annual financial statements, or reviewing of the
quarterly statements. This is to present any opinions to the Board
of Directors within the same day as the Meeting of the Audit
Committee, together with submission of the financial statements
to the Stocks Exchange of Thailand on the same date, or the

following day at the latest.
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The Board of Directors has assigned the Audit Committee the
responsibility of one aspect of corporate governance to ensure an
efficient and complete internal control system for the management
in terms of financial control operations, accounting, overseeing
operating procedures, legal issues, and related regulations,
and risk management. Furthermore, an efficient auditing and
balancing mechanism was established to protect the investments
of the shareholders and assets of the Company; a hierarchy of
authorization power and responsibilities was stipulated for
executives and employees; and operating regulations were
stipulated in writing. The internal audit department will be
responsible for auditing and reviewing the operations of all
departments including both business and supporting units, to
ensure that operations are carried out according to the
predetermined regulations, by preparing the annual internal audit
plan and requesting for the approval from the Audit Committee.
In 2006, the Company’s Board of Directors has continuously
monitored the Audit Committee reports, which reviewed the
operating results of the Internal Audit Department. It was
concluded that the Company has an efficient and adequate
internal control system, in line with the nature of the business.
There were no flaw detected in the internal control system which
could affect the integrity and credibility of the system. In addition,
the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors also evaluates the
efficiency and the internal control system annually at the end of the
year. The Meeting of the Board of Directors No. 1/2007 held on 27
February 2007 has concluded the sufficiency and appropriateness
of the Company’s internal control system for the year 2006 in 5
parts according to the guideline of The Stock Exchange of
Thailand as following:

Internal Environment

The Board of Directors has determined the appropriate
organization management structure; set precise and assessable
business goals; stipulated business direction, strategies and plans;
and specified in writing the authorities, responsibilities, and
operational regulations in financial transactions, purchasing, and
management. This is to ensure efficiency in operations and to
provide a guideline for all executives and employees to follow the
same direction, and efficiently to support the internal control
system. The plan shall also promote employees to realize the
significant of the internal control system, transparency and the

ability to audit various transactions.
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In addition, the Board of Directors has placed great
importance on honesty and ethical business practice. Thus, the
Company has determined and designated in writing the business
ethics of executives and employees at the beginning of 2003 and
has made a revision in 2005. This is to make known to executives
and employees the standard of proper conduct consistent with the
law, business ethics, and virtue. These etiquettes are designated
to respond to shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers or
creditors, competitors, and the community to give confidence to all
related parties in terms of professionalism, honesty, transparency,
fairness, and avoidance of any actions regarding the exploitation of
undisclosed information for personal gain or causing conflicts of

interest. These factors will be strictly imposed and monitored.

Risk Management

The Board of Directors has appointed the Risk Management
Committee in 2004 to stipulate policies and boundaries in risk
management to monitor, assess, and approve plans in the
operational level; to compile a risk management handbook; and
to report the results of these findings to the Board of Directors.

In addition, there are risk management teams from different
departments, which comprise of key personnel from each division

to develop a working plan, set precise and assessable business

goals according to Company’s vision and mission. This is to ensure 5 3

that daily operational risks are adequately assessed, managed and
reported and to encourage employees in every department to
appreciate the importance of risk management.

Furthermore, the risk management system must be
coordinated with the internal control system to create a means or
methodology by which risks can be reduce to lower level or a

level acceptable to the management.

Management Control Activities

The Company has stipulated in writing policies and regulations
concerning operations of employees to ensure the pursuance of
similar directions in terms of finance, purchasing, sales, and
assets management. Responsibilities have, furthermore, been
divided in operations, supervision, assessment, control, and
approval process to create a balanced operation scheme and
facilitate the auditing between the groups as seen fit.

Furthermore, the Company has carefully designated
procedures for the connected transactions associated with the
major shareholders, directors, executives, or other related persons.

A committee has, therefore, been set up to make feasibility studies

modernform
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of the advantages, disadvantages, and effects of these
transactions to propose to the Executive Directors, Audit
Committee, and Directors for their consideration, approval, and
monitoring of their implementation according to predetermined
conditions. The approval of these transactions will be made on an
“arm’s length basis” and by persons with no stake or interest in
the matter.

The Company has an Internal Audit Department to ensure that
its key operations and significant transactions follow a common
direction with efficiency. Inspections are made to observe
Compliance Control with the Law and relevant Regulations.

In 2007, the company will remain focus on the Control Self
Assessment (CSA), a process initiated in 2006, by creating a
controlling plan for each department to inspect their systems
independently, to ultimately reduce the possibility of risks and to

protect against potential dishonesty.

Information and Communication

The Company gives priority to corporate information
disclosures in Thai language and English language that are
accurate, complete, transparent, credible, and prompt. This
applies to its financial statements and other general information,
including significant information that may influence decisions of the
Board of Directors, Executives, shareholders, investors, and
stakeholders of the Company. Such information is disclosed through
different meeting documents, minutes, accounting documents and
information disclosing mediums, including the Annual Report,
Annual Information Disclosure Form 56-1, company website,
Stock Exchange of Thailand channels. Through such processes,
the shareholders can audit the efficiency and effectiveness of the
operation of the directors. Furthermore, an information system

has been set up for employees of all levels to efficiently

communicate within the company.

Monitoring

The Executive Board of Directors closely monitors the
performance of the management by holding 1 to 4 meetings in a
month for departmental level, a weekly top management meeting,
at least 1 management meeting and 1 Executive Board of
Directors meeting to compare the performances of all management
levels according to predetermined goals and plans. Thus, their
efficiency and effectiveness may be evaluated so as due corrective
actions may be taken when required. Furthermore, the Internal

Audit Department is to monitor and assess the progress of
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previously audited programs for the amendment of those
programs, and inclusion into the annual audit plan. To give the
Internal Audit Department full independence and autonomy to
review and balance power between departments, the Board of
Directors has assigned the Internal Audit Department to directly
report to the Audit Committee. In 2006, the Company has
introduce KPI system, the key performance indicators, to improve
organizations performance and that of all employee with the

ultimate goal of achieving the Company’s vision and mission.

Dividend Policy

The Company dividends policy is to pay dividend at not less
than 60% of its net profits for each fiscal circle

Regarding subsidiary companies, the dividend policy is not
determined. It depends on each company performance,

investment plan, liquidity and other factors which may affect the

company’s operation.
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aan1s9naIniinka 1 2545 - 1) 2549 / Dividends for the years 2002 - 2006

a 1 a L A Aa [
niwHasErienIa niwua wil N Aatinsaaay
¥ ¥ v o a
wway/umn wway/umn wnaz/un yasils nd
9 9 9 9
Interim dividends Final dividends Total dividends % of net profit
Baht/Share Baht/Share Baht/Share
2545/2002 - 2.00 2.00 166.2
2546/2003 1.00 1.25 2.25 88.7
2547/2004 525 1.50 2115 78.7
2548/2005 1.25 1.75 3.00 74.6
2549/2006 925 5Y75) 3.00 70.8
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COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Guarantee

As at 31 December 2006 and 2005, the Company had out-
standing obligations in respect of guarantees on behalf of the

subsidiary and associated companies as follows:

(w2 §1mUN)/(Unit: Million Baht)

é’]ﬂszﬁ'u/Guarantee 2549/2006 2548/2005
US¥Neas/Subsidiary companies
m3l$a 3w wdoues 0wnn3L3W/Credit facilities from financial institutions 60 235
U%‘li“’ns"m/Associated company
3l 3u " wdoues 01wnn3L3W/Credit facilities from financial institutions 6 6

vine” a@UsenuaaIsHIANT
2 SUN 31 TuNew 2549 Pnt aanUsziunisenlausuianslu
wWNTBIUIENYLazUIINda Tuiwindulszunm 72.6 uun (2548:
. 4 4 4 . . e
a6 8mun) BafpiesnunIzynRun el TALsIzNTe
UnfigaNavesuienguazuisntey
BREETTTIY
o AUN 31 FunAN 2549 UIEMYLATUTENEeuinTzNRLALY
AU YYNTILATLINITENANT WNIIN LLa:IﬁgummﬁaLm:u%ﬂﬁ
A e e - o o 4
aue) L uImInIuLTENNM 179.6 ANULN (2548: 207.4 AIULN) DY
. 1 o o A me gn e o “ o -
slummuu"lmwms:gnwummwmmaummau LU HIULIN

tvzunmh 42.9 S1uUN (2548: 42.5 K1ULN)

modernform

Bank guarantee

As at 31 December 2006, there were outstanding bank
guarantees of approximately Baht 72.6 million (2005: Baht 46.0
million) issued by banks on behalf of the Company and the
subsidiary companies in respect of certain performance bonds
as required in the normal course of business of the Company

and its subsidiary companies.

Commitments

As at 31 December 2006, the Company and its subsidiary
companies have outstanding commitments totaling approximately
Baht 179.6 million (2005: Baht 207.4 million) in respect of leases of
offices and showrooms and the provision of related services. This
amount includes commitments of Baht 42.9 million (2005: Baht
42.5 million) under rental agreements which the Company has

entered into with a subsidiary company.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (MD & A)

Business Overview

Thailand’s economy in 2006 was greatly affected early in the
year with rising fuel costs, upward movements of interest rates
and political instability towards the end of the year. All these
factors have contributed to slower growth in property markets and
have sent ripple effects all throughout the furniture industry ad-
versely causing a slight decrease in demand.

However with such turbulent conditions, our business has still
yielded satisfactory results. The company’s office furniture seg-
ment has especially seen constant improvement with an increase
of office space and developments from both public and private
investments.

Below is a summarized business overview and business results
from each sector/business product line.

1. Business Performance

1.1 Business performance of group companies and subsidiar—
ies from consolidated statements are explained and analyzed here:

- Net profits increased 6% from 2005. Such increases
result mainly from steady profit gains from our main business in
the furniture sector.

- Revenues in consolidated view have slightly dropped
because the group has lessened its holding in Thai Plastics and
Packaging PCL., in November 2005 from 60% holding to only 489%.
Therefore, this company is no longer classified as our subsidiary
and not consolidated under our financial statement.

1.2 The operating performance of each business segment

The operating performance of each business segment ac-
cording to the revenue structure is classified as the furniture busi-
ness segment; rental and service businesses. Key details are pre-
sented below:

1.2.1  Furniture business

- The increase in revenue of furniture business was
contributed to the sales of office furniture, household furniture and
kitchen set. The sale growths of office furniture and kitchen set
reached over 109 compared to those of the previous year where
most of the sales was made through the property projects.

— The cost of goods sold to sales proportion stood

at a better level which resulted in a higher gross profit compared
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to the prior year. This was contributed to the efficient cost control
and the increase in production volume which led to the decline in
average overhead expenses per unit.

- Selling and Administrative expenses increased cor-
responding to the increase in sales.

- The profit of Baht 341.94 million shown in the
Company’s profit and loss statement comprised of profit from
normal business operation of Baht 259.63 million and profit and
loss sharing from subsidiaries of Baht 82.31 million.

- Return on equity

The Company’s performance indicated by its bal-
ance sheet and profit and loss statement as of 31 December 2006
revealed a net profit of Baht 341.94 million; retained earnings brought
forward of Baht 591.64 million; dividend were paid out as follow:

— Dividend from operating results in 2005 were paid
at Baht 3.00 per share, less Baht 1.25 per share paid as interim
dividend. Hence, a value of Baht 1.75 per share, and a total of
Baht 139.65 million was paid to shareholders in May, 2006.

- Interim dividend was paid to shareholders at Baht
1.25 per share, with a total of Baht 99.85 million in October 2006.

- As of 31 December 2006, the unappropriated
retained earnings were Baht 694.08 million. The Meeting of the
Board of Directors No. 1/2007 held on February 27, 2007 passed a
resolution to pay shareholders dividends from its 2006 operating
performance at the rate of Baht 3.00 per share, less Baht 1.25 per
share paid as interim dividend. Hence, a value of Baht 1.75 per
share will be paid to shareholders as dividends. The matter will be
proposed for approval at the Ordinary Meeting of Shareholders
No.1/2007 on 26 April 2007.

1.2.2  Rental and Service business

- The majority of revenues were derived from the
rental of office spaces and the provision of different services.
Revenue in this aspect decreased slightly while at the same time
costs, selling, and operating costs also increased. Interest
expenses, on the other hand, decreased by Baht 0.5 million.

- Profitability as shown in the 2006 Profit and Loss
Statement is 13.5 million Baht.

1.2.3 Health and Care Furniture Business
This new line of business has required a moderate

initial investment. Established by investing equity of a newly setup
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company in 2005 with a proportion of 60% of registered capital in
the amount of THB 4.8 million.

2006 was the company’s first full year of operations.
Total sales amounted to THB 31.7million and resulted in loss of
THB 1.8 million. During the formative years of operation, the
company has set its goals to include marketing activities,
building awareness in addition to setting optimistic sales targets.
Consequences from marketing activities are expected to yield

better sales results in 2007.

2. Financial status
2.1 Assets
2.1.1  Significant changes in assets composition :

- Accounts Receivables and note receivables increased
Baht 64 million as a result of increases in sales, especially large
sales volume to project customers towards the year end.

- Inventory grew by a value of Baht 46 million due
to the production and pending deliveries of products to a number
of large projects, increase in raw materials to bolster projected
increases in demand in 2007.

- Property, plant, machinery, and equipment recorded
an increase in investment of Baht 86 million, with Baht 80 million

2.1.2  Assets quality

- Assets: The Company does not record the book
value of its assets higher than the expected salvage value of that
asset. Besides the fact that the Company divests certain assets
that are not worth their investment value, the Company also
complies with Accounting Standards Edition 36 which pertains
to assets devaluation. The value of assets, as appearing in
the Financial Statements for the year ended 2006, reflect no
devaluation whatsoever.

- Inventory: Inventory is recorded on a cost basis,
using the First-In First-Out or FIFO method and weighted average
method, or expected salvage value, whichever is lower. Work-
in—progress and finished goods include raw materials, direct labor
and production overheads.

- Accounts receivables: Note 7 to the Financial
Statements show the age of outstanding receivables. All
receivables are attributed to sales of products and services and
reflect the true value and they may also be collected in a normal

manner.
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Meanwhile, the allowance for doubtful debt is
determined using the Company’s experience in debt collection,
together with the debtors’ settlement ability. The sufficiency of the
allowance takes into consideration the outstanding period for each
individual receivables and the Company’s policy. For those
accounts which the Company considers settlement is unlikely, the
company has set aside the full amount in the Reserve for Doubtful

Account which amount to 35.3 million Baht.

2.2. Liquidity
2.2.1 Cash flow
- Cash flows from operating activities are lower
than operating profits shown in the profit and loss statement, as a
result of increase in account receivables and inventory.
- Cash flow from investment activities increased by
Baht 57 million as a result of investments in plant, machinery, and
equipment of the Company.
- As for sourcing of funds in 2006, the Company
has paid out dividends to shareholders, amounting to Baht 239
million.
2.2.2 Liquidity ratios-the Company had adequate liquidity,
as evidenced by the following ratios:

Current ratio =21:1

Quick ratio 1:1

Cash flow liquidity ratio. The ratio is equivalent to 0.4
times from the Company’s Financial Statement, and 0.4 times from
the Consolidated Statements. Due to the increase of accounts
receivables from sales on credit, the increase in short term
liabilities was not at a level that would affect the Company’s
operations. Furthermore, taking the quick ratio into consideration,
the ratio remains high and the collection of the majority of debts
is highly achievable by the beginning if 2007. The Company also
plans to receive dividends from the 2006 operations of its

subsidiary companies in 2007.

2.3 Investment outlay
The Company’s investments in 2006, according to the
Financial Statement, increased by Baht 86 million, with only Baht
80 million being invested on the part of the Company itself.
In 2007, the Company plans to emphasize on developing

sales efficiency with investments to decorate new showrooms, and
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new machineries in production plants with new technology that will
enhance production and construction of new factory building on

the existing site.

2.4 Source of Funds
2.4.1 Equity structure

The Company’s equity structure is appropriate,
particularly after the decline of its debt and shareholders’ equity
increased, as displayed by the following ratio measures.

- debt to equity ratio of 0.3 1 (from the
consolidated Financial Statements)

The Company’s equity structure as compared with
other businesses within the same industry is considerably more
favorable. Most other firms in the industry have a debt to equity
ratio greater than 0.5 : 1

2.4.2 Shareholders’ equity

As a result of the increase in registered capital from
THB 600 million to THB 900 million since year 1998, the paid-up
capital as of December 2006 equals to THB 807,105,200. The
company has other opportunity to receive further capital payments
until November 30, 2007 by rights exercising of options issued to
shareholders, directors and employees. The capital structure is
deemed appropriate to sustain future growth and business
potential of the group.

2.4.3 Liabilities

Most of the Company’s liabilities are short term
liabilities arised from normal purchases of products for sales in
2007. Additionals are liabilities arised from normal working capital,

The company has no outstanding long term liabilities on hand.

3. Variables and key factors which may affect future

performance or financial status

3.1 The Company’s raw material used in the production of
furniture are wood panel board, comprising of particle board, M.D.F.
board and plywood. There are currently several panel board
production factories in operation, ensuring that the Company has
a stable supply of local raw material with no risk arising from raw
material shortage. Furthermore, there are a number of producers—
the price of panel board has increased at a reasonable level

greatly favoring the company. Since the Company also uses panel
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board in large volumes, it has considerable bargaining power with
the supplier factories.

The fittings and supplies used in furniture production, such
as finishing foil, hinges, drawer tracks, locks and other hardware
items are imported. Prices may fluctuate in response to foreign
manufacturers or currency exchange rates; however, in the past,
such problems have not presented major obstacles. This is
because the Company imports such items itself in large order
volumes enabling the Company to gain discounts from the foreign
producers. Furthermore, the Company is aware of any price changes
several months in advance, allowing it sufficient time to adjust its

costs and prices accordingly.

3.2 Other variables under the control of the Company which
could potentially affect operating performance or financial status
are not expected to significantly impact its operations or financial

status.

3.3 Uncontrollable Variables

3.3.1 The liberalization of trade has both positive and negative
impact. On the plus side, liberalization will encourage foreign
investors to invest locally, leading to an increased demand for
furniture. However, at the same time, competition within the
industry will intensify, spurring the Company to retain its
competitive edge at all times.

3.3.2 Fluctuations in the currency exchange rate-since the
Company has repaid all of its foreign currency denominated loans,
exchange rate risks are now reduced to normal business trading
associated with import and export trades.

3.3.3 The domestic economy in 2007 is projected to grow
at a rate of 4.5-5.0 percent, even amidst with the running risk of
insurgencies in the three southern provinces, interest rate, the
possible rise in oil price and political uncertainty. Nevertheless, the
Company expects to drive sales and consequent profits again in

2007 with confidence.
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LIQUIDITY RATIO

Current ratio (Times)
Quick ratio (Times)
Cash from operating ratio (Times)
Receivable turnover ratio (Times)
Collection days (Days)
Inventory turnover (Times)
Average number of days sales (Days)
Account payable turnover (Times)
Payment days (Days)
Cash Cycle (Days)
PROFITABILITY RATIO

Gross profit margin (%)
Return on total income (9)
Return on equity (96)
EFFICIENCY RATIO

Return on total assets (%)
Return on fixed assets (%)
Assets turnover (Times)
FINANCIAL POLICY RATIO

Debt to Equity ratio (Times)
Interest payment ratio (Times)
Dividend Payment (%)

2549 2548 2547
2006 2005 2004
2.2 2.1 2.1
1.1 1.0 0.8
0.4 0.3 0.1
4.2 4.7 5.7
85.7 76.6 63.1
3.2 3.5 4.2
113.6 104.0 86.7
6.4 6.4 6.8
56 56.2 53.0
143.4 124.4 96.8
37.8 37.3 36.5
12.8 12.7 12.3
15.5 15.4 13.9
12.0 12.0 11.3
123.2 121.2 108.8
0.9 0.9 0.9
0.3 0.3 0.3
37.4 45.0 30.4
70.8 74.6 78.7
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(%)
(%)

LIQUIDITY RATIO

Current ratio

Quick ratio

Cash from operating ratio
Receivable turnover ratio
Collection days

Inventory turnover

Average number of days sales
Account payable turnover
Payment days

Cash Cycle

PROFITABILITY RATIO
Gross profit margin
Operating profit

Quality of earnings
Return on total income

Return on equity

EFFICIENCY RATIO
Return on total assets
Return on fixed assets

Assets turnover

FINANCIAL POLICY RATIO
Debt to Equity ratio

Interest payment ratio

Cash coverage

Dividend Payment

M3 "MN1NTITLIH (IUNTITLINIIN

Financial Ratios (Consolidation

(%)
(%)

(Times)

(Times)
(Times)
(Times)

(%)

2549

2006

2.1

0.4

4.2

85.8

3.1

114.8

6.5

55.0

145.6

38

94.9

12.6

15.5

11.7

44.7

0.9

0.3

0.8

70.8

2548

2005

0.9

0.4

5.2

69.6

4.5

80.1

7.9

45.3

104.3

33.2

101.4

10.2

15.2

2547

2004

0.7

0.2

5.7

63.5

5.2

69.8

7.8

46.1

87.2

9.0

63.2

9.6

13.4

10.0

34.7

0.4

19.1

0.4

78.7
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Audit Committee Report |
1

The Audit Committee has comprises of 3 Independent Directors performed its duties as stipulated by the Board of Directors,
while emphasizing ethical business conduct, transparency, balance of authority, and the ability to audit various transactions. In
addition, the Committee has also assessed the adequacy of the management and internal control system. In 2006, five meetings
were held to analyze the principal matters concerning limitations, duties, and responsibilities, with the External Auditor or concerned
Executives, and the Internal Audit Department in attendance. The meetings are summarized as follows:

1. Review of the annual Financial Statements and 2006 Quarterly Financial Statements prior to presentation to the Board of
Directors, to ensure that financial reports; related transactions between the company, its subsidiaries, and its affiliated companies,
transactions posing potential conflicts of interests; and information disclosures; were prepared correctly and in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles and regulations of SET.

2. The Audit committee has reviewed the interim results of the audit plan conducted according to the master plan of year
2006. During the year, the committee took all necessary efforts to monitor and ensure that every working unit and department strive
to improve continuously under agreed principles and timelines. We are focusing to further support the “control self-assessment”
measure on every department. In order to make sure that internal control is in place, company-wide collaboration is developed to
minimize operational risks and keep tight control on some areas considered to bear potential risks. Audit results of this year shows
that the internal control system adheres to its integrity and is effective in keeping control of this particular business model and its
operations without any material exceptions. We believe that the company’s internal control provides reasonable assurance with
respect to fair presentation of financial statement.

3. The committee approved transactions between related companies including : inter-company loans, guarantees issued to
subsidiaries and all other inter-company transactions between subsidiaries and parent.

4. Concluded the evaluation of the efficiency and the sufficiency of the Company’s internal control system for the year 2006.

5. The committee applies method of annual self-appraisal for its audit operations of year 2006 in accordance to standards
specified by the Stock Exchange of Thailand. We strive to ensure that our company’s corporate governance is strictly adhered to and
to continuously improve our audit committee performance.

Consider and evaluate the implementation of the Stock Exchange of Thailand’s 15 codes of conduct for the good
corporate governance for the year 2005.

6. Considered and appointed the Ernst & Young Company Limited as the Company’s auditors for the year 2006.
Remunerations were also determined, proposed to the Board of Directors for consideration, and subsequently presented to the
Shareholder’s Meeting for approval.

7. Consider and approved the annual internal audit plan of 2007 prepared by the Internal Audit Department which
concentrated the high risks of the key area. Approved the training budget and support the human resorce of the Internal Audit

Department for year 2007.

A

Mr. Tanachai Theerapatvong

Chairman of Audit Committee
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Report of the Board of Director’'s Responsibilities for Financial Statements |
1

The Board of Directors is responsible for Modernform Group Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries financial
statements and consolidated financial statements, including the financial information presented in this annual report. The
aforementioned financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, using careful
judgment and the best estimation Important information is adequately and transparently disclosed in the note to financial
statements to the Company shareholders and investors.

The Board of Directors has provided and maintained an efficient internal control system to ensure that accounting records
are accurate, complete and adequate to protect its assets and uncover weakness in order to prevent fraud or materially irregular
operations.

In this regard, the Board of Directors has appointed an Audit Committee responsible for the quality of the financial
reports and internal control system, whose comments on these issue are stated in the Audit Committee Report section of this
annual report.

The financial statements of the Company and the consolidated financial statements of Company and its subsidiaries
have been audited by an external auditor, Ernst and Young Limited. In conducting their audits and to express an opinion in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the Company has supported with all of the Company’s records and
related data. The auditor’s opinion is presented in the auditor’s report as part as of this annual report.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that the Company’s overall internal control system has functioned up to the
satisfactory level and rendered credibility and reliability to Modernform Group Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries’
consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2006 which have been prepared according to generally

accepted accounting principles and related regulations.

£
Mr.Chareon Usanachitt Mr.Thaksa Busayapoka
Chairman Chief Executive Director
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Report of Independent Auditor |
1

To The Board of Directors and Shareholders of

Modernform Group Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Modernform Group Public Company Limited and its
subsidiaries as at 31 December 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash
flows for the year then ended, and the separate financial statements of Modernform Group Public Company Limited for the same
year. These financial statements are the responsibility of the management of the Company and its subsidiaries as to their correctness
and the completeness of the presentation. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.
The consolidated financial statements of Modernform Group Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries and the separate financial
statements of Modernform Group Public Company Limited for the year ended 31 December 2005, as presented herein for comparative
purposes, were audited by another auditor of our firm who, under her report dated 28 February 2006, expressed an unqualified opinion
on those statements.

I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that | plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. | believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Modernform Group Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries and of Modernform Group Public Company Limited as at 31
December 2006 and the results of their operations, and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles.

R f’ ﬂ—-'

—
Sophon Permsirivallop

Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 3182

Ernst & Young Office Limited

Bangkok: 27 February 2007
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Juaa
BALANCE SHEETS

.. o) o o ae
U3EN T.mﬂa%uwﬁuﬂ;ﬁ N0 (WRITW) LAZUIENLDL MODERNFORM GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

o U 31 FUNAN 2549 WA 2548 AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2006 AND 2005

(wibae: Un)/(Unit: Baht)

SUNTHIHIM SUNTRIBLANIZVDILIENY
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
VLG 2549 2548 2549 2548
Note 2006 2005 2006 2005
“wnind ASSETS
“wnIwdnywdou Current assets
By AT BN @ Cash and cash equivalents 6 103,271,949 90,645,482 97,543,092 88,531,710
Lﬁumnwﬁlm‘m - IWANAY DUUNNTISH  Current investments - Term deposit with
Urnninedmde “wazpsiom financial institution 18,987 18,455 18,987 18,455
gnvxﬁmiﬁw Trade accounts receivable 7,8 | 620,722,448 607,918,481 617,878,024 596,184,821
win: dnuilenil d”m:ﬂzy Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (35,308,569)  (41,380,894)  (35,308,569)  (41,380,894)
gnwi{miﬁﬂ - b Trade accounts receivable - net 585,413,879 566,537,587 582,569,455 554,803,927
“udaanda - nb Inventories — net 9 760,041,263 720,481,126 748,017,284 710,629,989
“uﬂffwﬁmuﬁuuﬁiu Other current assets
alFiudosaemi Prepayments 10,585,501 10,469,759 10,048,743 9,771,771
5%6] Others 8 9,824,157 12,924,274 6,476,937 8,797,825
im“uﬁwﬁmgm"’muﬁu Total other current assets 20,409,658 23,394,033 16,525,680 18,569,506
im“uwi"wﬁmg]uﬁuu Total current assets 1,469,155,736  1,401,076,683 1,444,674,498 1,372,553,677
Au‘ﬂ%‘mﬂsjmg%ﬁﬂu Non-current assets
Gudhnswansfiinasaussiu Restricted bank deposit - 255,474 - -
L‘Suamw‘foﬂuﬁn‘[m‘iﬁ 'luvLﬁLdU Investments accounted for under equity method 10 489,999,279 450,299,836 738,765,667 698,920,200
Lﬁumnm:u:m'ﬂ,uﬂﬁ 'ﬁ‘qu Long-term investments in equity securities " 19,414,472 21,837,251 19,414,471 21,837,251
LGuTﬁﬁﬁui:u:uwuLLﬁﬁamiﬁLﬁmﬁmﬁu Long-term loans to related party 8 - - 323,261,291 362,135,706
ﬁau a’m’mm:qﬂmrﬁ, - q“nf Property, plant and equipment - net 12 878,594,290 929,770,657 282,735,795 252,304,743
“unswe lfidam - R Intangible assets - net 13 53,024,652 60,922,959 53,008,922 58,388,543
“uﬂ%fwﬁvl,simg]uﬁﬂuﬁu Other non-current assets 8 43,498,621 10,675,545 55,966,406 31,019,146
sw“uwi’wu‘"[;imguﬁw Total non-current assets 1,484,531,314  1,482,761,722 1,473,152,552 1,424,605,589
T uniwd TOTAL ASSETS 2,953,687,050 2,883,838,405 2,917,827,050 2,797,159,266

wemqUsznetunIduu WU U TLIUR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

modernform




Juaa (¢ia)
BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)

MODERNFORM GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES UIEN T.mﬂa%uwﬁuﬂ%;ﬂ 10 (VAT LRTUIENERY

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2006 AND 2005

o U 31 TUNAN 2549 WA 2548

(wibae: Un)/(Unit: Baht)

JUNLIRIW JUNSLIRANIZVBIUTENY
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
VBN 2549 2548 2549 2548
Note 2006 2005 2006 2005
Wit wuaz mueafiou LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
ﬁf:“um‘mr‘mu Current liabilities
L'Eul,ﬁnLﬁuﬁzy%ua:ﬁmjﬁm:u: cEWa’m Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from
DN financial institutions 14 178,580,600 216,368,209 167,929,207 169,191,082
Wwiinsin Trade accounts payable 8 243,300,676 244,980,352 244,252,618 248,371,492
L’Suﬁﬁu5:m:m';ﬁﬁaﬁ’mm‘ﬁ'ﬁmdwﬁaﬂ Current portion of long-term loans 15 - 15,000,000 - -
%f{“wquﬁwé{u Other current liabilities
Hudaiuanngnd Customer deposits 8 | 118,241,765 100,245,293 101,030,023 87,535,672
aldinpfngang Accrued expenses 30,564,370 37,898,736 37,200,465 34,013,753
mﬁﬁu‘lﬁﬁaqﬂﬂaﬁwﬁw Corporate income tax payable 52,072,684 60,592,841 51,584,606 59,524,800
S‘uq Others 8 56,973,658 58,770,499 53,727,856 52,910,272
ﬁwﬁ“wguﬁuuéu Total other current liabilities 267,752,477 257,507,369 243,633,040 233,984,497
imm{“umuﬁuu Total current liabilities 689,633,753 733,855,930 655,814,865 651,547,071
e Total liabilities 689,633,753 733,855,930 655,814,865 651,547,071

a0 A a X
ﬁMWHLﬁQﬂiZﬂBUGUﬂ’ﬁN%LﬂH IMAUITDINUNITNUK

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)
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o U 31 FUNAN 2549 WA 2548

1 vA v
R EAL RV
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v Sauiu
nuaanzifou
. e .
% ulay 90,000,000 ¥
YaAWuAZ 10 UM
4 .
nuieanuaztIzud
. . .
¥ 407y 80,710,520 ¥k
yaiuaz 10 UM
(2548: ¥u 4Ry 80,198,620

v

YaAuAZ 10 UMN)
i (dnd) 1w
wiinyaAvin 1y
A uau
"wmanImuau
mly 2
. .
10 TIud
“IBINNNYHUNY
4
fug
filafléda 13
£ o g A
W ulnymadn
1 wA Y a e
3 wmvesieduraung

f vA o A
’JH‘]JE]J@HE]?;\]% UL VIUIBNL DY

1 A v
Rt m’uadqnaﬂqu

Xa | A o
TR UWRS INVBIFTDNK

a o I3 € o o o a o 1
UIEN Imﬂmuﬂmuﬂgﬂ N0 (WRITW) LAZUIENLDL

Shareholders’ equity
Share capital
Authorised share capital
90,000,000 ordinary shares of
Baht 10 each
Issued and paid-up share capital
80,710,520 ordinary shares of

Baht 10 each

(2005: 80,198,620 ordinary shares of

Baht 10 each)

Additional paid-in capital (deficits)
Premium on common stocks
Others surplus
Other deficits

Retained earnings
Appropriated

Statutory reserve
Others
Unappropriated

Treasury stocks

Equity attributable to the Company’s shareholders

Minority interests - Equity attributable to minority

shareholders of subsidiaries

Total shareholders’ equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

wemqUsznetunsduiu WURiIUa NN TIIUR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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MODERNFORM GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2006 AND 2005

(wibae: Un)/(Unit: Baht)

SUNTHIHIM SUNTRIBLANIZVDILIENY
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
TAELAG 2549 2548 2549 2548
Note 2006 2005 2006 2005
16
900,000,000 900,000,000 900,000,000 900,000,000
807,105,200 801,986,200 807,105,200 801,986,200
642,016,240 630,754,440 642,016,240 630,754,440
18 35,816,815 35,816,815 35,816,815 35,816,815
(7,008,085)  (4,585,306)  (7,008,085)  (4,585,306)
19 92,910,002 92,910,002 90,000,000 90,000,000
21 28,418,670 28,418,670 28,418,670 28,418,670
691,172,013 588,730,044 694,082,015 591,640,046
21 (28,418,670)  (28,418,670)  (28,418,670)  (28,418,670)

2,262,012,185 2,145,612,195 2,262,012,185 2,145,612,195

2,041,112 4,370,280 - -

2,264,053,297 2,149,982,475 2,262,012,185 2,145,612,195

2,953,687,050 2,883,838,405 2,917,827,050 2,797,159,266




sumlszianw
INCOME STATEMENTS

oo o o = ae
MODERNFORM GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES U39N Tm@ﬁuwﬁungﬂ N0 (URITH) LAZUIENLaE

FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 AND 2005 wiutlTu q@i‘uﬁ 31 TWINAN 2549 LAY 2548

(wibae: Un)/(Unit: Baht)

SUNTHIHIM SUNTRIBLANIZVDILIENY

CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY

NELNG 2549 2548 2549 2548

Note 2006 2005 2006 2005

e Revenues
ldnnsang Sales 8  2,577,055,117 3,025,919,347 2,548,979,610 2,408,776,557
aanidiusu Interest income 8 531,865 435,437 27,533,808 24,650,817
ﬁilvléféu Other income
eldenan Rental income 8 56,787,498 51,074,487 2,872,132 2,630,880
ﬁ']vl,'mnn'ﬁﬁ'mmLﬁuamusluu%ﬁm"m Gain on disposal of investments in an - 7,860,258 - 7,860,258
associated company

5‘%6] Others 16,204,679 28,183,900 17,852,134 17,617,197

13,082,177 87,118,645 20,724,266 28,108,335

"muﬂaﬁ'fl‘mnLi’uamumm%ﬁ "l "y Share of income from investments accounted for 68,461,534 43,647,415 83,258,327 86,496,376
under equity method
e Total revenues 2,719,130,693 3,157,120,844 2,680,496,011 2,548,032,085
ldainy Expenses
g Cost of sales 8  1,506,806,390 2,022,618,349 1,584,616,948 1,510,740,380
alFaelunsvouaznniinng Selling and administrative expenses 8 681,109,300 667,085,682 659,197,652 614,004,418
'auuﬂwwmmmL3uamumu3§ "Juvl,ﬁl,dﬂ Share of loss from investments accounted for = 1,952,295 943,651 2,634,061
under equity method
swenldin Total expenses 2,277,915,780 2,691,656,326 2,244,758,251 2,127,378,859
ri’ﬂvliﬁauaanLﬁmiml,l,a:mﬁﬁuvlﬁﬁﬁqﬂﬂa Income before interest expenses 441,214,913 465,464,518 435,737,760 420,653,226
aaniiing Interest expenses (9,154,900)  (15,013,807)  (8,831,105)  (6,146,141)
mﬁ@u"[ﬁﬁﬁqﬂﬂa Corporate income tax (90,822,485) (113,052,272)  (84,964,751)  (92,080,732)
ﬁw"lwﬁamﬁﬁuvlﬁﬁﬁqﬂﬂa Income after corporate income tax 341,237,528 337,398,439 341,941,904 322,426,353

anu (fls) 15 wiiluesdfiedu wloy  Net loss (income) attributable to minority interest

SONTR SO0 704,376 (14,972,086) - -
b 5 w3l Net income for the year 341,941,904 322,426,353 341,941,904 322,426,353
rf’lvlieiaﬁ:u Earnings per share 20
oV_ 1w ¥ X ) '
ﬂ"ﬂi@laﬁ;ﬂ’ﬂuwuj"lu Basic earnings per share

mls qwﬁ Net income 4.29 4.06 4.29 4.06

. v e oo A ¥ o Ay ) )

mmw}]u NUARUARLDNUIRUN :ﬂﬁ (vqu) Weighted average number of ordinary shares (shares) 79,770,458 79,423,897 79,770,458 79,423,897
ﬁﬁ‘li@iaﬁuﬂ%ﬂaﬂ Diluted earnings per share

mls qwﬁ Net income 4.28 4.05 4.28 4.05

. o e o A %o Ay . ,

MWING WYNMLANGOWIIAUN 1D (v;u) Weighted average number of ordinary shares (shares) 79,975,538 79,582,253 79,975,538 79,582,253

a0 A a X
WN’]F.ILWQ?J?:T]BUGUH’]?H%L‘]JH IMAUITDINUNITNUK

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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JUNSEW LW @
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

.. o) o o ae
U3EN T.mﬂa%uwﬁuﬂgﬁ N0 (WRITW) LAZUIENLDL MODERNFORM GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

°W$"uﬂ°uqﬂ5uﬁ 31 SUINAN 2549 LAY 2548 FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 AND 2005

(wibae: Un)/(Unit: Baht)

SUNTHIHIM SUNTRIBLANIZVDILIENY
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
2549 2548 2549 2548
2006 2005 2006 2005
NITU W% AINNINTTNANRWIG Cash flows from operating activities
mls 5 wiud Net income 341,941,904 322,426,353 341,941,904 322,426,353
Ysunsznumls qﬂfLﬂuLGu a3u (3) Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
AMNNAINTINAU AU provided by (paid from) operating activities:
i aarmanuazendad g Depreciation and amortisation 88,059,114 137,310,491 56,352,509 58,666,939
Auilomdenanas unng Allowance for impairment loss - 1,131,188 - -
'mLLﬁdﬁﬂimnL‘Suamumﬁﬁ wldi "y Share of income from investments accounted (68,461,534)  (43,647,415)  (83,258,327)  (86,496,376)
for under equity method
'muu'a*’mmmnm?uamu Share of loss from investments accounted
At wlé "y for under equity method - 1,952,205 943,651 2,634,061
ﬂ'"ll,ﬁ.awﬁ: dwﬂﬁlzum‘, Allowance for doubtful accounts 8,467,350 8,984,092 8,467,350 14,630,661
Iaunﬁumlﬁa“uﬁf{auqmmw Reversal for stock obsolescences (2,282,038)  (1,808,439)  (2,243,488)  (1,821,312)
ﬁ"l"liﬂ"lﬂﬂ"lﬁ’m‘lhuqﬂﬂizﬁ Gain on sales of equipment (1,589,126)  (1,463,763)  (1,589,126) (687,824)
ﬁ']"ln'mmsahmhuLﬁuamu‘luﬁﬁwim Gain on disposal of investments - (7,860,258) - (7,860,258)
in associated company
TANUINMTTIELTUAIY Loss on disposal of investments
luuSnday in a subsidiary 4,467,412 - 4,467,412 -
b (1anwm) i wiiuves Net income (loss) attributable to
Atiedu wlovasuTnden minority interests (704,376) 14,972,086 - -
mlsanmsduinnuionnaiaouyss Income from operating activities before changes
T wnswduanit ueifinem in operating assets and liabilities 360,898,706 431,996,630 325,081,975 301,492,244
“unwianiinam (Lﬁu%u) a984 Decrease (increase) in operating assets
@lﬂﬁi{ﬂ’ﬁﬁﬂ Trade accounts receivable (63,866,389) (166,407,027)  (60,708,243) (167,882,402)
“uiaanie Inventories (45,623,968)  (37,019,456)  (35,232,485)  (38,961,463)
“un%fwﬁmguﬁwéiu Other current assets 620,125  (2,201,451) 2,043,916 1,240,245
“uﬁwﬁvl,ajmg]uﬁyuﬁu Other non-current assets (516,834)  (1,528,210) (a71,894) (494,339)
Wi AR (a089) Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities
Wwiinadn Trade accounts payable 6,759,759 54,178,460  (4,118,874) 25,075,210
wﬁ"wquﬁwéu Other current liabilities 16,478,978 61,898,712 0,648,545 57,848,859
W @ nbanfanssudiiinnmu Net cash from operating activities 283,750,377 340,827,658 236,242,940 178,318,354

wemqUsznetunIduu WU LN TLIUR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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JUNITU 1% A (da)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
I

MODERNFORM GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 AND 2005

N3zl (% ALINAINTINAI
L3u1ﬁ’r§ﬁm:ﬂ:muLLﬁﬁﬂmiﬁLﬁme’mﬁuﬂmm
Suiluwasuanniansiuiuadasiu

a A o & ad va a X
Nuﬂﬂnu‘ﬁﬁuuﬂﬂi@ﬂ?ﬁ 'JHVLWL HLNNUY
a o Ao | oA
33 @im’]ﬂmiaﬂ‘quwmlﬁwwmﬂLLV\WW

W a3y (8089) 1AIIWHLIESHRIM Y
TuuSiintes
Wiu 889N IALE 8 UM IR
209Uty TuuSendey
X ¢
$801A17 uazgUnInh
L% @§ua1nn1ﬁmﬁmﬂnsnﬁ
a Aa % o A X
HWHINIWIANININTZANU I (WANTW) AARY
A o ¢ ide A X
wniwd laiddauintu
vu a nsan (141dlw) fanvsusanu
N3zl 3% ANNANTINTANILTI
dwdnfuwiySussdudiseze: wn
NTUANTIIN LANDY (R08d)
a  wA
Suiluszuzanianss
f e eau o .
Wu asuangfeiu wlesnnisoiu
VAIUTENEBE
Vuifuradnaungeduvesuivny

Gu asunnmautdss anwlu W aa™nd

v e Xa A
i dydefuiuiu
vdu a nildllufinamdanidu

- DA A E 4
u auazyomafioiiuie adiaiu nd
- o A v a
Fu auazTonafourindu a - dud
a a 1 a A
9 auazTnIsugs a - daned

(nanping 24)

Cash flows from investing activities
Decrease in long-term loans to related party
Dividend receipt from related parties
Increase in investments accounted for under
equity method
Cash receipt due to decrease in share capital
of a subsidiary company
Cash receipt (decrease) from disposal of
investments in a subsidiary company
Decrease in cash as result of change in
Company’s shareholding in subsidiary
Purchase of plant and equipment
Proceeds from sales of equipment
Decrease (increase) in restricted bank deposit
Increase in intangible assets
Net cash from (used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Increase (decrease) in bank overdrafts and
short-term loans from financial institutions

Decrease in long-term loans

o o

a o € 13 o a o 1
UIEN I&lLﬂEl‘i%WE]ﬁ&lﬂ‘a;l] N0 (WRITW) LAZUIENLDL

WMIVT U aTuN 31 FuAy 2549 LAz 2548

(wibae: Un)/(Unit: Baht)

Cash receipt from minority interests from sale of

share capital of a subsidiary company
Dividend paid to the Company’s shareholders
Cash receipt from conversion warrants
to ordinary shares
Increase in treasury stock
Net cash used in financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

(Note 24)

a0 A a X
WJJ’]ULWQ?J?ZHQUGUH’]TH%LUH AU TDINUNITNUK

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

SUNTHIHIM SUNTRIBLANIZVDILIENY
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
2549 2548 2549 2548
2006 2005 2006 2005
- - 38,874,414 40,085,606
28,762,090 31,781,750 38,001,796 31,781,750
- - - (4,799,950)
- - - 32,799,318
(287,473) - 1 -
- (14,991,699) - -
(86,278,467)  (76,314,447)  (79,679,409)  (44,806,674)
1,773,414 3,178,100 1,773,414 2,753,533
255,474 (1,261) - -
(1,820,231)  (8,523,494)  (1,820,231)  (8,502,977)
(57,595,193)  (64,871,051)  (2,850,015) 49,310,606
9,590,950 15,275,392 (1,261,876) 39,638,282
- (37,999,189) - (10,000,000)
- 3,200,000 - -
(239,499,935) (218,432,575) (239,499,935) (218,432,575)
16,380,800 6,627,201 16,380,800 6,627,201
- (11,026,999) - (11,026,999)
(213,528,185) (242,356,170) (224,381,011) (193,194,091)
12,626,999 33,600,437 9,011,914 34,434,869
00,663,937 57,063,500 88,550,165 54,115,296
103,200,936 90,663,937 97,562,079 88,550,165
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JUNITU WK @ (6a)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

UTEN T.mﬂa%uwﬁuﬂ%;ﬁ 10 (VANTH) LRTUIENEDL MODERNFORM GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Hﬁuﬂ“uqﬁuﬁ 31 SUINAN 2549 LAY 2548 FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 AND 2005

(wibae: Un)/(Unit: Baht)

SUNTHIHIM SUNTRIBLANIZVDILIENY
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
2549 2548 2549 2548
2006 2005 2006 2005
o 44 A ) .
maﬁammﬂuﬂixna‘uni:u Wi A Supplement cash flows information
Su adpaznid wdy Cash paid during the year for:
X
aantiyany Interest expenses 9,051,072 14,874,465 8,716,037 6,054,113
mﬁﬁu‘lﬁﬁayﬂﬂa Corporate income tax 98,371,311 05,034,047 92,888,229 73,104,098
dad s a Y ) .
TRl adsznaudae: Non-cash items consist of:
mﬂnuﬁﬁd‘l&iLﬁmmﬂ’mﬂﬁﬂmmm Unrealised loss on change in the
Yaf L Tuaam value of investment 2,422,779 1,412,352 2,422,779 1,412,352
Iauﬁnngﬂﬁﬁmiﬁ"l - b luhdu un3wd  Transferred from trade account receivable to
\ i A 4 X o
labvapwAoudu ( nSanduidenit 1 b3z 1y other non-current asset (net of Baht 14,539,675
TIWI 14,539,675 171) from allowance for doubtful account) 24,475,365 - 24,475,365 -
a v A | 4 . . .
Iaumn ummmaavlﬂl,ﬂuqﬂmm Transferred from inventories to equipment 88,678 302,573 88,678 302,573
Towamngunaalluhdu wniwd laifidnam Transferred from equipment to intangible assets - 829,779 - 829,779
Coa A4 s 9 ) ) .
ANUNUINNIINUIBNLDL VIR Unrealised gain from sales of subsidiary
8 4 WuﬁyﬂﬂamﬂuanLﬁun'hgafhﬁmnvlﬁf company’s share to public at a premium - 2,852,296 - 2,852,296

wemqUsznetunIduu WU LN TLIUR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

” a o I3 € o o o a o 1
UIEN I&lLﬂﬂ‘iuWaﬁ&Iﬂ‘a;l] N0 (WRITW) LAZUIENLDL

WMIVD U @Tun 31 Fuau 2549 UAT 2548

1. %’agaﬁ”ﬂﬂ
a o & & @ o o o ¥ X o
UIEN Im@amﬂamﬂ;ﬂ N (WAITH) A VLT 1
u?ﬁ‘mm*’nma:ﬁqﬁﬁwLmluﬂi:mﬁ"lm u?ﬁmﬁmﬁuqiﬁﬁ]
nanbuNIINAALAzI e SRIRSAnLAITIULAS TN
dzﬁl 1 tdl a A ¢ﬂl a a [ 4
I@umagmumw:wwﬂa LRUN 699 DUBATUATUNS

U IUARIT LUA INARI ﬂ?dW]WSJ‘M’]%ﬂi

MODERNFORM GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 AND 2005

GENERAL INFORMATION

Modernform Group Public Company Limited is a public
company incorporated and domiciled in Thailand. The Company
is principally engaged in the manufacture and distribution of
home and office furniture and its registered address is 699

Srinakarindr Rd., Suan Luang, Bangkok.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
Qs o a
2. st lumsiarineunisiin The financial statements have been prepared in accordance
A Xo o X e adoe
\”Jﬂ'ﬁN“WJ@VWTWWWNNW@ﬁiquﬂﬁUmfﬁ“mW“@lu with accounting standards enunciated under the Accounting
Wi T EaI T BwiT W 2547 LATANTL A9TINTLN Profession Act B.E. 2547. The presentation of the financial
sunn3lEra s Aalm Il daudarwualulsenrensy statements has been made in compliance with the stipulations
ﬁ@um‘qﬁamiﬁ’]mﬁ‘uﬁ 14 Auguw 2544 aananyaIwlu of the Notification of the Department of Business Development
Wi:iﬁﬁﬁ@@ﬁﬂ’ﬁﬁfy’?j NE. 2543 dated 14 September 2001, issued under the Accounting Act
a A eye o X o o A w ' Y B.E. 2543.
wmaiuilddarhdulaslfinmsiaauau fuudacld
~ oA e a The financial statements have been prepared on a historical
e Juagaduluwlounanistia® . o _ .
cost basis except where otherwise disclosed in the accounting
policies.
Qs o a
3. mmtn“lumsamwwnn'\swmw
3.1 Junsiiusawitldsarnaulagsanun1iuwesuisn 3 BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION
< ¢ o o Ao o X
I&IL@ﬂiuWaiuﬂzﬂ N0 (In11U) uazuIENeuadelUi 3.1 The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of Modernform Group Public Company Limited
and the following subsidiary companies:
3 a o ¢ Y Y
JOUAZVBY WNINY Souazvassald
a a 9
. fiswaglu iivmaglunelisow
dnan3oraz Janstnln “unswdsom "wmilw @
Bousrn anwmkgang yasn13hah dszind o i 31 Swnaw Tuh 31 5wanan
Company’s name Nature of business Percentage of Country of Assets as a percentage  Revenues as a percentage
shareholding incorporation  to the consolidated total to the consolidated total
assets as at revenues for the year
31 December ended 31 December
2549/2006 2548/2005 2549/2006  2548/2005  2549/2006  2548/2005
Sowar  Seway Souaz Souay Souay Souay
Percent  Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent
y38m Tuaafuasy naaes fa 2013 el 100 100 e 20.38 21.55 2.00 1.53
Modernform Tower Company Limited ~ Rental office space Thailand
y3em luaafuresy Bunada” dada  dudh udifie 100 100 Ty 0.01 0.01 - 0.06
Modernform Imports Company Limited Imported goods for sales Thailand
U319 1aaAes LT 97Ma HAauAzI TN ulans - 73 Ty - 2.88 - 2.12
Decor Metall Company Limited Metal shelf manufacturing Thailand
vt luiaesuresuiaatinend uas waauazi e “ud e Bnw 60 60 Ty 0.70 0.25 117 0.01
e
Modernform Health & Care Company  Health & Care Thailand
Limited product manufacturing
U3 wan Ga wasfiuelny drda HAAULAZIWIYT Qﬁi_lﬁ'i] - - Ty - - - 18.00
(uw7w)
Thai Plaspac Public Company Limited Packaging Manufacturing Thailand
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(n) lwdounnsnay 2549 u’%ﬁw%ﬁwﬁﬂm’ﬁmmﬂuﬁu (a)

Vi UesUIEn Laenes LWwWa 1na neswanles

a o ¢ a

YA UNTNG NTVBILSTHNAINEIN B IUNT UL

U 9

In January 2006, the Company disposed all of its
shares in Decor Metall Company Limited. The net
asset value of that company at the disposal date
consisted of the following: -

(wibag: Wuwnn) / (Unit: Thousand Baht)

“unsng Assets
3% ALAZIIUAINIWIANT Cash and cash at banks 287
X . - )
§NuARNIIaN - ;ms Trade accounts receivable - net 12,048
“ufadnie - 1‘Y|§ Inventories - net 8,257
A o ¢ A A
wnTwdva i Other current assets 2,364
o mﬂ'mm:qﬂnini - b Property, plant and equipment - net 56,504
Au‘/l%'wﬂvls\iﬁ@eh@m - 1‘Y|§ Intangible assets - net 2,515
“wns"wﬁvl,ajmg]uﬁﬂuﬁu Other non-current assets 1,169
3 unIwd Total assets 83,144
.
T Liabilities
udniiwiySussduiiurze: wn anduniadu Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from financial institutions 47,379
v &y
L3TABNITAN Trade accounts payable 8,439
P Az o o A .
Lduqr_ms:u:mmmmm@mszmf_flwmﬂ Current portion of long-term loans 15,000
Wik W Aoudu Other current liabilities 6,234
TWRH Total liabilities 77,052
Swauﬂ%'wurqﬂf Net assets value 6,092
wn: wveaifiovu ey Less: Minority interest (1,625)
4,467
31018 Selling price -
AYUINNTTIMHELIUAIT Y Loss on the disposal of investments (4,467)
Rl lebTiald] Selling price -
AN 3% AT0ILTENLeY Less: Cash of subsidiary company (287)
% ARARIINNNNTINRINBLIENL Y Net cash decrease from disposal of subsidiary company (287)
A a =3 Qas U .
() 1ul,@mquﬁamnu 2548 GR1A LB 18 bo Vl,mmﬁu (b) In November 2005, the Market for Alternative

TeIUIEN WA Aa uazAuvelng $Ae (uwnww)
tﬁl | A o 1 Aa o I as as 4 =y
FaduvsendesuesuIsngidunannindaanzidon
U%ﬁmiaU@T\mdnvléﬁ"uﬁ'ﬁ:L‘Sw,ﬁunumnﬂ'ﬁﬁwﬁu

k2 a =3 d‘ U 1
viaanziouluaaia 18y 1o lo twar weuwliun
Urzmmunild nainnudansauiEnglaldidn
X o A o § wa A o A o
TORULANN Y vl “a mminaﬂqummmwﬂﬂu

a o s 1 v | v
UIENaInaNMaaasaniauas 60 (useuss 48 wag

a A o v Aa o as 1 I
nuaanziion wazusEnyldfauSEmainandu
VIENTIN

JUNNTEIUTIN LT w q@‘?uﬁ 31 TUINAN 2548
13 UNANI T AUITHVBILS ENGINRITLAILA T
v A f o doae o 4 ae
dull 2548 AUDITUNUIENAINANUREUINAVITEN

dotdunIEniv
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Investment (MAI) approved the application of Thai
Plaspac Public Company Limited, a subsidiary
company, to list its ordinary shares as securities.
Such company subsequently raised additional share
capital by means of the sale of shares through a
public offering on the MAI. The Company did not
purchase additional ordinary shares, as a result its
shareholding fell from 60 percent to 48 percent of
registered share capital. The Company regards this
company as an associated company.

The Company’s consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2005
included Thai Plaspac’s earning from the beginning
of 2005 until the day it changed the status from a

subsidiary to an associated company.



3.2 HAAAIAINIZHINNUIENYLAZUIENGDY T18NN1TANTERING
WA 132 Y B0aLIUNINUIEY UIEMYULATNILIOURN
maau‘%ﬁﬂﬂaﬂu,a:ala@ﬁﬂsﬁnuagﬂu“uﬁwmmﬁa o

%

a A Vo a g v
%ﬂvl,ﬂ ABDNINMNUNITLIWITNULRD

W@z inandsyanalsd
A a = ar A v
lwdlouganan 2540 nITdwiinydldeendszna a
A A o A o A A o A o A
AWy adufl 26/2549 1309 N1AIFMNTTYT AU 44
Wee sunadusaauazmadyd wivdusaulunisndes
Y A a < A o v A o Aa
(wiluRaduassf 1) laoldudlomaiuiindydiSusmulu
Uiunges ﬁﬁm'ﬁﬁﬁé’]mﬂmuqm%’m wazuSEmIanluwsunns
a a ad v A I ad a dl
Vwawzinimands wld“sudwitamu lasfianiin
Taisz sfazliivamulull 2540 AELFAE uiléi “wananda
o X A yad a & to A
autla“ull 2540 uazlAl B A M INGILATUN 1 unTA 2550
L X aa A A A Ad o 2 o Al A
nRuSEnLRanfazilfsuwn et natiuindadlul 2ss0
Fansavusdasludl 2550 T a:ﬁwalﬁu%ﬁmﬁaaﬂ%’uﬂga
a a o o A dl = a
JunTSuaniziants wmiut 2540 A asdSpufisulusy
a o ar A 1 d! a o Y o al a
nvdu “wInT 2550 lnal Soazlnavilimls nFluwswniaiu
a o o A I o a v
aNzAINTT "mSuUD 2549 aeaduiiwanIulszanm 44.3 §u
1 U 1 v U s ﬁﬂl
um (0.56 undedu) waz wvesdieduluugn m Tuil 31

FUNAN 2549 aaadtIuT I IuL TN 253.7 FUUN

fl
AA o o

wlaungnsiydn dmy

o Y )4
5.1 mﬁngﬁzﬂm
a v
218 " udN
sw"l,@?mnmsmU“uﬁﬁuit,ﬁau?ﬁmLm:u%ﬁmiaﬂ
1éTouanut “ssuaznanaauununiiu 152 1@yvesaN
&

LﬁuLéﬁwao“uﬁﬂﬁﬁuﬁ%aLLﬁa wldnnisvon ag
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o

o a v dl v s s 1 v
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eaniisy
g A I k3 & v o AR A as
aandufaifusuldaunusiasdnslasanilafladas
4 .a
NRABLL WAL
LIUTUNATY
utlunasuiodusgldiied nilunnssuisuune
Aldine

Al itufinaausnasinidg

3.2 Outstanding balances between the Company and the
subsidiary companies, intercompany transactions,
investment balance in the Company’s books and share
capital of the subsidiary companies and profit included
in the end of year balance of inventories are eliminated

from the consolidated financial statements.

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY

In October 2006, the Federation of Accounting Professions
issued Notification No. 26/2006 regarding Accounting Standard
No. 44 “Consolidated Financial Statements and Accounting
for Investments in Subsidiaries” (Amendment No. 1), under
which investments in subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities
and associates are to be presented in the separate financial
statements under the cost method rather than the equity
method. Entities which are not ready to adopt the cost method
in 2006 can continue to use the equity method through the end
of 2006 and adopt the cost method as from 1 January 2007.

In this regard, the Company has elected to adopt the
change in 2007. Adoption of the change in 2007 will necessitate
the restatement of the Company’s 2006 separate financial
statements to be presented for comparative purposes along
with the financial statements for 2007. The restatement will
have the effect of decreasing net income in the separate income
statement for 2006 by approximately Baht 44.3 million (Baht
0.56 per share) and decreasing net worth in the balance sheet

at 31 December 2006 by approximately Baht 253.7 million.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

5.1 Revenue recognition
Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognized when the significant

risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed
to the buyer. Sales are the invoiced value, excluding
value added tax, of goods supplied after deducting
discounts and allowances.

Rendering of rental and services

Rental and related services income of units in office
building are recognized when services have been rendered.
Interest income

Interest income is recognised as interest accrues
based on the effective rate method.

Dividends

Dividends are recognised when the right to receive

the dividends is established.
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5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand,
cash at bank, and all highly liquid investments with an
original maturity of three months or less and not subject
to withdrawal restrictions.

Trade accounts receivable

Trade accounts receivable are stated at the net
realisable value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is
provided for the estimated losses that may be incurred
in collection of receivables. The allowance is generally
based on collection experiences and analysis of debtor
aging.

Inventories

Finished goods and work in process are valued at
the lower of standard cost (which approximates actual
cost) and net realisable value. Standard cost includes all
production costs and attributable factory overheads.

Trade finished goods are value at the lower of cost
(first-in, first-out) and net realisable value.

Raw materials are valued at the lower of average
cost and net realisable value and charged to production
costs whenever consumed.

Investments

a) Investments in available-for-sale securities are
determined at fair value. Changes in the carrying
amounts of securities are recorded as separate
items in shareholders’ equity under the caption of
“Other deficits” until the securities are sold, when
the changes are then included in determining income.

b) Investments in subsidiaries and associated
companies are accounted for under the equity
method.

The fair value of marketable securities is based on
the latest bid price of the last working day of the year
as quoted on the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The fair
value of unit trusts is determined from their net asset
value.

The weighted average method is used for computation

of the cost of investments.
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5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

Property, plant and equipment / depreciation
Land is stated at cost. Building and equipment are
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
allowance for loss on impairment of assets (if any).
Depreciation of plant and equipment is calculated
by reference to their costs on the straight-line basis
over the following estimated useful lives:

Land improvement - 15 years and 20 years

Buildings 20 years and 30 years
Building improvement - 5 years, 15 years and 20 years

Leasehold improvement - 5 years and 10 years

Machinery - 5 years and 10 years
Motor vehicles - 5 years
Other equipment - 5 years

Depreciation is included in determining income.

No depreciation is provided on land and construction
in progress.
Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation. Amortisation is calculated by reference to
cost on a straight-line basis over the expected future

period, for which the assets are expected to generate

economic benefit, as follows:
Leasehold rights - over the lease period
Software - 5 years

Product drawing models - 10 years

The amortisation is included in determining income.
Related party transactions

Related parties comprise enterprises and individuals
that control, or are controlled by, the Company, whether
directly or indirectly, or which are under common control
with the Company.

They also include associated companies and
individuals which directly or indirectly own a voting interest
in the Company that gives them significant influence
over the Company, key management personnel, directors
and officers with authority in the planning and direction
of the Company’s operations.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Baht

at the exchange rates ruling on the transaction dates.

Assets and liabilities dominated in foreign currencies
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outstanding at the balance sheet date are translated
into Baht at the exchange rates ruling on the balance
sheet date.
Gains and losses on exchange are included in
determining income.
5.10 Impairment of assets
The Company and its subsidiaries assess at each
reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the
Company and its subsidiaries make an estimate of the
asset’s recoverable amount. Where the carrying amount
of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset
is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised
in the income statement. An asset’s recoverable amount
is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in
use.
5.11Treasury stock
Treasury stock is stated at cost and presented as a
deduction from shareholders’ equity. Gains on disposal
of treasury stock are determined by reference to its
carrying amount and are taken to premium on treasury
stock, losses on disposal of treasury stock are determined
by reference to its carrying amount and are taken to
premium on treasury stock and retained earnings,
consecutively.
The weighted average method is used for computation
of the unit cost of treasury stock.
5.12 Employee benefits
Salary, wages, bonuses and contributions to the
social security fund and provident fund are recognised
as expenses when incurred.
5.13 Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company and
its subsidiaries have a present obligation as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation.
5.14 Corporate income tax
Income tax is provided for in the accounts based on
the taxable profits determined in accordance with tax

legislation.
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a A 1 a
WH ALRTINENITILNYULNILIW A

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

\3% @ / Cash on hand
WPy NIzl euuazeaunIWg / Current accounts and saving accounts
374 /Total

X s
gnuisn13dn
RAAILNRBTDIGNNANTTAN B Tul 31 Funay 2549 Az

A e X
2548 WENAUBIEYRN LANIU

SEHLIRANBITE

Age of receivable

#foundn 3 1dan / Not over 3 months
3 -6 L@au / 3 - 6 months
6 - 12 L@k / 6 - 12 months
1 A AP
PINNI 12 Laeuduly / Over 12 months
33 / Total

5.15 Forward exchange contracts
Receivables and payables arising from forward
exchange contracts are translated into Baht at the rates
of exchange ruling on the balance sheet. Gains and
losses from the translation are included in determining
income. Premiums or discounts on forward exchange
contracts are amortized on a straight-line basis over
the contract periods.
5.16 Use of accounting estimates
Preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions in
certain circumstances, affecting amounts reported in
these financial statements and related notes. Actual

results could differ from these estimates.

(widan: Un)/(Unit: Baht)

SUNTHIHIM SUNTRIBLANIZVDILIENY
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
2549 2548 2549 2548
2006 2005 2006 2005
462,660 669,398 417,660 502,398
102,809,289 89,976,084 97,125,432 87,939,312
103,271,049 90,645,482 97,543,002 88,531,710

TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The outstanding balances of trade accounts receivable
as at 31 December 2006 and 2005 are classified by aging as
follows:

(wian: Un)/(Unit: Baht)

SUNTHIBIM SUNTRIBLANIZVBILIENY
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
2549 2548 2549 2548
2006 2005 2006 2005
426,287,405 425,286,381 423,718,953 413,509,112
84,170,624 85,942,010 83,804,652 85,942,010
56,189,574 33,979,452 56,189,574 33,979,452
54,074,845 62,710,638 54,074,845 62,664,247
620,722,448 607,918,481 617,878,024 596,184,821
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TemMIgsiInuYIsndes

Transactions with subsidiary companies:

(ARBONINMNILNNTLIRIWULED)
(Eliminated from the consolidated financial
statements)
SRR
Sales of goods
AUINIIY
Sales of services
LuTluNa T
Divide;/nd income
aaniipiy
Interest income
o uih
Purchases of goods
aapuazauINIAETeInk
Rental expenses and related service fees

38N155ININULTENT W
Transactions with associated companies:
SRR
Sales of goods
AUINITY
Sales of services
LutluNa T
Dividend income
X a o
T UAN
Purchases of goods
X ¢
FoguUnah
Purchases of equipment
AnTrTuuazAUI ATy
Rental income and related service fees

swmsqsﬁaﬁuﬁﬁnﬁL?imil”aaﬁ'u
Transactions with related company:
SRR
Sales of goods

modernform

2549/2006 2548/2005 2549/2006 2548/2005

2.0 2.3 2.0 2.3
0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3
141.5 122.4 141.5 122.4

3.0 7.6 3.0 7.6

9.2 8.6 - -

sensgsnanufensfitieadasin 8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Tuszninedl vidnyuszuisndenfisonagsfiad dg During the years, the Company and its subsidiaries had
ﬁ'«nmiﬁlﬁmﬁaaﬁu S18N1I55R é’anéntﬂu"lﬂ@’mﬁauvlm significant business transactions with related parties, which
9
NUNNITEIL AL N T AN A NRIIBI RIS INY L e LS N have been concluded on commercial terms and bases agreed
AR %dLﬂu‘lﬂmuﬂnﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ O, gﬂvlé’fﬁ\iﬂ upon in the ordinary course of business between the Company
and those companies. Below is a summary of those
transactions.
(wihe: §1%un)/(Unit: Million Baht)
JUNITRWRNL
JUNITLIHIIWN YDIVIHNY wlaunen1snmnasIAn
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY Transfer pricing policy

TenlnfiAaiuIanaaa

Near market price

310107 N

Contract price

ALz

As declar%d L.

damaanifiuguin wiudw] (MLR) uanfauas 0.50 dafl
MLR plus 0.50% per annum
Talndiasiiuaaaa

Near market price

ANTIINATRZLTIANM 380 UIMULAZ 400 LNABLADY
°7%§u1'ﬁ5311 (2548: 400 UMUAT 746 M)
ANTWINATRZLTZNNM 300 UIMABLADY “wiuvasa
RNINBLAZANTINATAZUIZINM 24 DNDLGon
“MIVaAILAL WA

Baht 380 and Baht 400 per square meter per month
(2005: Baht 400 and Baht 746) for showroom, Baht 300
per square meter per month for office unit, and Baht
24 per square meter per month for warehouse

Talndiasaiuaaaa

Near market price

31107 N

Contract price

ALz

As declared

Talndiasaiuaaaa

Near market price

TenlnfiAaiuIIanaaa

Near market price

AIILIATAZLTZANE 110 UINLAZ 300 UNABLABY
“wiudesge minam

Baht 110 and Baht 300 per square meter per month
for office unit

TelndfsaiuIninaa
Near market price



HOAAIANITERINNUTENY LAz LS N AN TRa Y U 31

TUINAN 2549 LAZ2548 UINLRZLDUAGIN

& o a A4 o o
ANUWBNIIATININIINLNYIVBINY

Trade accounts receivable - related parties

UInnsay
Subsidiary companies:
U3HN 1anAes LWia 9na
Decor Metall Company Limited
a o € 13 6 € £ o o
U5 luimefunaSuiaafinauduas d1ia
Modernform Health & Care Company Limited
UIBNIW
Associated companies:
U380 wan @n wazfiuvelng 9a0a (AN
Thai Plaspac Public Company Limited
a o I3 a aA o o
U3 18y oW B @ 9N (WNITW)
MFEC Public Company Limited
Ao A4 o o
UIBNNLNYIVBIN
Related company:
a o € aa o o
U3sn 1§ d%un s1ia
4Bizinet Company Limited
W
Total
a o ¢ a A
WNINLNRYBLIL WY
Other current assets
UInnsay
Subsidiary companies:
a € 13 &€ o o
U5 luieafuesy mae$ svia
Modernform Tower Company Limited
a o € 13 6 € € o o
U5En luaesuneTuiaatiuenduas $1ia
Modernform Health & Care Company Limited
UIBNIW
Associated companies:
a o I3 a a o o
U3 18y oW B 4 9N (W11
MFEC Public Company Limited
U5sn luaesunefu Sufinidu a3 1o e
Modernform Integration Services Company Limited
W
Total
a o ' a A A o o
wnswd lalvawiAendn - uaad

Other non-current assets - deposits

UsENgay
Subsidiary company:
a o € 13 € o o
UIWN I&IL@]E]?%WE]?&I N1IBT NG

Modernform Tower Company Limited

The balances of the accounts as at 31 December 2006
and 2005 between the Company and those related companies

are as follows:
(wiban: Un)/(Unit: Baht)

SUNNTLIWIIN SUMSLHRI AN VBIUIENY
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY

2549 2548 2549 2548
2006 2005 2006 2005

= - = 201,804

- - 650,642 112,692

82,250 34,122 82,250 34,122

138,826 221,982 138,826 79,345

= 658,225 = 658,225

221,076 914,329 871,718 1,086,188

= - 4,989 10,000

= - 65,583 -

646 142,637 646 -

= 101,180 = 51

646 243,817 71,218 10,051

= - 12,937,924 13,074,264
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(widan: Un)/(Unit: Baht)

SUNTHIHIM SUNTRIBLANIZVDILIENY
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
2549 2548 2549 2548
2006 2005 2006 2005

Y- § v a A4 o o
LATUHNITAININIINENAIYBINY

Trade accounts payable - related parties

uSunsay

Subsidiary company:
U5 luimeunesy Bunada” 1ia - - 2,450,000 11,830,575
Modernform Imports Company Limited

UIENIW

Associated companies:
Y38 wan @a wasfiuvelng 9700 (AN 322,541 1,110,497 322,541 1,110,497
Thai Plaspac Public Company Limited
U5 waefil  Tuiaesurasu 91ia 22,318,019 18,199,512 22,318,019 18,199,512
Interface Modernform Company Limited
uSun 188 1evl 8 § e (uwnow) = 32,325 = 32,325
MFEC Public Company Limited

PRt 22,640,560 19,342,334 25,090,560 31,172,909

Total

LIRIATITUINANAT

Customer deposits

UTENIW

Associated companies:
v3n Tueesuedy Suiinadu 1mefl 1w s 2,007,000 1,716,000 = -
Modernform Integration Services Company Limited
31N 1By 1aW 8 § i (uwnow) 1,221,000 1,289,100 - -
MFEC Public Company Limited
vin 1w, le. 10 . wevimed & e 90,000 - = -

M..S. Outsourcing Company Limited

RietY 3,318,000 3,005,100 - -
Total

Aa a 4
b RANWLIEK - BN

Other current liabilities - others

UIENgay
Subsidiary companies:

a o £ |3 € o a
UIsN I&IL@]E]S%WE]S&I 11303 3INA -

1,227,895 1,094,792
Modernform Tower Company Limited

a o £ 3 6 |3 § o a
U5in luimefunaSuiaafinaudua’ 41ia =

239,948 -
Modernform Health & Care Company Limited
UIENIW
Associated companies:
a o 3 a A o o
3N BN LW 8 & 9N (uruw) 62,558
MFEC Public Company Limited
U5 luieefunesy Buiinydu 1wefi 1 d7na 247,063 10,486 247,063 10,486

62,558 -

Modernform Integration Services Company Limited

RIeEY 309,621 10,486 1,777,464 1,105,278
Total

modernform




1 | a ¥ Al a dl d‘ v o A
1%5:%’3’1\11] 2549 LGHSL%QU&WZU:UW’JLLﬂﬂ'ﬂJﬂ’ﬁ“ﬂLﬂU’J"ﬂﬂx‘]ﬂ%&l

nasadanlnisadalii

During 2006, movements of long-term loans to related party

was as follows:

(widan: Un)/(Unit: Baht)

#2AAILHARD 22AAILNAD
1 4N310% 31 5w2AN
1 S a v
Balance Twszndnel Balance  wlaunanishadunu
1 January During the year 31 December miﬁﬁmz%‘iﬂﬂﬁ'u
2549 N anad 2549 Interest charging | t3awlan13B15zamn
2006 Increase Decrease 2006 policy Repayment schedule
a 9oua - )
rwliiuuazaanidedesy
Loans and accrued interest receivable
UTEmgiay
Subsidiary company:

Ao ¢ ¢ ¢ o o o X o A A
v3en lueefunesu maes 9ia 362,135,706 27,009,044 | (65,883,459) 323,261,291 8@31@aNLIY MLR Frzzaunuludl 2553
Modernform Tower Company Limited unausz 0.50 @l | Due in 2010

Interest rate of MLR
plus 0.50 percent
per annum

¥

ANMBUUNUNTINNIUAZHUINTS
a oo fe o Wen oA &
ul 2540 USENYLAzUSENouldILIIUAen Ayl
a o < U 1 ¥ A & o a
u,a:Laummuﬂ%Lmﬂssumma:gmmi VuanuwawmIn e0.2
FULIN (LOWIZVILTENY: 59.0 FIUUIN) (2548: 68.8 AULN

LAWIZURY UTWNY: 60.9 AIULN)

aszadsenwnunanisiinadasn
Ao A % o § g a A 4 ¥ o P
vSnain1TzannisadsziulEiufan i s destuanauf

ﬂdn‘l’ﬂmmmmqﬂs:namumn’ﬁu"ﬁa 27.4

a U -
9. WATAILYIRD

9. INVENTORIES

‘?ﬂqﬁu Raw materials

“ufn °’1L%ﬁ)§‘ﬂ Finished goods
IUTZTRIINER Work in process
Auﬁﬂ"ﬁ’igu Goods for showroom
“wiszninenng Goods in transit

7 qéuq Other supplies

N Total

o iAoy A
Wn: At ek auqmmw

“ufadnie - q‘m? Inventories - net

Less: Allowance for stock obsolescence

Directors and management’s remuneration

In 2006 the Company and its subsidiaries paid salaries, meeting
allowance and gratuities to their directors and management totaling
Baht 60.2 million (The Company only: Baht 59.0 million) (2005:

Baht 68.8 million, The Company only: Baht 60.9 million).

Guarantee obligations with related parties
The Company has outstanding guarantee obligations with its

related parties, as described in Note 27.4 to the financial statements.

(wibae: Un)/(Unit: Baht)

JUNTHIRII JUNTIRLANIZVDILIENY
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
2549 2548 2549 2548
2006 2005 2006 2005
176,182,576 183,308,324 176,182,576 181,003,010
465,739,110 418,433,618 456,804,613 412,622,578
87,617,440 86,391,299 87,617,440 85,280,685
65,343,278 68,956,416 62,610,287 68,100,475
12,923,840 13,566,352 12,170,666 13,566,352
2,049,084 1,921,220 2,013,484 1,772,159
809,855,328 772,577,229 797,489,066 762,345,259
(49,814,065)  (52,096,103)  (49,471,782)  (51,715,270)
760,041,263 720,481,126 748,017,284 710,629,989
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a ‘=! s R ad v A
10. L\‘l%ﬂ\‘i?}%‘lﬁdﬂ%ﬂﬂfﬂﬂ’)ﬁ 'J%VLG]L ]

LSuﬂmu’Luu?ﬁmiaﬂLLa:u%ﬁwi’mﬂi:ﬂauﬁ’mL'3uaa°qu

v ce e &
Twiu iiyvesuTindadeluil

FauTEn

Company’s name

uiunsay
Subsidiary companies

a € 13 &€ o o
U5 luieafunesy mae$ sara
Modernform Tower Company Limited

a o € 13 a € € o o
U5sm luaesunesu uwesa” 1ia
Modernform Imports Company Limited
V38N 1aaAes LWia 9na
Decor Metall Company Limited

a o € 13 6 € £ o o
U5 luimefunaSuiaafinaudua’ 41ia
Modernform Health & Care Company Limited
UIENIW
Associated companies
138N wan @a wasfiuvelng 9700 (AN
Thai Plaspac Public Company Limited

a o a 14 € 13 o o
U5 swaefi  Tuiaesuraiu 91ia

Interface Modernform Company Limited

uSun 188 1evl 8 § e (uwnow)
MFEC Public Company Limited

A o I € a a <
U5sn lueuesu dufiinsdu
€a o o A Y Y Aa o
e 1w 91na (deviuTeuas 100 Taguin
3 a A o o
1By 1w 8 & 9na (V)
Modernform Integration Services
Company Limited (100% held by
MFEC Public Company Limited)
U5sm Balese . 1efioed 9 e
A v oy a o € €
(foduionnz 8o lan uun luaaunafy
Ui 1wesd 1 97na)
M..S. Outsourcing Company Limited
(809 held by Modernform Integration
Services Company Limited)
U3 mouiing (1995) 31na
A v Y A o
(Raviudauaz 100 laguTun
Tuwaasunasy Bufnsdu wefd o 311a)
Skyblitz (1995) Company Limited
(1009 held by Modernform Integration

Services Company Limited)

modernform

10. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR UNDER EQUITY

METHOD

These represent investments in ordinary shares in the

following subsidiary and associated companies.

dszinnnanis

Nature of business

(wibag: §mu7n)/(Unit: Million Baht)

0 wlinacm

Shareholding percentage

a1 “winalian

Rental office space

o way d

wid “udunes

Imported goods for sales
HRAWAZIMILTHIN Ui lane
Metal shelf manufacturing
NAALAZIMINE Ui Lie R

Health & Care product manufacturing

HAAUAzIMINGT qiiuvia
Packaging manufacturing
HanuazInowsul s newas
Avyeing

Carpet production for local and
overseas sales
Frunmimiouas Ui nninm
WAL WITULABNA AR

IT professional service and system
integration service
funmswihoinisneniiniaes

Sales and distribution of computer

YinsbfedsnsfuanuTsuy
AaNRILAS

IT professional service

Y33 FeUS s R ILR T LY
AaNRILAS
IT professional service and system

integration service

2549/2006

a v
NWLIENETTUAD
Paid-up capital

2548/2005

220 220
2 2

- 30

8 8
100 100
200 200
217 217
64 64
3 3
20 20

2549/2006  2548/2005

Souay/%  Yowaz/%
100 100
100 100

= 73
60 60
48 48
30 30
27 27
27 27
20 22
27 27



FauTEn

Company’s name

Ao dd o o
UIBNNLNYIVBINY
Related companies
a e € o o A Y Y
UIBN WIBNNUIT INQ (nav;maua: 60

Taousen 18w 1oW 8 @ 97a (uwiow)

PromptNow Company Limited

(609 held by MFEC Public Company Limited)

uFin 5 SFiun e (fedutaus: 1
fe g o e
Taou3em 8y oW 8 § 31 (uwnaw))

4Biznet Company Limited

(519 held by MFEC Public Company Limited)

Ao ¢ a a s ag aX o o
VBN BOAITUT DUNRRLIUD Iﬂlﬂiuu(ﬂ INA

A v oy a o I3 a a o o
(navguiar_m: 51 Iﬂm.lﬂ:m 0¥ 1 8 F 9na

(ur1m))

Advance Intelligence Modernity
Company Limited (51% held by
MFEC Public Company Limited)

Fausun

Company’s name

yinngay
Subsidiary companies

Aa e € € € o o
U5 Tueaunesy nies d1ia
Modernform Tower Company Limited

a o € I3 a € € o o
U5 luiaeTunesu duwesa” s1ia
Modernform Imports Company Limited
U35 1aaae wwia 9na
Decor Metall Company Limited

a e I3 € € € € o o
U5 lueeunesuanfiueusuas 91ia
Modernform Health & Care Company Limited

TMUTENL Y

Total subsidiary companies

(wibag: 8 1mun)/(Unit: Million Baht)

dszinnnamis NwIEN19EUE7 @ wlinacm
Nature of business Paid-up capital Shareholding percentage
2549/2006 2548/2005 2549/2006  2548/2005
v v
J0uRY/% J0uRY/%
a % ed o a ¢
U313 3N 739 aummuuqﬂnm 8 8 16 16
dLinnTefin
Creates entertainment medias for
electronics devices
UINNTONULL WamILazInnung 30 30 14 14
TusunsulFuuudmaasiug
Design, development and sale of
internet application
UIN1900NUUL NAIWILAZT MUY 3 3 14 14
TsunIunesiaaes
Design, development and sale of
application software
(widan: Un)/(Unit: Baht)
2
LIwadw/Investment
yadaainyd
ad ¥ A
@35 wld e
1AM Carrying amounts based LInilwHa
Cost on equity method Dividend receipt
2549/2006 2548/2005 2549/2006 2548/2005 2549/2006 2548/2005
219,899,159 219,899,159 244,305,012 230,184,204 - -
2,199,930 2,199,930 1,286,844 9,850,563 9,239,706 -
- 21,999,400 = 4,467,413 - -
4,799,950 4,799,950 3,174,532 4,118,184 - -
226,899,039 248,898,439 248,766,388 248,620,364 9,239,706 -
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(widan: Un)/(Unit: Baht)

L'Suamu /Investment

FauTEn

Company’s name

YaAIA DY
ad ¥ A
@35 wld e

Total investments accounted for under

equity method (in the Company financial statements)

o

LA = ) &
luszﬁmdﬂ 2549  ALRQNII AULNLN

o

uiSuasnulu

uSEmdesuazuSEnTnaisalui

UsEnday
4o d 4 o e wa o

10.1 WWadun 3 nIngiaw 2549 Nivzgad aindteduuas
a o & [ 4 a € € o as a af o a °
uSum Tureasunasy Buwesa ” 31ha AnElFaadn 1389
ANNYANIVVDILTENINLAN 3.4 KWLM AsrRe 0.2
U tﬁ! 1 o 9 a a a
S Favidduieusz 10 vasmwenzidun uaziin@
aud@ni1sdnoiuifunasznitenialiundiodu 1dy
. v 9 o o o -
U 220,000 Wi ”Luamw;ua: 42 U L DuIUIULIN
Twdszuna 9.2 duumn Fallu uesuSEngIiun

v 1 =, Aa o Qas a

9.2 #uun lusznined 2549 USEMYlETuIuTuna
AINRIINITTUIBLED

10.2 WeTui 1 Fwnew 2548 NUTTNABZNIINNITUTAT
vo9uTny  Jufeuddlddminudu 1dyvesuTen

P o o o A A A o ° o
LAAAaS LA 31fa DefialapuSEnYIIuIL 219,994 Wn
e a4 ¥ x Y X ae e
I¥AuuSEmuranislusnans™n 1 uan nediuSumdlé
o A e e e aT A 4 A
@nLuun'ﬁmﬁmunumﬂmaLl,a{[muwammnmn@mn
- . 9 A4

MIPBIURINUTIUIN 4.5 AU aufnanbilu
%mmm@ﬂs:ﬂamunﬁt‘fmﬁa 3.1 (n) waldaanise

N3y szAuni T unsnuanusEngaaadssduldun

modernform

1AM Carrying amounts based Liniluaa
Cost on equity method Dividend receipt
2549/2006 2548/2005 2549/2006 2548/2005 2549/2006 2548/2005

UIENIW
Associated companies
v3n Tueeuedy Suiinau 1mefl 1w s = - = - = 6,486,000
Modernform Integration Services Company Limited
U538 wan @a wasfiuvelng 9700 (a0 102,000,000 102,000,000 131,043,715 115,968,850 9,600,000 -
Thai Plaspac Public Company Limited
U5 swaefi Tuiaesuraiu 91ia 60,000,000 60,000,000 195,312,384 179,019,316 - -
Interface Modernform Company Limited
uSun 180 1evl 8 § e (uwnow) 97,113,481 97,113,481 163,643,180 155,311,670 19,162,090 25,295,750
MFEC Public Company Limited

JuuTiniw (lwumaium) 250,113,481 250,113,481 489,999,279 450,299,836 28,762,090 31,781,750

Total associated companies (in consolidated financial statements)

muL‘EuﬂmW‘édﬁuﬁﬂI@u?ﬁ wléin

(lwsunaidwanizrasuienmy) 738,765,667 698,920,200

Significant events regarding the investments in subsidiary
companies and associated companies during 2006 are as
follows:

Subsidiary companies

10.1 On 3 July 2006, the Extraordinary General Meeting of the
Shareholders of Modernform Imports Company Limited
passed a resolution approving the company to reduce the
statutory reserve from Baht 3.4 million to Baht 0.2 million
representing 10 percent of its registered share capital
and approved an interim dividend payment of Baht 42
per share to the shareholders of 220,000 ordinary shares,
or a total of Baht 9.2 million, of which Baht 9.2 million
is to be paid to the Company. In 2006, the Company
has already received dividend in full amount.

10.2 On 1 December 2005, the meeting of the Executive
Committee of the Company passed a resolution
approving the disposal of 219,994 ordinary shares of
Decor Metall Company Limited to another company at a
total price of Baht 1. In January 2006, the Company

disposed of the shares and has loss on the disposal of
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investments amounting to Baht 4.5 million, as discussed
in Note 3.1 (a) to the financial statements. Furthermore,
the Company was released from all obligations the
Company previously had in respect of guarantees
provided to the above company. Furthermore, the
Company’s directors resigned from their positions as

directors of this company.

Associated companies

10.3 On 13 November 2006, a meeting of the Company’s Board

of Directors approved the Company’s investment in
900,000 ordinary shares of Xteria Company Limited with a
par value of Baht 10 each, totaling Baht 9 million. This is
equivalent to 30 percent of the registered share capital
of that company. The above company is principally

engaged in manufacturing furniture and interior design.

10.4 On 25 April 2006, the Annual General Meeting of the

shareholders of Thai Plaspac Public Company Limited
approved an annual dividend payment of Baht 0.2 per
share to the shareholders of 100 million ordinary shares,
or a total of Baht 20 million, of which Baht 9.6 million is
to be paid to the Company. During 2006, the Company

has already received dividend in full amount.

10.5 On 21 April 2006, the Annual General Meeting of the

shareholders of MFEC Public Company Limited approved
an annual dividend payment of Baht 0.33 per share to
the shareholders of 217 million ordinary shares, or a
total of Baht 71.6 million, of which Baht 19.2 million is to
be paid to the Company. In 2006, the Company has

already received dividend in full amount.

10.6 The proportionate share of the profits of Interface

Modernform Company Limited for the years ended 31
December 2006 and 2005, amounting to Baht 16 million
and Baht 24 million, respectively, as included in the
Company’s investment accounts, were determined based
on this associated company’s financial statements, which

were audited by another auditor.
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11. Lﬁuammzﬂzm'ﬂumﬁ 1%
11. LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY SECURITIES
(wiban: Un)/(Unit: Baht)

SUMSHBIINULALIVNTLIRANIZVDIVIENY
CONSOLIDATED AND THE COMPANY ONLY

2549 2548
2006 2005
a o § d}
HANNINDL DY
Available-for-sale securities:
palRuI 26,422,557 26,422,557
Cost
. dew | a A o
Wn: 26N ¢ umm"l,uLﬂ@mnmsLﬂawuﬂmgamuuamu (7,008,085) (4,585,306)
Less: Accumulated loss on sale of available-for-sale securities
Rt 19,414,472 21,837,251

Total

12. NA% 81A15 Ltazqﬂnmi
12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(wikae: 1 )/(Unit: Baht)

$UNN3LIUs28 / CONSOLIDATED

“asnlg
. 21017 UaY .
. i uag “unswdiga 1ATBIANLLAY NI
“sUsunlyonan Building and ' uazgUnsnl s 19 .
Land and land 81019 leasehold 1389905 Furniture and  &wwwvine  Construction 5“‘] kXt
1 OO Improvement  Buildings  improvement Machinery equipment Vehicles in progress Others Total
Rl
At cost:
31 SWNAY 2548 152,449,283 981,024,880 200,485,701 375,359,457 122,776,826 50,185,583 - 35,204,894  1,917,486,624
SJ D:ecember 2005
ToLAw 455,300 - 12,757,237 13,106,351 15,303,366 4,068,313 21,481,445 19,195,131 86,367,143
Additions
Towidn - 5,586,349 12,883,595 5,452,674 1,703,606 796,449 72,000 2,269,665 28,764,338
Transfer-in
ERViTat] - - (11,508,087)  (6,039,679)  (6,800,483) (657,009) - (5,350)  (25,010,608)
Disposals
Tougan - - - (1,437,488) (913,494) (796,449)  (15,725,629) (9,891,278)  (28,764,338)
Transfer-out
PeyIEndanseningg - - (2,255,752)  (64,397,832)  (1,677,004)  (1,684,500) - (3,780,117)  (73,795,205)
Disposal of subsidiary during the year
31 SWNAY 2549 152,904,583 986,611,220 212,362,694 322,043,483 130,392,817 51,912,387 5,827,816 42,992,945  1,905,047,954
31 December 2006
dnansen ¢ u
Accumulated depreciation:
31 SWNAN 2548 3,696,189 402,761,337 137,924,069 290,988,726 8,336,051 35,061,209 - 18,048,206 987,715,967
31 Qecember 2005
A “ausan sl 654,187 35,218,451 16,853,791 11,442,402 8,764,367 4,884,109 - 3,037,850 80,855,157
Depfeciation for the year
AL auAnved wmhiwine - - (11,508,087)  (6,039,651)  (6,617,028) (657,007) - (4,546)  (24,826,319)
Depreciation on disposals
PeyiEndanseningg - - (1,000,198)  (13,833,526) (680,220) (956,242) - (820,955)  (17,291,141)
Disposal of subsidiary during the year
31 SWNAY 2549 4,350,376 437,979,788 142,269,575 282,557,951 99,803,170 38,332,159 - 21,160,645  1,026,453,664

31 December 2006
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9UN15L9%378 / CONSOLIDATED

(wikae: 1 )/(Unit: Baht)

“asnlgs
27719 Uay
fiaw uaz “unsndizh LA30InnuAs W3RN
Aaﬂfuﬂzoﬁﬁu Building and ' uazgunsal fia 519 .
Land and land 81019 leasehold 1389905 Furniture and  #1wwviue  Construction 5%‘] W
Improvement  Buildings  improvement Machinery equipment Vehicles in progress Others Total
NAA1_MEA WD
Net book value:
31 SWNAY 2548 148,753,094 578,263,543 62,561,632 84,370,731 24,440,775 15,124,284 - 16,256,598 929,770,657
31 December 2005
31 SWNAY 2549 148,554,207 548,631,441 70,093,119 39,485,532 30,589,647 13,580,228 5,827,816 21,832,300 878,594,290

31 December 2006

A o v &
AL aN31A1 MIuY

Depreciation for the year

2548 (73.3 SUUN nuayﬂuﬁunuﬂﬁwﬁﬂ 'mﬁmﬁamuag’l,udﬂl’ﬁﬁhu WNNTIBURZLINANT)

2005 (Baht 73.3 million included in manufacturing cost, and the balance in selling and administrative expenses)
2549 (25.0 R1UUN ﬂuayﬂuﬁunuﬂﬁwﬁﬂ 'auﬁmﬁaiwaﬁluvﬁl’ﬁﬁhulunﬁ*’mmm:u?mi)

2006 (Baht 25.0 million included in manufacturing cost, and the balance in selling and administrative expenses)

130,442,206

80,855,157

(wikae: 1 )/(Unit: Baht)

JUNSLSWIANZUBILEN / THE COMPANY ONLY

“asnlgs
21013 UaY
fiaw uaz “unswdiga La3aAnuLes SRIERIN
Aaﬂfuﬂzoﬁﬁu Building and ' uazgunsal fia 519 .
Land and land 81019 leasehold 1389905 Furniture and  #1wwviue  Construction 5%‘] W
Improvement  Buildings improvement Machinery  equipment Vehicles in progress Others Total
nAk
At cost:
31 SWNAY 2548 65,681,151 184,100,120 131,628,249 310,961,625 118,613,798 48,501,083 - 31,220,791 890,706,826
31 December 2005
Tovy 96,000 - 10,340,483 13,106,351 14,763,553 4,068,313 21,481,445 15,911,942 79,768,087
Additions
Towidn - 5,586,349 9,637,981 5,452,674 1,703,606 796,449 72,000 2,269,665 25,518,724
Transfer-in
ERViTat] - - (11,508,087)  (6,039,679)  (6,800,483) (657,009) - (5,350)  (25,010,608)
Disposals
Tougan - - - (1,437,488) (913,494) (796,449)  (15,725,629) (6,645,664)  (25,518,724)
Transfer out
31 SWNAY 2549 65,777,151 189,686,478 140,098,626 322,043,483 127,366,980 51,912,387 5,827,816 42,751,384 945,464,305
31 December 2006
anansen ¢ o
Accumulated depreciation:
31 SWNAY 2548 3,507,979 117,969,597 92,048,817 277,155,200 95,678,096 34,105,057 - 17,937,337 638,402,083
31 December 2005
A tauan wiud 299,682 8,847,674 12,060,931 11,442,402 8,588,773 4,884,109 - 3,029,176 49,152,747
Depreciation for the year
ftausnnnves it - - (11,508,087)  (6,039,651)  (6,617,028) (657,007) - (a,547)  (24,826,320)
Depreciation on disposals
31 SWNAY 2549 3,807,661 126,817,271 92,601,661 282,557,951 97,649,841 38,332,159 - 20,961,966 662,728,510

31 December 2006
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(wikae: 1 )/(Unit: Baht)

JUNSOWANIZUBILHN / THE COMPANY ONLY

“asnlg
27017 War
da A w ¢ A ' '
naw was WNINELE bAIDIANLEGY JIWITHIN
A o Ada e ¢ oy
s3uilgsnan Building and uazgunsok na 319
Land and land 81013 leasehold 1@3899ns  Furniture and g uwaviue  Construction 5%‘] W
Improvement  Buildings  improvement Machinery equipment Vehicles in progress Others Total
oA oA
HAA1 NSANUYY
Net book value:
31 SWNAN 2548 62,173,172 66,130,532 39,579,432 33,806,425 22,935,702 14,396,026 - 13,283,454 252,304,743
31 December 2005
31 SWNAN 2549 61,969,490 62,869,207 47,496,965 39,485,532 29,717,139 13,580,228 5,827,816 21,789,418 282,735,795
31 December 2006
) A o o @ a
a1 ausanfiaglwsudnlsananm “wsud
Depreciation for the year
2548 (28.2 RTUUN ﬁuayﬂuﬁw‘mnwmﬁﬂ 'mﬁmﬁaimag’ludﬂ'ﬁim WNIVWUAZLINNT) 51,828,161
2005 (Baht 28.2 million included in manufacturing cost, and the balance in selling and administrative expenses)
49,152,747

2549 (25.0 RTULN ﬁuayﬂuﬁw‘mnwmﬁﬂ 'mﬁmﬁaimag’ludﬂ'ﬁim WNIVWUAZLINNT)

2006 (Baht 25.0 million included in manufacturing cost, and the balance in selling and administrative expenses)

o AN 31 TWeN 2549 UTENILRzUIENHouieaTueY
o R VR v ieay .
gunItiiwmuniliddadnl “auewuaniudislfiuey 310
numaaAuw?w5ﬁoﬂ§i1’;ﬁﬁf1u’;m3uﬂi:mm 453 S ULN (2548:
422 R1UUTN) (SUNITLTWANITLTENY: 450 RIUUIN 2548: 420

v
8UUN)

uisndldindunion slgn Froflysdn nFaandyd w ud
31 TUINAN 2549 FINNG WINWIU 32.9 SuUN (2548: 36.7
9 . ve LA 4% A
Fuum) ldaeduedliiusmensuiamitaiasmd e iunit - uues
e da
v3Engnddesuians

K ae o dwa o da g A v

waninit uindenurianitdldaaiuesnfunion Salgn
yaen NFAWYT o Tuil 31 FuAN 2549 TIWNYUIIMIU 603.8
v a o 1 1 v J ﬁdlﬂ % t:l
fuun (esse: uIEmdenunaunsldandnuesndunien “agn
FraanauIniaTesinTe uddyadn nawdydiuom
685.2 iuum) TiusmansiNeadsziwdudniuwTydsuens

LAZIILIU U DU ILTENYL AT US ENHa L LAY
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As at 31 December 2006, certain plant and equipment items
have been fully depreciated but are still in use. The original cost
of those assets amounted to approximately Baht 453 million
(2005: Baht 422 million) (The Company only: Baht 450 million,
2005: Baht 420 million).

The Company has mortgaged land with structures thereon
with a bank with a total net book value of Baht 32.9 million
(2005: Baht 36.7 million) to secure against the indebtedness of
the Company to this bank.

A subsidiary company has mortgaged land with structures
thereon with a bank with a total net book value as at 31
December 2006 of Baht 603.8 million (2005: certain subsidiary
companies have mortgaged land with structures thereon and a
portion of their machinery with a total net book value Baht
685.2 million) to secure bank overdrafts and credit facilities

granted to the Company and its subsidiary company.
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13. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

“ninaan

Leasehold rights
IﬂiLLﬂiNﬂﬂNﬁ’!Lﬁﬂ%
Software
wunARidnves “uih
Product drawing models
W

Total

“nEnavan
Leasehold rights
Tdsuniunasaiae’
Software

W

Total

v
14. wumnmumy%uaxtmﬁﬁmwx wIIN ATVUBNIILIB

Suwdniiwigfuaziudiurzo: wan auiunnadu a T

JUNN3L9W328 / CONSOLIDATED

(e wn)/(Unit: Baht)

Tusewinel) / During the year

ANAIINNTS
FwkeEuamu
IuvSsnden
21gn13 Decrease from
AATMIBAILARE 2aAENNN disposal of 2a0AILARE
- ! ¥ O] . . -
Remaining 1 4N31AN 2549 T AATIRUILY investments in 31 5¥21A) 2549
useful life 1 January 2006 Increase Amortisation a subsidiary 31 December 2006
Ay
1-171 48,040,908 - (3,883,864) - 44,157,044
1 - 17 years
o
1-51 10,382,051 1,820,231 (3,320,091) (14,583) 8,867,608
1 -5 years
-
8 1 2,500,000 - - (2,500,000) -
8 years
60,922,959 1,820,231 (7,203,955) (2,514,583) 53,024,652
(e wn)/(Unit: Baht)
IUMISWANIZVBILIHN / THE COMPANY ONLY
1 Ay .
Twsznin9l / During the year
ERUGRE
AndmingadLne HaALNN ganAILAD
Remaining 1 3IN31AN 2549 I AATIMHEY 31 5WINAN 2549
useful life 1 January 2006 Increase Amortisation 31 December 2006
4
1-171 48,040,908 - (3,883,864) 44,157,044
1 - 17 years
1-51 10,347,635 1,820,231 (3,315,988) 8,851,878
1 -5 years
58,388,543 1,820,231 (7,199,852) 53,008,922

71 31 SwNeN 2549 WA 2548 UTznaudan

Swdnifudydswens

Xa oo o gaAa €
Wi umold wnd 659 1
LGuﬁﬁmzuz N DU

W

Bank overdrafts and short-term

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

14. BANK OVERDRAFTS AND SHORT-TERM LOANS FROM

loans from financial

institutions as at 31 December 2006 and 2005 consist of:—

Bank overdrafts
Liabilities under trust receipts
Short-term loans from financial institutions

Total

(wian: Un)/(Unit: Baht)

JUNTHIRII JUNTIRLANIZVDILIENY
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
2549 2548 2549 2548
2006 2005 2006 2005
20,600,200 38,394,217 25,191,258 21,217,090
26,980,310 37,973,092 22,737,049 37,973,992
122,000,000 140,000,000 120,000,000 110,000,000
178,580,600 216,368,200 167,920,207 169,191,082
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15. LONG-TERM LOANS

L‘Euﬁﬁm:n:&m Long-term loans

o N e, . 4 4 ,
wn: widemnuatszneluniled Less: current portion
"unfermuati s iunwited Long-term portion

modernform

The outstanding short-term loans from financial institu-

tions as at 31 December 2006 are as follow: —

Company

a)

The outstanding loan of Baht 30 million obtained from a
local financial institution which carries interest at 5.8
percent per annum and is to be repaid in full in January
2007.
The outstanding loan of Baht 40 million obtained from
a local bank which carries interest at 5.7 percent per
annum and is to be repaid in full in February 2007.
The outstanding loan of Baht 20 million obtained from
a local bank which carries interest at 5.5 percent per
annum and is to be repaid in full in February 2007.
The outstanding loan of Baht 30 million obtained from
a local bank which carries interest at 5.7 percent per
annum and is to be repaid in full in March 2007.

Bank overdrafts and certain loans are secured by
the mortgage of land with structures thereon of the
Company and its subsidiary company, as discussed in

Note 12 to the financial statements.

Subsidiary

e)

The outstanding loan of Baht 2 million obtained by a
subsidiary company from a local bank which carries
interest at 7.5 percent per annum and is to be repaid in
January 2006. This loan is guaranteed by the Company

and by the directors of the subsidiary.

(wian: Un)/(Unit: Baht)

JUNTHEHIIN
CONSOLIDATED
2549 2548
2006 2005

- 15,000,000
- (15,000,000)
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q&lmﬁuf February
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WRAINLU November
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i Wnaanziion Registered share capital

i Wy
y o d "
i aineanuazsiszuan

Number of ordinary shares

16.

A long-term loan was obtained by a subsidiary company
which carries interest at MLR plus 0.50 percent per annum
and is repayable in monthly installments until January 2007.
However, during 2006 the Company disposed all investments
in that company, as discussed in Note 3.1 (a) to the financial
statements. Therefore, the outstanding balance of this loan
was not included in the consolidated financial statement as

at 31 December 2006.

SHARE CAPITAL

As discussed in Note 17.2 to the financial statements,
during 2006, the holders of the warrants allocated to the
directors and employees of the Company and its subsidiaries

(ESOP-W?1) exercised the warrants as follows:

Issued and paid-up share capital

Sy 6y T 3181
a A s wa A [J a
U a9 N5 WY 14 5 IWINLIB
Warrants Ordinary shares Exercise price Amount
(O] (¥w) (ueavin) (1wun)
9 9
(Unit) (Shares) (Baht/share)  (Million Baht)
402,400 402,400 32 12.88
17,500 17,500 32 0.56
60,000 60,000 32 1.92
32,000 32,000 32 1.02
511,900 511,900 16.38

o Tudud
waruanmald nslu e aang

ESOP-W1 ESOP-W1

u‘%ﬁmvl,@?wmLﬁs_m,Lﬁunuﬁum:m'sdmn’l’ﬁﬁlﬂunuﬁﬁ:

WETIUIN 807.1 UL Ll TUN 18 TUINAN 2549

The beginning of the year

As discussed in the above matter, as a result of the
increase in the number of ordinary shares, the paid-up share

capital and premium on ordinary shares are as follows:

[J Y ) a 1
VMINNB ANLNUYAAT
Number nugszudn Premium
of ordinary Paid-up share on ordinary
shares capital shares
(vVinsin) (Wwun) (Wiwum)

9

(Thousand shares) (Thousand Baht)  (Thousand Baht)

Increase due to exercise of warrants:

90,000
80,198.6 801,986.2 630,754.4
511.9 5,119.0 11,261.8
80,710.5 807,105.2 642,016.2

The Company registered the increase in its paid up share
capital to Baht 807.1 million with the Ministry of Commerce

on 18 December 2006.
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17. WARRANTS

17.1 Warrants to be allocated to the existing shareholders of

the Company (MODERN-W)

The Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of
the Company held on 28 April 2004 passed a resolution
approving the issue of 8,000,000 warrants to existing
shareholders who exercised their rights to subscribe to
the ordinary shares. These warrants were issued to the
existing shareholders in a ratio of 1 warrant for each 10
existing shares, free of charge, and are exercisable at a
price of Baht 40 per share in a ratio of 1 warrant per 1
new ordinary share, every three months for a period
not over 3 years from the issue date. However, the
aforesaid exercise price may be adjusted if certain events
stipulated in the Notification of the Securities and
Exchange Commission Occur. These warrants must be
exercisable on the last working day of February, May,
August, and November, starting from 28 February 2005
and with a final exercise date of 30 November 2007.

On 1 December 2004, the Company issued 7,999,284
warrants to the existing shareholders of the Company.
The remaining 716 warrants have already cancelled.

In 2005, the holder of 33,920 MODERN-W exercised
their options to purchase ordinary shares.

In 2006, there was no exercise of MODERN-W.
Therefore, as at 31 December 2006 and 2005, there are

7,965,364 outstanding MODERN-W warrants.

17.2 Warrants to be allocated to the directors and employees

of the Company and its subsidiaries (ESOP-W1)

The Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of
the Company held on 28 April 2004 passed a resolution
approving the issue of 2,000,000 registered, non-
transferable warrants free of charge to directors and
employees of the Company and its subsidiaries. These
warrants are exercisable at a price of Baht 32 per share
in a ratio of 1 warrant to 1 new ordinary share, every
three months for a period not over 3 years from the
issue date. However, the aforesaid exercise price

may be adjusted if certain events stipulated in the
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Notification of the Securities and Exchange Commission
Occur. These warrants must be exercisable on the
last working day of February, May, August, and
November, starting from 28 February 2005 and with a
final exercise date of 30 November 2007. Warrant
holders may exercise their options in accordance with
the following:
The first year No more than 20 percent of total
warrants allotted may be exercised
The second year No more than 50 percent of total
warrants allotted may be exercised
The third year No more than 100 percent of total
warrants allotted may be exercised

On 1 December 2004, the Company issued 2,000,000
warrants to its directors and employees of the Company
and its subsidiaries.

In 2005, the holder of 164,700 ESOP-W1 exercised
to purchase ordinary shares and the Company subse-
quently cancelled 168,000 warrants.

In 2006, the holder of 511,900 ESOP-W1 exercised
to purchase ordinary shares, as discussed in Note 16 to
the financial statements and the Company subsequently
cancelled 66,500 warrants since the employee who held
them resigned, thus breaching the conditions under
which such warrants were received. Therefore, as at
31 December 2006, there are 1,088,900 outstanding

ESOP-W1 warrants (2005: 1,667,300 warrants).

18. OTHERS SURPLUS

18.1 Unrealised gain from sale of associated company’s shares

to public at a premium

In 2003, the Stock Exchange of Thailand approved
the application of MFEC Public Company Limited, an
associated company, to list its ordinary shares as
securities. Such company subsequently raised additional
share capital by means of the sale of shares through a
public offering on the Stock Exchange of Thailand. As a
result of this, the value of the Company’s investment

in that company increased by approximately Baht 33
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19.

million. The Company recorded the gain as “Others

surplus” in the balance sheet.

18.2 Unrealised gain from sale of subsidiary company’s shares
to public at a premium

In 2005 the Market for Alternative Investment
(MAI) approved the application of Thai Plaspac Public
Company Limited, a subsidiary company, to list its
ordinary shares as securities. Such company
subsequently raised additional share capital by means
of a public offering of shares on the MAI. As a result of
the listing, the value of the Company’s investment in
that company increased by approximately Baht 3

million, with the Company recording the gain as

“Others surplus” in the balance sheet.

STATUTORY RESERVE

Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies
Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside a
statutory reserve at least 5 percent of its net income after
deducting accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until
the reserve reaches 10 percent of the registered capital. The

statutory reserve is not available for dividend distribution.

20 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net
income for the year by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue during the year (net from treasury
stocks held by the Company).

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing net
income for the year by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue during the year plus the weighted
average number of ordinary shares which would need to be
issued to convert all dilutive potential ordinary shares into
ordinary shares. The calculation assumes that the conversion
took place either at the beginning of the year or on the date
the potential ordinary shares were issued.

Reconciliation between basic earnings per share and

diluted earnings per share is presented below:
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%
f9uwwn
o a . [J 1Y
fls .o Weighted average number mvlsmv;u
Net income of ordinary shares Earnings per share
2549/2006 2548/2005 2549/2006 2548/2005 2549/2006 2548/2005
o s o Y o 9
(Wwun) (Wwun) (Wwvin) (Wwwin) (vm) (vm)
(Thousand  (Thousand  (Thousand  (Thousand (Baht) (Baht)
Baht) Baht) shares) shares)
oM 1w X
finlsdaviudning 1w
Basic earnings per share
mls ;nﬁ 341,942 322,426 79,770 79,424* 4.29 4.06
Net income
NaNIENUVRIRK WafisuyinlSuan
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares
o o aad X o o o d o
Ty 10RYL QY NINITTOVI wryﬂaaﬂlmm
NITUNILATAINIWIILTENG wazUTENE DY
(ESOP-W1) 1,088,900 #ilael (2548: 1,667,300 Hihtl)
samnald nFlu fan a9™nF 1 wiae
X o  owe o o
ToNI mnﬂﬂ ) sl,m']mvlua: 32 U - - 206 158
ESOP 1,088,900 warrants (2005: 1,667,300 warrants) issued
to the directors and employees of the Company and its
subsidiaries (ESOP-W1) exercisable at a ratio of 1 to
warrant 1 ordinary share, at a price of Baht 32 per share
flsdeviulsuan
Diluted earnings per share
o A VA o Al
ﬂ’]vl,inLﬂWUadFdﬂa‘lqu WY WUAN
~ ok . o o A a
fnald ﬂﬁfﬁaﬁ;u wzymnl‘u AL A9 ND 341,942 322,426 79,976 79,582 4.28 4.05
Net income of ordinary shareholders assuming
the conversion of warrant to ordinary shares
Vl&iﬁm'idﬂu’amﬁﬁ"[i@iﬂﬁuﬂ%ua@ wivly éau aendi No calculation of diluted earnings per share is required

for warrants to be allocated to the existing shareholders of
the Company since the exercise price of the warrants is in
excess of fair value of the Company’s ordinary shares.

*  Weighted average number of ordinary shares is
calculated by net of ordinary shares from treasury stocks

held by the Company, as discussed in Note 21 to the

financial statements.
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21. TREASURY STOCKS

JUMSHBIINUALILNTIIRLANIZVDILTENY
CONSOLIDATED AND THE COMPANY ONLY
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On 11 November 2004, a meeting of the Board of
Directors of the Company approved a share repurchase
program for the purpose of financial management and the
reduction of the Company’s surplus liquidity. The details are
as follow:

a) The maximum amount of the share repurchase is Baht
300 million.

b) A maximum of 8 million shares with par value of Baht
10 per share, equivalent to 10 percent of paid-up
capital, are to be repurchased on the Stock Exchange
of Thailand.

c) The repurchase period is from 29 November 2004 to 28
May 2005.

d) Any shares bought back are to be resold on the Stock
Exchange of Thailand during the period from 29
November 2005 to 28 November 2008 (at least 6 months
but not more than 3 years after the completion date
of the share repurchase scheme). Resale of shares,
cancellations of the repurchased shares and reductions
of share capital are to conform with the 2001 Ministerial
Regulations on the principle and procedures for the
repurchase and resale of shares. The determination of
the resale price will take into account the prevailing

market price at the time of sale.

The treasury stocks carry no voting rights and no rights
to receive dividend.

As at 31 December 2006 and 2005, the Company’s
treasury stocks amounting to Baht 28.4 million, was
presented as a deduction item in shareholders’ equity. This
amount is presented under the cost method. As at 31
December 2006, the market price of the treasury stocks
which is based on the closing price quoted on the Stock
Exchange of Thailand on the last day of year, was

approximately Baht 31.2 million (2005: Baht 27.2 million).
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22. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED COSTS

o o o X
PINIUNINING Db I Ul (An)

aldwARuwinaw w3l (Wuun)

Aa 1
23. wilwuazng
Sudunadne ol 2549 waz 2548 UIznaudlusienns

ool

Suiluna mTunanIaisusesuiEng 1 2547
Final dividends for 2004

uTuraTEnINene TuRanTaL ik ueIuSEnytl 2548
Interim dividends for 2005

T duilunaing mivd 2s4s

Total dividends for the year ended 31 December 2005
WHutlung BTN IaL Ak wasusEng 1 2548
Final dividends for 2005

uTuRaTEnINene TuRan e inueIuSEngtl 2540
Interim dividends for 2006

a e o
TWIuTuNaIY WMIuL 2549
Total dividends for the year ended 31 December 2006

Number of employees at end of year (persons)

Employee costs for the year (Thousand Baht)

The Company set aside an amount from retained
earnings equal to the cost of the treasury shares to a
separate reserve account with such reserve to remain
outstanding until either the shares are sold or paid-up
capital is reduced by the cancellation of any remaining
unsold shares. As at 31 December 2006 and 2005, the
Company has set aside approximately Baht 28.4 million,

with the Company recording the reserve as “Appropriated -

others” in the balance sheet.

JUNTHIRII JUNTIRLANIZVDILIENY
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
2549 2548 2549 2548
2006 2005 2006 2005
2,423 2,453 2,380 2,330
491,572 550,423 482,299 448,595

23. DIVIDENDS
Dividends for the years 2006 and 2005 consisted of the
following:
(widan: Un)/(Unit: Baht)

a 1) L3
rnilunagn g0avkh

audialog Wwilwkadne  Dividend

Approved by Total dividends per share

ﬁﬂi:“gu W;I'Iryﬁﬁaﬁu
Ao d
LUDIUN 28 LML 2548
Annual General Meeting of
the shareholders on 28 April 2005
ﬁﬂi:*’gqumwmsﬁﬁm
Ao d
LBIUN 3 ARIAY 2548
Board of Directors’ meeting
on 3 October 2005

119,212,950 1.50

99,219,625 1.25

218,432,575 2.75

ﬁﬂi:“gu ﬂsli“ry;gﬁaﬁu
Ao d
LUDIUN 25 LW 2549
Annual General Meeting of
the shareholders on 25 April 2006
ﬁﬂi:“guﬂqzmiumw%ﬁm
Ao d
LBIUN 4 ARIAY 2549
Board of Directors’ meeting
on 4 October 2006

139,651,785 1.75

99,848,150 1.25

239,499,935 3.00
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deposits with financial institution

Cash and cash equivalents in

The dividends are to be paid to shareholders after deduction
of the shares of treasury stock which have no right to received

dividend.

24. STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Cash and cash equivalents as reflected in the statements
of cash flows for the years ended 31 December 2006 and

2005 consist of the followings:

(wian: Un)/(Unit: Baht)

SUNNILIWIIN SUMSLRI AN VBIUIENY
CONSOLIDATED THE COMPANY ONLY
2549 2548 2549 2548
2006 2005 2006 2005
103,271,949 90,645,482 97,543,002 88,531,710
18,987 18,455 18,987 18,455
103,290,036 90,663,937 97,562,079 88,550,165

25. PROVIDENT FUND

The Company, subsidiaries and their employees have
jointly established a provident fund in accordance with the
Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. Both employees and the
Company and its subsidiaries contributed to the fund
monthly at the rate of 5 percent of basic salary. The fund,
which is managed by TISCO Asset Management Company
Limited will be paid to employees upon termination in
accordance with the fund rules. During the year 2006, the
Company and its subsidiaries contributed Baht 8.9 million

(2005: Baht 9.9 million) to the fund.

26. SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Company and its subsidiaries’ business operations
involve two principal segments: the furniture business
segment and the rental and service business segment.
These operations are mainly carried on in Thailand. Below
is the consolidated financial information for the years
ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 of the Company and

its subsidiaries by segment.
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Revenues from external
customers

- lwdszina

- Domestic

- anteing

- Foreign

wldsznine e

Intersegment revenues

el u

Total revenues

mlsanmsaiinanu
AN W%

Segment income

wlduazanlding
Alaflai '

Unallocated income
and expenses:

aanifisu

Interest income

'mLLLiaﬁvasan‘Suamu
TuuSintw

Share of income of
associated companies

aanifiany

Interest expense

wvertiovu wien

Minority interest

s nd

Net income

-
539
€A ¢
NaInLIDT
Furniture

business

X a
ganoldighiui
WAzuINg
Rental and

service business

(wibag: 8 1mun)/(Unit: Million Baht)

NIAATILATS

Tnyfiszninenn

A o A .. .
bERLRRVGTIL) Elimination of

Packaging business inter-segment

SUMTLIHIIMW

Consolidation

2549/2006 2548/2005 2549/2006 2548/2005

2549/2006 2548/2005 2549/2006 2548/2005 2549/2006 2548/2005

2,511 2,366 54 49 - 511 - - 2,565 2,926
69 102 - - - 49 - - 69 151

4 11 45 44 - - (49) (55) - -
2,584 2,479 99 93 - 560 (49) (55) 2,634 3,077
239 231 41 37 - 40 1 2 281 310

1 _

68 42
(9) (15)
1 (15)

342 322
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(wibag: 8 1mun)/(Unit: Million Baht)

JUNTIIBIIN b TN 31 Swaw
CONSOLIDATED as at 31 December
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ga € a o A 1 o
Wa31L993 LazUINII VBITRINN®
Furniture Rental and Elimination of JUNTTLIHIM
business service business inter-segment Consolidation

2549/2006 2548/2005 2549/2006 2548/2005 2549/2006 2548/2005 2549/2006 2548/2005

fiau 21a13 Lm:qﬂmrﬁ, - q‘m? 285 310

Property, plant and equipment - net
“uniwg unang

Unallocated assets

9 wniwg

Total assets
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27.

604 631 (10) (11) 879 930
2,075 1,954
2,954 2,884

As discussed in Note 3.1 (b) to the financial statements,
the Company has regarded Thai Plaspac Public Company
Limited, which operates a packaging business, as an
associated company since December 2005. As a result, the
assets of this business segment have not been included
in the consolidated financial statements as at 31 December
2005, but its earnings have been included from the beginning
of the year until the date it changed from a subsidiary to an
associated company.

Transfer prices between business segments are as set

out in Note 8 to the financial statements.

COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
27.1 Operating lease commitments
The Company and its subsidiaries have entered into
serveral agreements in respect of leases of offices and
showrooms, the provision of related services and other
services.
Future minimum rentals and service charges payables

under these agreement as at 31 December 2006 are as

follows:
Million Baht
Payable within:
1 year 84.5
2 to 5 years 47.6
Thereafter 48.9

This amount includes commitments of Baht 41.9
million (2005: Baht 42.5 million) under rental agreements
which the Company has entered into with a subsidiary

company.
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27.2 Bank guarantees
As at 31 December 2006, there were outstanding
bank guarantees of Baht 71.2 million (2005: Baht 46
million) issued by the banks on behalf of the Company
and its subsidiaries in respect of certain performance
bonds as required in the normal course of business.
27.3 Letter of credit
As at 31 December 2006, the Company had unused
letters of credit amounting to Baht 24.8 million.
27.4 Guarantee
As at 31 December 2006 and 2005, the Company
had outstanding obligations in respect of guarantees on
behalf of the subsidiaries and an associated company

as follows:

(wibag: §mun)/(Unit: MillionBaht)

2549/2006 2548/2005
60 235
6 6

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

28.1 Financial risk management

Financial instruments of the Company and its
subsidiaries, as defined under Thai Accounting Standard
No. 48 “Financial Instruments: Disclosure and
Presentations”, principally comprise cash and cash
equivalents, trade accounts receivable, loans,
investments and short-term loans. The financial risks
associated with these financial instruments and how
they are managed is described below.
Credit risk

The Company and its subsidiaries are exposed to
credit risk primarily with respect to trade accounts
receivable, loans and other receivable. The Company
and its subsidiaries manages the risk by adopting
appropriate credit control policies and procedures and
therefore does not expect to incur material financial

losses. In addition, the Company and its subsidiaries do
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not have high concentration of credit risk since it has a
large customer base. The maximum exposure to credit
risk is limited to the carrying amounts of receivables,
loans and other receivable as stated in the balance

sheet.

Interest rate risk

The Company and its subsidiaries are exposed to
interest rate risk relates primarily to its cash at banks,
loans to, bank overdrafts and short-term borrowings.
However, since most of the financial assets and
liabilities bear floating interest rates or fixed interest
rates which are close to the market rate, the interest
rate risk is expected to be minimal.

Significant financial assets and liabilities as at 31
December 2006 classified by type of interest rates are

summarized in the table below, with those financial

Vl,vwd‘ft assets and liabilities that carry fixed interest rates further
classified based on the maturity date, or the repricing
date if this occurs before the maturity date.

JUN13LSW328 / CONSOLIDATED
saaeniizad  sasaaniie Sasnaniiy
melw 17 Ysuiuas aidl fuady
Fixed interest @300’ 1A 5ﬂiﬁﬂantﬁﬂ Average
rates within Floating Non-interest W interest rate
1 year Interest rate bearing Total (Sosazaatl)
(Wwum) (Percent per
(Thousand Baht) annum)
“wniwdnien1siin
Financial Assets
Su auazsemM i a - 52,066 51,206 103,272 0.5
Cash and cash equivalents
L'Euamu%"uﬂin - Sudn aniu
madusanieimie “wrroziom 19 - - 19 3.5 - 4.0
Current investments - term deposit with financial institution
19 52,066 51,206 103,291
Wik WNImsiin
Financial liabilities
GudniiudySussiuiivzn: S moumaiiu 122,000 56,581 - 178,581 5.25 - 8.0
Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from financial institutions 122,000 56,581 - 178,581
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“wnsndn9n1siin

Financial Assets

Su auazTemafiouriniu

Cash and cash equivalents

L3uamwfﬁmn - Swdn o
madulrsninedumde “wazpsiomn

Current investments - term deposit with financial institution

Lﬁulﬁﬁﬁui:u:uwaLLriﬁqn'ﬁﬁLﬁﬂ'n']’aaﬁu

Long-term loans to related party

Wi WINsian

Financial liabilities

Vwdn iy Sussiudiveze: S mdumaiin
Bank overdrafts and short-term loans

from financial institutions

& o <
AL 299INDAIILANLURL®

SUSUNTIHIANZVBIUIENY / THE COMPANY ONLY

5 5 5
dnsmanidoain  dasnnanids ansmantiy
4 o X - o 4
meln 1Y Usuanas aldl RIEOT]
&
Fixed interest  A1N31AIARA dnsnanie Average
rates within Floating Non-interest W interest rate
1 year Interest rate bearing Total (Souaznall)
(Wwwn) (Percent per
(Thousand Baht) annum)
- 46,733 50,810 97,543 0.5
19 - - 19 3.5 - 4.0
- 323,261 - 323,261 7.0 - 8.3
19 369,994 50,810 420,823
120,000 47,929 - 167,929 5.25 - 8.0
120,000 47,929 - 167,929
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Foreign currency risk

The Company and its subsidiaries are exposure to
foreign currency risk arises mainly from trading transactions
that are denominated in foreign currencies. The Company
and its subsidiaries seek to reduce this risk by entering into
forward exchange contracts when it considers appropriate.
Generally, the forward contracts mature within one year.

The balances of financial assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies as at 31 December 2006

are summarised below.
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The balances of financial assets and liabilities denomi-

640
537
507

70

35.9555

47.1483

4.6131

29.3264

36.2308
471.7701
6.4083
4.6737
23.7158
71.2418

29.7510

nated in foreign currencies as at 31 December 2006 are

summarised below.

346

289

346

229

36.4600 - 37.4975

46.4200 - 48.3280

36.4600 - 37.4975

46.4200 - 48.2900

1 - 2 I@iau/months

1 - 2 Iiiau/months

1 - 2 Iiaw/months

1 - 2 Ldau/months
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28.2 Fair values of financial instruments

Since the majority of the financial instruments are
short-term in nature or bear floating interest rates, their
fair value is not expected to be materially different from
the amounts presented in the balance sheets.

A fair value is the amount for which an asset can be
exchanged or a liability settled between knowledgeable,
willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. The fair
value is determined by reference to the market price
of the financial instrument or by using an appropriate
valuation technique, depending on the nature of the

instrument.

29. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
29.1 Investment
On 10 January 2007, the Company paid Baht 9
million to purchase Xteria Company Limited’s ordinary
shares. This accounts for 30 percent of the registered
share capital of that company, as discussed in Note
10.3 to the financial statements.
29.2 Dividend paid
On 27 February 2007, a meeting of the Company’s
Board of Directors passed a resolution to approve the
proposal of a dividend of Baht 3 per share in respect
of the 2006 earnings. The Company will propose the
resolutions of the above meeting of the Board of
Directors for adoption by the Annual General Meeting

of the shareholders.

30. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
These financial statements were authorised for issue by

the Company’s Board of Director on 27 February 2007.
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